Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: October 03, 2024 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order
Old Business

New Business

1. 2714 Lavern St - Conditional Use Permit for Duplex
Vanessa Guerra - Requesting recommendation for approval of CUP

0908-APP-01.pdf

2. Window World - 511 Boone Road - New Driveway

Jodie Cerrato - Requesting Approval for New Additional Driveway
+  0905-PLN-01.pdf

3. 21814 1-30 - Site Plan Addition
Requesting Approval for Addition of Two Carports on Site

0914-PLN-03.pdf
0914-PLN-02.pdf
* 0914-PLN-01.png

4. Hillcrest Addition - Preliminary plat

Tim Lemons - Requesting Recommendation for Preliminary Plat Approval

0890-PLN-03.pdf
0890-RSP-02.pdf
0890-DRN-04.pdf

5. First Southern Baptist Church - 604 S Reynolds Rd - Site Plan

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Site Plan

0912-PLN-02.pdf
0912-RSP-01.pdf
0912-DRN-02.pdf
0912-SRVY-01.pdf
0912-LTR-01.pdf

6. Skye Blue Duplexes Subdivision - Preliminary Plat and Conditional Use Permits

Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Preliminary Plat and Four Conditional Use Permits for Duplexes


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0908-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0905-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-pln-01.png
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0914-drw-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-rsp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0890-drn-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-pln-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-rsp-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-srvy-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0912-ltr-01.pdf

0889-DRN-02.pdf
0889-PLN-03.pdf
0889-1TR-01.pdf
7. Midtown Ph. 3 - Final Plat
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Final Plat

0917-BNDLTR-01.pdf
0917-PLN-01.pdf
0917-LTR-01.pdf

Staff Approved

8. Rookh - 22000 I-30 - Sign Permit
Seiz Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - Staff Approved
92829-SGNAPP-02.pdf
G o
9. 7 Brew Coffee - 2006 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit
Springfield Sign - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - Staff Approved
92828-SGNAPP-02.pdf
92828-SGNAPP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-drn-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0889-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-bndltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/0917-ltr-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92829-sgnapp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92829-sgnapp-01.jpg
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92828-sgnapp-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_348/92828-sgnapp-01.pdf

City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3" Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

Conditional Use Permit
Application

Applicants are advised to read the Conditional Use Permit section of Bryant Zoning Code prior
to completing and signing this form. The Zoning Code is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the
Planning and Community Development tab.

Date: / Z/ ,‘ 0

Applicant or Designee: Prq(jf;t Location:
e\ o
Z: § ’ ! =\ : )
Name \ 2\ NCSA C q’&r/operty Address 29/ 4 ‘L_CU%/\/) . —\\ g
Address F ) 9D ¥ welr. N L2 A 721 '&(:‘i-//)/) '7L/ A& -
Phone SO/ =283—408% Parcel Number

Email Address: Ae&f‘a\s‘,smfgs ~ & (é ed ,(%ZQning Classification ?’M

Property Owner (If different from Applicant):

Name

Phone

Address

Email Address

Additional Information:

Legal Description (Attach description if necessary)

Description of Conditional Use Request (Attach any necessary drawings or images)

Convert poHon oF Vore o dodes

Proposed/Current Use of Property —C@/ Q)z\{)(%ﬁﬂ
Cornent s Snede ey




Application Checklist

Requirements for Submission

0

Letter stating request of Conditional Use and reasoning for request

Completed Conditional Use Permit Application
Submit Conditional Use Permit Application Fee ($125)
Submit Copy of completed Public Notice

Publication: Public Notice shall be published at least one (1) time fifteen (15) days prior
to the public hearing at which the variance will be heard. Once published please
provide a proof of publication to the Community Development office.

Posting of Property: The city shall provide a sign to post on the property involved for
the fifteen (15) consecutive days leading up to Public hearing. One (1) sign is required
for every two hundred (200) feet of street frontage.

Submit eight (8) Copies of the Development Plan (Site Plan) showing:

e Location, size, and use of buildings/signs/land or improvements

e Location, size, and arrangement of driveways and parking. Ingress/Egress

e Existing topography and proposed grading

e Proposed and existing lighting

e Proposed landscaping and screening

e Use of adjacent properties

e Scale, North Arrow, Vicinity Map

e Additional information that may be requested by the administrative official due
to unique conditions of the site.

Once the application is received, the material will be reviewed to make sure all the required
information is provided. The applicant will be notified if additional information is required. The
application will then go before the Development and Review Committee (DRC) for a recommendation
to the Planning Commission. A public hearing will be held at this meeting for comments on the
Conditional Use. After the public hearing, the Planning Commission will make a decision on the use.

Note: that this is not an exhaustive guideline regarding the Conditional Use Permit Process.

Additional information is available in the Bryant Zoning Ordinance.
ULLY BEFORE SIGNING

, do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is

rect. | further certify that the owner of the property authorizes this proposed application. | understand that | must

true
CO/!ZF;W with all City Codes and that it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits required.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

A public hearing will be held on Monday, _ (Je4. /4, 202¢ at 6:00 P.M.
at the Bryant City Office Complex, 210 Southwest 3« Street, City of Bryant, Saline

County, for the purpose of public comment on a conditional use request at the site of

2714 lavern 34, Pryant, AR 72022 (address).

A legal description of this property can be obtained by contacting the Bryant Department

of Community Development.

Lance Penfield
Chairman of Planning Commission
City of Bryant

This notice is to be run in the legal notices section of the Saline Courier
no less than 15 days prior to the public hearing.









DESIGN NOTES

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH IBC 2012, OSHA, AISC 360, AISI 100, ASCE 7-10, AWSD

REGULAR

/ A-FRAME

24-0" WIDE

1.5 CODES AND ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

2. BASE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS SHOWN ON

FOUNDATION DETAILS SHEET.

3. ALL MATERIALS IDENTIFIED BY MANUFACTURER NAME

MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH MATERIAL EQUAL OR EXCEEDING 3.

ORIGINAL.

4. ALL SHOP CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WELDED CONNECTIONS.
5. ALL FIELD CONNECTIONS SHALL BE #12X1" SDS (ESR-2196

OR EQ).

6. STEEL SHEATHING SHALL BE 29GA. CORRUGATED GALY.
OR PAINTED STEEL - MAIN RIB HT. 3/4" (FY=80KSI) OR EQ. 5.
7. ALL STRUCTURAL LIGHT GAUGE TUBING AND CHANNELS

SHALL BE GRADE 50 STEEL.

&. STRUCTURAL TUBE TS2 1/2"X2 1/2" - 14GA. IS EQUIVALENT
TO TS2 1/14"X2 1/4" - 12GA AND EITHER ONE MAY BE USED IN

LIEU OF THE OTHER.

CARFORT STYLE BUILDINGS

¥/

\ Y

ansman

\

4

1.4
,//,

\

v/

\‘Y

DESIGN CRITERIA DRAWING INDEX
PREVAILING CODE: AFPC 2012 (IBC 2012)  COVER SHEET  ceooe 1
USE GROUF: U (CARPORTS, BARNS)
RISK CATEGORY: [ SCHEPULES & MEMBER -
SECTIONS 2
1. DEAD LOAD (D) D =4 PSF
2 ROOF LIVE/SNOW LOAD (Lt) FRAME SECTIONS & DETAILS -—--  3-A, 3-B
Lr=20-61PSF SPACING SCHEDULES -
(AS PER SNOW LOAD
SEE TABLE 4) & ENCLOSURE NOTES - 4
SNOW LOAD (S) PURLIN & GIRT SCHEDULES =~ —— 5
GROUND SNOW LOAD Pg =20 - 90 PSF
IMPORTANCE FACTOR Is = 0.8 SHEATHING OPTIONS = 6
THERMAL FACTOR Ct=12 SIDE WALL FREAMING
EXPOSURE FACTOR  Ce =10
ROOF SLOPE FACTOR Cs = 1.0 &OFENINGS 7-A, 7-B
4. WINDLOAD (W) END WALL FRAMING
BASIC WIND SPEED Vi1 = 105 - 180 MPH
EXPOSURE c & OPENINGS ——  BAB8B
SEISMIC LOAD (E) CORNER BRACING DETAILS - 9
DESIGN CATEGORY D RG
IMPORTANCE FACTOR le = 1.00 OPTIONAL LEAN-TO ADDITION  -—-— 10
FOU OPTIONS ~ —moee- -A TO 11D
LOAD COMBINATIONS: HATIONGETIoE: HEAeT
1. D+ (LrOR 5)

2. D+ (0.6W OR +07E)
3. D+075 (0.6W OR 0.7E) + 0.75 (Lr OR S)
4.

0.6D + (0.6W OR +0.7E)

9. ALL DESIGN CRITERIA MUST BE INCREASED TO THE NEXT
HIGHER INCREMENT BASED ON THE TABLES ON PAGE 4. NO

INTERPOLATION 1S ALLOWED.

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

L8

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983  Fax, 419-202-0055
wwiv.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

prOJECT NO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

COVER SHEET

/1N

SHEET NO.:

prawn BY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

DESIGN LOADS

BUILDING INFORMATION

W GROUI W FramETypE; O ATRAME
OWNER: ROUND SNOW: WIDTH: :
ADDRESS: O REGULAR
ROOF LIVE LOAD: LENGTH: 0 FuLL
ENCLOSURE 1 pan
TYPE: TIAL
BASIC WIND SPEED: HEIGHT: [ OPEN

CERTIFICATION VALIDITY
NOTICE

DATE OF PLANS 01-18-2024

EXPIRATION:

CERTIFICATION ON THESE DRAWINGS IS
VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUE

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW,

= DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

AR MSAS

* x *
LICENSED

OFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

DATESIGNED: (01-18-2023




TABLE 2.1: MEMBER PROPERTIES

NO.| LABEL | PROPERTY DETAIL NO. o
1 COLUMN POST 25' X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
2 ROOF BEAM 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 7}7#’—
E) BASE RAIL 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
4 PEAK BRACE 25" X 2.5" 14GA CHANNEL 4 THICKNESS = 14GA
5 KNEE BRACES 25" X15" 14GA CHANNEL 4 25" X 25" 14GA T UBE@
6 | CONNECTOR SLEEVE 225" X 225" X 12GA TUBE 2 SCALE: NI'S
7 BASE ANGLE 2'X 2' X 3' LG. 3/16" ANGLE 0
8 PURLIN 425" X 15" X 14GA / 1BGA HAT CHANNEL 5
9 GIRT 425" X 15" X 14GA | 8GA HAT CHANNEL 5 &
9A|  OPT.END WALL GRT 25" X 15" 14GA CHANNEL 1
10 SHEATHING 29 GA CORRUGATED SHEET 8 1o
1 END WALL POST 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 THICKNESS = 14GA
12 DOCR POST 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 2"X 2" 14GA T UBE@
13 SINGLE HEADER 25" X 2.5' X 14GA TUBE 1 SCALE: NTS
14|  DOUBLE HEADER DBL. 2.5' X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
5 SERV'C'?:’;’%’EN;W'NDOW 25" X 25" X 4GA TUBE 1
16|  ANGLE BRACKET 2'X 2" X 2" LG. 4GA ANGLE 7
17|  STRAIGHT BRACKET 2'X2'X 4" LG. 14GA PLATE &
® PB SUPPORT 25'X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
19|  DIAGONAL BRACE 2"X 2" X 14 GA TUBE 3
20 GABLE BRACE 2'X 2" X 14 GA TUBE 5
21 DB BRACKET 225" X 225" X 6' LG. 4GA ANGLE 9
22| TRUSS SPACER 25'X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
TABLE 2.2: SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE
CORNER PANELS| SIDELAPS | EDGE LAPS | ELSEWHERE )
SPACING 9'cic MIN. 1 4 cic 9'cic 5
FASTENER TYPE: #12XT" SELF-DRILL SCREWS (ESR-2196 OR EQ) W/
NEOPRENE/STEEL WASHER =
*SEE TYP. SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE DIAGRAM ON PAGE 6.
THICKNESS = 4GA
STRAIGHT BRACKET, &
SCALE: NTS
9" EN-)
B ﬁ o
(o]
ﬁr ™\ 7\ 7\ N\ TN
L [ R z(K )
1 3G 1 "Lq'é

THICKNESS = 29GA
29 GA CORRUGATED SHEATHING 8

SCALE: NTS

2‘%:1

2
THICKNESS = 12GA

o

25" X 15" 14GA CHANNEL

2.25" X 225" 12GA TUBE 0

SCALE: NTS

S
oAt

23"
THICKNESS = 14GA

SCALE: NTS

150"

/\
T

150"

THICKNESS = 14GA [ 18GA

4.25" X 15" X M4GA 1 18GA @

HAT CHANNEL

THICKNESS = 14GA

DB BRACKET,
SCALE:NTS

&N h
THICKNESS = 14GA
ANGLE BRACKET, 7

SCALE: NTS

3,

THICKNESS = 3/18"

BASE ANGLE
SCALE: NTS

®

©

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
G036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 e Fax, 410-202-0955
wwiv.aa-chgineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

SCHEPULES &
MEMBER SECTIONS

SHEET NO.: 2/ M

prawnBy:  AW. pate: 1/22/21

cHECKED BY: OAA paTe: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPUCATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

stamp Expiry: 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




[2] ROOF BEAM

s e s

[4] PEAK BRACE - SEE
) TABLE 3-B.1 FOR LENGTH

[5] KNEE BRACE - SEE
TABLE 3-B2 FOR LENGTH

(1] COLUMN POST —\

MAX. 120"

[3] BASE RAIL
LV

24'0/0 1
|:| TYP. A-FRAME SECTION

SCALE: NTS

_\_L i [4] PEAK BRACE - SEE
i # ] TABLE 3-B1 FOR LENGTH
(5] KNEE BRACE - SEE
TABLE 3-B.2 FOR LENGTH
o
d [1] COLUMN POST
2 N
/— [3] BASE RAIL
— H 0 ‘)

N

24' 0/0
D TYP. REGULAR FRAME SECTION

SCALE: NTS

1

%I —en e

N

[2] ROOF BEAM

[5] KNEE BRACE - ATTACH W/
(2) [23] FASTENERS E.S.,

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEYE -
FIELD BOLT W/ [25] FASTENERS
E.S. - SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

\ [1] COLUMN POST

D A 'A-FRAME

[2] ROOF BEAM

[5] KNEE BRACE -
ATTACHW/ (2) [23]
FASTENERS E.5.

(6] 8" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEVE -
FIELD BOLT W/ [23] FASTENERS
E.S. - SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO.

OF FASTENERS REGD.

[1] COLUMN POST

[ ] B.REGULAR-FRAME

EAVE DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL

6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 e Fax. 419-202-0955
wwiv.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECT NO.: OBB-25-0101

SHEET TITLE:
FRAME SECTIONS &
DETAILS

AN

SHEET NO.:

prawnBy: AW. pate: 1/22/21

cHecKeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPUCATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN, ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER, THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

PRAOFESSTONAL
JENGINEER

No. 14606 5@\
o Apu-NPof
e SV L

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12=31-2024
DATESIGNED: (01-18-2023




[2] ROOF BEAM

[4B] TUBE PEAK BRACE.

A. PEAK BRACE TUBE

[4] PEAK BRACE - ATTACH w

[25] FASTENERS E.S. (TOTAL 4 EACH
END). MAINTAIN MIN. 1" EDGE
DISTANCE AND SPACING

B. PEAK BRACE CHANNEL

[2] ROOF BEAM

/\

4"

L / %'\'
10 m
[4] PEAK BRACE
TUBE W

[] A-WELDED PEAK BRACE

[2] ROOF BEAM >/\
oA

(2] ROOF
BEAM

PEAK BRACE CONNECTION DETAILSO

SCALE: NTS

TABLE 3-B.1: PEAK BRACE SCHEDULE

GROUND SNOW / ROOF | WIND SPEED
RUERAGEIYI (105 T0 130 | 0140 T0 180
030/20 & 10
0O 35/25T0 90/ 61 10 10

TABLE &-B.2: KNEE BRACE SCHEDULE
EAVE HEIGHT KNEE BRACE LENGTH

TABLE 3-B.3 FASTENER SCHEDULE

WIND SPEED (MF’H)lNO. OF FASTENERS

aurT0 & 24" 0105 TO 125 4
0971012 36" 01350 TO 155 6
0160 10 180 &

=

,lL _// j'—,'\.
MAX. 6-0" Y280

[4] PEAK BRACE
i e \3B/

D B. CHANNEL PEAK BRACE
PEAK BRACE DETA]LSO

SCALE: NTS

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEYE.
FIELD BOLT W/ [25] FASTENERS
- SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

[1] COLUMN FOST

[3] BASE RAIL
Y5 RET.
TYP.

%-u
é_u

BASE DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

NOTE: COLUMN POST MAY BE ADJUSTED 1" FOR LEVELING.
MANUFACTURER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LEVELING OF GROUND
AND/OR CONCRETE SURFACE PROVIDED BY OTHERS.

MANUFACTURED BY:

451N, Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. $19-202-1983 o Fax. 419-202-0055

winw.aa-engincers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT:  24-C" WIDE BUILDINGS

LocaTion: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO,: O33-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

FRAME DETAILS

3B/ 1N

SHEET NO.:

prawn BY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckep BY: OAA oate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

ARK::[_Q'—%AS

* K Kk
LICENSED

sTamp expRy: 12-31-2024

pATEsIGNED: 01-18-2023




MANUFACTURED BY:

TABLE 4: FRAME SPACING CHART / SCHEDULE

GROUND B ENCLOSED BUILPINGS B OPEN BUILDINGS
SNOW /

ROOF LIVE WIND SPEED (MPH) WIND SPEED (MPH)
OOPN| bos o5 OB wo Oes  Oes Do | oos Ol Owo OMo 0O1\5 0es  Oieo
0z0/20 | 60 60 | 54/60 | 54 42 42 36 48 48 48 42 36 30 24
NESW (140/27 | 4860 | 48/60 | 42/60 | 42/54 | 42 42 36 42 42 42 42 36 30 24
Ol 050734 || 4048 | 40148 | 40/46 | 40/48 | 40i42 | 40142 | 36 30 30 30 30 30 30 24
o ©
L Gl Ceo/41 | 26 36 36 36 36 36 36 30 20 30 30 30 30 24 457 N. Broadway,
%J g O7o/47 | 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 Joshua, TX 76058
0o Oeo/s4 | 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 18 18 18 18 18 1-866-730-9865
090/6l il s S = = S = £2E Bt £ el e iy e ENGINEERED BY:
O30/20 | eo 60 | Bare0 | 54 48 | 4218 | 42 54 54 | 48/54 | 42/54 | Ber4s | @6 30
MO [140/27 || 48/60 | 48160 | 42/60 | 42/54 | 42/48 | 42/48 | 42 42 42 42 42 | ®6M2 | @6 30 ‘ ‘
ROl 150/ 34 || 40/48 | 40148 | 40/48 | 40/48 | 40/4e | 4048 | 4042 | 26 36 36 36 36 36 30 _)
ey
Ekelll D 60/41 | 36 36 36 36 36 56 36 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 A%A ENGINEERING
“S‘ el (170/47 30 30 30 20 30 30 30 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
< R aissance Place, Toledo, 3
R D20/o4 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 [ 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 2a Tl H0 3031085 « e 1o 3008
. D901'61 LTI = e S e od ol AT i i T ——— st o e ol g \mw.n.‘lvcngincels.:om
O3o/20 | e 60 | sate0 | 54 46 | 2218 | 42 60 | 54/60 | 48/60 | 42/54 | 3648 | 2642 | 26 DRAWING INFORMATION
1
N [140/27 || 48/60 | 48/60 | 42160 | 42/64 | 42148 | 42148 | 42 48 48 | 42/48 | 42148 | Bei4e | 642 | @6
== el
& g L50/34 || 40/48 | 40/48 | 40/48 | 40148 | 40148 | 40/48 | 4042 || 40/42 | 40/42 | 40/42 | 40/42 | 3642 | 36 36 prosect: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS
W Sl Deo/41 | 36 36 56 36 36 36 36 36 36 26 36 36 36 30 Locamion: STATE OF ARKANSAS
W 8 a7o/47 350 30 30 20 30 50 30 30 20 30 30 30 20 30 PROJECTNO: OB3-23-0101
i 080 /54 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 SHEET TITLE:

il 090/61 || --- SPACING SCHEPULES
NOTES: & ENCLOSURE NOTES
1. FRAME SPACINGS ARE IN UNITS OF INCHES (IN). N
2. WHERE TWO VALUES ARE SHOWN, THE HIGHER VALUE CAN ONLY BE USED FOR YERTICAL SHEATHING. SHEET NO.: 4/ 1

5. SNOW LOADS AND ROOF LIVE LOADS ARE IN POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT (PSF). WIND SPEED IS 3 SEC. GUST IN MILES PER HOUR (MPH).
4. FORVALUES THAT LIE BETWEEN TWO CELLS, THE HIGHER (MORE STRINGENT) VALUE HAS TO BE USED. INTERPOLATION BETWEEN CELLS 1S NOT ALLOWED. prawney: AW.  oate: 1/22/21

ENCLOSURE CLASSIFICATION: cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

1. ENCLOSED BUILDING = ALL 4 WALLS FULLY ENCLOSED WITH DOORS/WINDOWS = USE LEGAL INFORMATION
ENCLOSED BUILDING SPACING CHART. - ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR,

PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
2. OPENBUILDING = ALL 4 WALLS FULLY OPEN = USE OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART.

BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.
3. 3FT PARTIALLY ENCLOSED = BOTH END-WALLS FULLY OPEN, WITH BOTH SIDE-WALLS ONLY
SFT ENCLOSED = USE OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART.

4. PARTIALLY ENCLOSED = BOTH END-WALLS FULLY OPEN, WITH BOTH SIDE-WALLS
ENCLOSED MORE THAN 3FT = START WITH OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART AND THEN

REDUCE SPACING BY €& TYP. ENCLOSEDR BUILDING TYP. OPEN BUILDING
5. 3 SIPED ENCLOSED = ALL WALLS ARE ENCLOSED EXCEPT FOR 1 END-WALL = START WITH SCALE: NTS SCALE:NTS

ENCLOSED BUILDING SPACING + THE OPEN END FRAME MUST HAVE EITHER A GABLED END

OR HAVE DOUBLED WELDED LEGS & ROOF.

6. FOR ALL SHEATHING ENCLOSURES NOT LISTED ABOVE, REFER TO SHEET 5 FOR SPACING
AND DESIGN REQUIREMENTS.

SEAL:

10'LG [4] FEAK
BRACE - DBL ALONG
ROOF STITCH WELD

3N T

)
o V12"
B

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE MAX. BUILDING LENGTH FOR ENCLOSED BUILDINGS IS 50-0". THIS CAN BE INCREASED
BY ADDING A DOUBLE FRAME AT THE CENTER TO BREAK THE LENGTH OF THE BUILDING. (2) (1] COLUMN POSTS-

2. BUILDINGS WITH PARTIALLY ENCLOSED END WALLS NEED TO HAVE SIDE WALL BRACING TO STITCH WELDED
SUPPORT THE PARTIALLY ENCLOSED END WALL. (SEE FIGURE A ON SHEET 5). TYP. OPEN END WALL ON 3

STAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024
3. ALL BUILDINGS WITH AN OPEN END WALL MUST HAVE A 100" TUBE PEAK BRACE. ?CIEEE HCLOSED BUILDING DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




TABLE 5.1: FURLIN SPACING SCHEDULE

GROUND B 14GA. HAT CHANNEL PURLIN

SNOW /
ROOF LIVE WIND SPEED (MPH)

PSRN G5 1B 150 10 155 15 180
R C 20720 || 54 [ 48] 4226 [0 ] 24 [ 24
el 0 40/27 |42 [ 42 |42 |36 [ 30 |24 | 24
§= D50/34 (| 40 [ 40|40 |36 |30 | 24 | 24
|:|60/41 36 |36 [ 26 |36 |30 24 | 24
$4] 0 70/47 |32 |32 | 32 | 32 |30 | 24 | 24
NGl 0 20/54 30 [20 | 20 [ 30 [ 20 [ 24 | 24
il O 90/61 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24
W C0/20 |54 |48 | 42 | 42| 26 | 20 | 30
bl 0 40/27 |42 | 4242 |42 |26 |20 | 30
%i 050/34 |40 [ 40 |40 |40 |36 [0 | 20
mi oDeo/41 36|36 |36 |36 36|30 30
5] 0 70/47 (32 [ 32|22 |32 | 22 30|30
Nl 020/54 | 32 |22 [ 52|32 |22 |20 | 30
Ml U 20/61 [30 [0 |30 |30 | 30 | 30 | 0
Rl Cc0/20 (54 |48 42| 42| 26 | 26 | 50
=l 0 40/27 |42 | 42| 42 [ 42 36 | 36 | 20
&%b 050/34 | 40 [ 40|40 |40 |26 |26 | 20
ol 0 60/41 | 36 [ 26 [ 26 | 26 |36 26 | 20
O 070747 |32 52 |52 [ o2 |22 [ 32 | %0
NIl D 20/54 (32 | 22| 32 |32 |32 52 | 20
il 0 20/61 |30 |30 |20 | 50 | 30 | 20 | 20
Ml 030/20 (54 [48 | 42 | 42 [ 56 | 36 | 30
ol [ 40/27 |42 | 42| 42| 42 |56 | 26 | 50
F Ml 050/34 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 36 | 36 | 30
B4 60/ 41 |36 | 56 | 36 | 26 | 36 | 26 | 20
“:3‘2 o70/47 | 52 |32 |32 |22 |32 |32 |30
Nl D 20/54 (32 |22 | 32 |32 [ B2 | 22 |30
il U o0/61 (30 |30 |30 |20 |20 |20 | 20
M 020/20 54 |48 | 42| 42|36 |26 | 30
EA 040127 |42 [ 42 | 42 | 42 |26 | 26 | 30
Eé 050/34 | 40 [40[ 40| 40| 26 36 [ @0
0B 0 60/ 41 | 56 | 36 | 26 | 36 | 26 | @6 | B0
oY 0 70/47 52 | 52 | 52 | 52 | 52 | 32| 50
NPy 020/54 || 32 [ 32 |32 | 82 |22 [ 22 |20
L1 0 20/61 [30 30|30 |50 | 30|30 | 20

NOTES:

1.

2.

PURLIN SPACING UNITS ARE [N INCHES.
FRAME SPACING NEEDS TO BE DETERMINED FROM TABLE 4.

IRREGULAR BUILDING NOTES:

1.

2.

FIGURES A, B, C & D ON THE RIGHT INDICATE EXAMPLES OF IRREGULAR BUILDINGS.

FOR IRREGULAR BUILDINGS, FRAME SPACING MUST BE REPUCED BY 6" FROM OPEN BUILDING SPACING TABLE. SEE SHEET

4 FOR OPEN BUILDING TABLE.

SITE SPECIFICS MAY ALLOW FOR ALTERNATIVE SPACING.

TABLE 5.2: GIRT SPACING SCHEDULE
FRAME WIND SPEED (MPH)

L 155 11.5 150 14.0 15.5 16.5 1&!0
0s5-0" 60 (46|56 |30 24 |24 | 18
o4-g" 60|60 |48 | 42 |36 | 20 | 24
o4-0" 60 |60 |54 |54 | 42 | 36 | 30
03-6" 60|60 |54 |54 |48 42| 42
02-0'703-0"| 60 | 60 [ 54 | 54 [ 46 | 42 | 42

NOTES:

1. GIRT SPACING UNITS ARE IN INCHES.

2. THIS SCHEPULE IS TO BE USED FOR BOTH
4GA

3. FRAME SPACING NEEPS TO BE DETERMINED

FROM TABLE 4.

OPEN OR PARTIAL
SIDE WALLS

DIAGONAL BRACING
FIGURE A AT ENCLOSED END WALL

() ENCLOSED
END WALL

ENCLOSED
SIDE WALLS

DIAGONAL BRACING
., AT PARTIAL END WALL

PARTIAL
END WALLS

(1) ENCLOSED
SIDE WALL

PARTIAL

END WALL FIGURE G

DIAGONAL BRACING
AT PARTIAL END WALL

PARTIAL

END WALL PARTIALLY

ENCLOSED

SIDE WALLS
FIGURE D DIAGONAL BRACING
AT PARTIAL END WALL

IRREGULAR BUILPING & BUILDINGS W/ MORE THAN 2 SIDE OPENINGS MUST HAVE A 10' TUBE PEAK BRAGE ON ALL FRAMES.

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

LN

AzA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 o Fax, 419-202-0955
winw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prodecT:  24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS
Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: 003-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

PURLIN & GIRT
SPACING SCHEPULES

SHEET NO.: 5/ 1

prawn By: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHecKeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR,
PART 15 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

sTamp Expiry: 12-31-2024
DATE SIGNED: (011-18-2023




SIDE LAP

S

N

/i

] TYP. HORIZONTAL SHEATHING

SCALE: NTS

EDGE LAP

MIN. () 23] 425

ELSEWHERE

TYP. SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE

L

[10] SHEATHING
SEE TABLE 2.2 FOR

52 FOR

SEETABLE % %
GIRT SPACING

D [9] GIRTS
[ TYP. VERTICAL SHEATHING

SCALE: NTS

FASTENER SCHEDULE

/

e

s
SEE TABLE 22 FOR
FASTENER SCHEDULE
\ [10] SHEATHING
(1] END ATTACH PURLINS TO
WALL PosT  ROOF BEAMS W/ (2)

[23] FASTENERS

SCALE: NTS

[16] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO
DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
W/ (4) [2] FASTENERS E.S.

[10] SHEATHING —z
SEE TABLE 2.2 FOR
ASTENER SCHEDULE
[9A] END-WALL GRTS — |

il

y £ T o

SCALE: NTS

TYP. HORIZONTAL SHEATHING DETAIL@

/A

V4

SCALE: NTS

[JWALL VERTICAL SHEATHING - TUBE DETAIL@

ﬁ‘i/
ya—

a7

GENERAL SHEATHING NOTES:

1. REGULAR STYLE BUILDINGS CAN
ONLY HAVE HORIZONTAL
SHEATHING ON ROOF AND WALLS.

2. A-FRAME STYLE BUILDINGS CAN
HAVE ANY COMBINATION OF
HORIZONTAL OR YERTICAL
SHEATHING ON ROOFS AND WALLS.

5. BOTHHORIZONTAL AND YERTICALS
ROOF SHEATHING CAN HAVE MAX.
6" OVERHANG.

4. USING YERTICAL SHEATHING MAY
ALLOW FOR GREATER FRAME
SPACING. SEE NOTE 2 UNDER
TABLE 4.

5. VERTICAL SHEATHING
RECOMMENDED FOR BUILDINGS 30"
OR LONGER

(8] PURLINS

SCALE: NTS

ATTACH GIRTS TO POSTS
W/ (2) (23] FASTENERS N\

[10] SHEATHING

SEE TABLE 22 FOR — ||

FASTENER SCHEDULE

[9]GIRTS i

ROOF YERTICAL SHEATHING DETAIL@

aﬁs

P

Vav/4

s

277

/4

[JWALL YERTICAL SHEATHING - HAT CHANNEL DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

b

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

i,

A%A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 » TFax. 419-202-0055
whw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

prOJECT No.: OB3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

SHEATHING OFTIONS
& DETAILS

e/ 1

SHEET NO.:

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHECKED BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR.
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




SEE TABLE &-A1 FOR MAX,
END WALL POST SPACING

MIN. 12"
CORNER
OFFSET

MIN. 12"
CORNER
OFFSET

MIN. 12" BETWEEN
OPENINGS

[ END WALL OVERHEAP DOOR OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

SEE TABLE 8-A.1 FOR MAX.
END WALL POST SPACING

SEE TABLE &-A1FOR M
END WALL POST SPACING
A

OPENING SIZED
TO FIT WINDOW

SERVICE DOOR(S) TO BE
LOCATED PER CUSTOMER
REQUIREMENTS

[JEND WALL SERVICE DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

END WALL FRAMING NOTES:

1. DESIGNS AND DETAILS SHOWN HERE ARE APPLICABLE TO BOTH REGULAR AND A-FRAME STYLE BUILDINGS.

2. MIN.12" CLEARANCE MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ANY TWO OPENINGS (OVERHEAD DOOR OR SERVICE DPOOR)
AND FROM CORNERS. .

SERVICE POORS AND WINPOWS CAN BE PLACED AS NEEDED.

DIAGONAL BRACES NEED TO BE APDED FOR PARTIAL END WALL ENCLOSURES. SEE SHEET 9 FOR DIAGONAL
BRACE CONNECTION DETAILS.

3.
4.

[20] GABLE BRACE

e
y
/

Yaty's

1 PARTIAL END WALL FRAMING

SCALE: NTS

TABLE &-A1: END WALL POST

WIND SPEED
(MPH)

SPACING SCHEDULE
EAVE HEIGHT
BUPTO7 W& TOY

10 TO 12!

0 105 g g 5
o 15 & 5 45
0 130 45 4.5 4
D 140 45 4.5 o
0 155 4 4 25
0165 - 180 3.5' ) 2

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

AxA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
G036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 o Fax. 419-202-0955
www.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT:  24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

LOCATION: STATE OF ARKANSAS

pROJECTNO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

END WALL FRAMING

e-Al 1

SHEET NO.:

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

ENGINEER

* * %
No. 14606

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

pATESIGNED: Q14-18-2023




[12] POOR POST [3] SIPE WALL BASE RAIL MANUFACTURED BY:
e s peamrost e Lo
[16] ANGLE BRACKET. i
AND BASE RAIL W/ (4) [6]6'LG.
SECURE TO DOOR POST (23] FASTENERS CONNECTOR SLEEVE
AND BASE RAIL W/ (4) (FLAT CLIP INGTALLED [16] ANGLE BRACKET, SECURE
(23] FASTENERS TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL

FROM INSIDE)

[16] ANGLE BRACKET. SECURE W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS ES.

[3] BASE RAIL TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
POOR POST BASE RAIL CONN. DETAIL W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS [3] BASE RAIL
SCALE: NTS [3] END WALL BASE RAIL

END WALL POST - 8A5E®
RAIL CONN. DETAIL

[2] ROOF BEAM

SCALE: NTS

CORNER DETAIL( )
SCALE: NTS
[11] END WALL POST

[17] STRAIGHT BRACKET. SECURE ABOVE HEADER

TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL L16] ANGLE BRAGKET. SECURE

TO DOOR FOST AND BASE RAIL
W/ S
(FLAT c(ij; ESSEKCELEERESM W/ (4) [25] FASTENERS E.S. (15] ANGLE GLIP.
INSIDE) SECURE TO DOOR POST
[ END WALL POST AND BASE RAIL W/ (4)
0%12 POOR POST [23] FASTENERS E.S.
END WALL POST - ROOF BEAM CONN. DETAI 4 ’ >
SCALE: NTS [13] SINGLE HEADER
[H]END WALL POST 111 END s END WALL POST ABOVE HEADER CONN. DETAIL
[11]END WALL POST
[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE T 151 ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO SCALE: NTS
END WALL POST AND DOOR / (15] [15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO
WINDOW FRAMING W/ (4) DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL HEADER AND COLUMN POST
W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS E.S.
[23] FASTENERS E.S, W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS E.S.
[15] SERVICE DOCR /
WINDOW FRAMING
TYP. SERVICE DOOR / WINDOW [15] SINGLE HEADER LI BHBLEHEAPES

‘5 HEADER - END WALL POST CONN. PETAIL

SCALE: NTS
[14] DOUBLE HEADER

FRAMING CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

[11] END WALL POST
POST ABOYE HEADER

[15] ANGLE CLIP.

[11] END WALL POST ——
[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO

[11] COLUMN POST AT CORNER
GABLE HEADER - CORNER POST CONN. DETAIL

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

AsA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 o Fnx. 419-292-0955
whw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: O33-23-0101

SHEET TITLE: ‘
END WALL FRAMING
DETAILS
sHeerno:  &-B/ 1

orawnBY: AW. pate: 1/22/21

DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
W/ (4) [24] FASTENERS E.S.

SCALE: NTS

SECURE TO DOOR POST

AND BASE RAIL W/ (4)
(23] FASTENERS E.S. [14] POUBLE HEADER [20] GABLE
[2] ROOF BEAMS BRACE
8 (17] ANGLE CLIPS 2 EACH
El OTAL
END WALL POST ABOVE DOUBLE DOUBLE HEADER - END WAL/ "Roor oA w4y 2o]
HEADER CONN. DETAIL POST CONN. PETAIL FASTENERS E.S.
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS
TYP. GABLE BRACE CONN. DETAI
SCALE: NTS
[20] GABLE BRACE [1) ENDWALL POST
WE—— ABOVE GABLE HEADER
ABOVE GABLE HEADER [17] ANGLE CLIPS 2 EACH
END - TOTAL 4. SECURE
[20) GABLE 6" 5Q. X 14GA PLATE SECURE T0 g;f?fé?:ﬁé%’é b
FgE POST AND GABLE BRACE W/ (5) DETAL B . >
_y [2] FASTENERS AS SHOWNE.S, DETALB - ST—

GABLE BRACE - END WALL CONN. DETAILO

SCALE: NTS

cHeckep BY: OAA paTe: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR.
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

JBMOFESSIONAL

JENGINEER

STAMP EXPIRY; 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION NOTES:

1

2

DESIGNS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET ARE FOR CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION.
ANY OF THE FOUNDATIONS SHOWN ON SHEETS 11-A THRU C CAN BE USED.
CONCRETE ANCHORS SHALL BE LOCATED NEXT TO EVERY POST AND ON
EITHER SIDE OF OPENINGS. TWO ANCHORS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT
CORNERS OF ENCLOSED BUILDINGS WITH END WALLS - ONE ON EACH
BASE RAIL. IN LOCATIONS REQUIRING TWO ANCHORS DUE TO WIND, ONE
ANCHOR 15 TO BE ON EACH SIDE OF THE COLUMN POST.

ANCHORS IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO EACH OTHER MUST HAVE A MIN, 4"

SPACING.

TABLE 11-A2.

THE SIZE OF THE SLAB SHALL BE THE SIZE (WIDTH AND LENGTH) OF THE
BUILDING PLUS 5J' FOR 14GA MATERIAL AND 52" FOR 12GA MATERIAL.
DEPTH OF SLAB TURN DOWN FOOTING SHALL BE GREATER THAN FROST

PEPTH SPECIFIED PER LOCAL CODE.,

CONTROL JOINTS SHALL BE PLACED SO AS TO LIMIT MAX. SLAB SPANS

TO 20' IN EACH DIRECTION.

MIN. NUMBER OF CONCRETE ANCHORS PER POST SHALL BE AS SHOWN IN

ASSUMED SOIL BEARING CAFACITY IS TO BE A MIN. OF 1500 PSF.
CONCRETE STRENGTH TO BE A MIN OF 2500 PSI1 @ 28 DAYS.

I =
I N
[P

CONTROL JOINTS SPACED AT
MAX. 200" 0C.

CONCRETE SLAB FOUNDATION

SCALE: NTS

TABLE 11-A.2: CONCRETE

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A%A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL

6036 Rennissance Phce, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 » Fax. 419-202-0055
wwv.at-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT: 24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

rocation: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: OB3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

FOUNDATION OPTION 1:
CONCRETE SLAB

AN

SHEET NO.:

prawn BY: AW pate: W22/21

CHECKED BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

. —_N.__—BULDING POST . - _——
e I_V,\-:'/_ BEYOND SLAB ANCHOR SCHEPULE h— /:\ FLAT{': = TFF / — BASE
C /
1A . o WIND SPEED ANCHOR .| - o — RAIL

2 il ENCLOSURE] " (vPH) | size/NUMBER - Q/ééfo?é;’g I - —

r s =,

R i\] OVERHEAD DOOR Enclosep 2108 TO 186 | (g X7 ’//‘}7/?%? N
AND SLOPE TO 2" Ow6 10 180 | @u2@x7 | “F— —— .
0105 T0 135 | ()28 X7 = \_ END WALL POST
O\/ERHEAD DOOR NOTCH DETAIL OPEN — DOOR POST
SCALE: NTS O 0136 10 180 | (V20 X7 14GA SECTION A-A
NOTES:
TABLE 11-A1: NOTCH WIDTH 1. ANCHORS ARE TO BE CONCRETE WEDGE OR ' o ANCHOR ,
. B B N r -7
Ditak |OEGA |DWGA JOIEGH 3. ANCHORS TO BE SPACED NO MORE THAN 6" . Kl
23/4" | 27/8" | 13/4" 1718" FROM POSTS. w //,/ o /21; \ \ ir
NOTE: DEPTH IS TO BE 11/2" - - s
2 \_ \_ evp waLL PosT
DOOR POST
12GA SECTION A-A
MIN. 4"
[1] COLUMN POST L ) )
ANCHOR - SEE TABLE 11-A2 EDGE PIST. MAX. & L
[3] BASE RAIL NOTCH - SEE TADLE 1A ANCHOR (1] COLUMN POST
EX6- W20 X W20 WWF OR #4 REBAR @ 24" CIC EW. — GRADE SRETABIE tkAe \ T [3] BASE RAIL
L ‘ (MIN, 2% SLOPE - ! /1
o iy AWAY FROM FON) : 1 ' !
S b o i > M Ty
I T ™
|, s =
b " E o ) : é%’ &
[] NOTCH EDGE DETAIL MIN 4" THK SLAD i - ¥z d 4 WA‘ il Witz
3 : 5 L me|Z 2=
EDGE OFFSET DETAIL @ 4 ReeAv con 5T B SECTIONB-B gl
SCALE: NTS 2"

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

NGINEER

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

DATE SIGNED: 01-18-2023




DESIGN NOTES

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH IBC 2012, OSHA, AISC 360, AISI 100, ASCE 7-10, AWSD

REGULAR

/ A-FRAME

24-0" WIDE

1.5 CODES AND ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

2. BASE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE PROVIDED AS SHOWN ON

FOUNDATION DETAILS SHEET.

3. ALL MATERIALS IDENTIFIED BY MANUFACTURER NAME

MAY BE SUBSTITUTED WITH MATERIAL EQUAL OR EXCEEDING 3.

ORIGINAL.

4. ALL SHOP CONNECTIONS SHALL BE WELDED CONNECTIONS.
5. ALL FIELD CONNECTIONS SHALL BE #12X1" SDS (ESR-2196

OR EQ).

6. STEEL SHEATHING SHALL BE 29GA. CORRUGATED GALY.
OR PAINTED STEEL - MAIN RIB HT. 3/4" (FY=80KSI) OR EQ. 5.
7. ALL STRUCTURAL LIGHT GAUGE TUBING AND CHANNELS

SHALL BE GRADE 50 STEEL.

&. STRUCTURAL TUBE TS2 1/2"X2 1/2" - 14GA. IS EQUIVALENT
TO TS2 1/14"X2 1/4" - 12GA AND EITHER ONE MAY BE USED IN

LIEU OF THE OTHER.

CARFORT STYLE BUILDINGS

¥/

\ Y

ansman

\

4

1.4
,//,

\

v/

\‘Y

DESIGN CRITERIA DRAWING INDEX
PREVAILING CODE: AFPC 2012 (IBC 2012)  COVER SHEET  ceooe 1
USE GROUF: U (CARPORTS, BARNS)
RISK CATEGORY: [ SCHEPULES & MEMBER -
SECTIONS 2
1. DEAD LOAD (D) D =4 PSF
2 ROOF LIVE/SNOW LOAD (Lt) FRAME SECTIONS & DETAILS -—--  3-A, 3-B
Lr=20-61PSF SPACING SCHEDULES -
(AS PER SNOW LOAD
SEE TABLE 4) & ENCLOSURE NOTES - 4
SNOW LOAD (S) PURLIN & GIRT SCHEDULES =~ —— 5
GROUND SNOW LOAD Pg =20 - 90 PSF
IMPORTANCE FACTOR Is = 0.8 SHEATHING OPTIONS = 6
THERMAL FACTOR Ct=12 SIDE WALL FREAMING
EXPOSURE FACTOR  Ce =10
ROOF SLOPE FACTOR Cs = 1.0 &OFENINGS 7-A, 7-B
4. WINDLOAD (W) END WALL FRAMING
BASIC WIND SPEED Vi1 = 105 - 180 MPH
EXPOSURE c & OPENINGS ——  BAB8B
SEISMIC LOAD (E) CORNER BRACING DETAILS - 9
DESIGN CATEGORY D RG
IMPORTANCE FACTOR le = 1.00 OPTIONAL LEAN-TO ADDITION  -—-— 10
FOU OPTIONS ~ —moee- -A TO 11D
LOAD COMBINATIONS: HATIONGETIoE: HEAeT
1. D+ (LrOR 5)

2. D+ (0.6W OR +07E)
3. D+075 (0.6W OR 0.7E) + 0.75 (Lr OR S)
4.

0.6D + (0.6W OR +0.7E)

9. ALL DESIGN CRITERIA MUST BE INCREASED TO THE NEXT
HIGHER INCREMENT BASED ON THE TABLES ON PAGE 4. NO

INTERPOLATION 1S ALLOWED.

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

L8

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983  Fax, 419-202-0055
wwiv.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

prOJECT NO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

COVER SHEET

/1N

SHEET NO.:

prawn BY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

CUSTOMER INFORMATION

DESIGN LOADS

BUILDING INFORMATION

W GROUI W FramETypE; O ATRAME
OWNER: ROUND SNOW: WIDTH: :
ADDRESS: O REGULAR
ROOF LIVE LOAD: LENGTH: 0 FuLL
ENCLOSURE 1 pan
TYPE: TIAL
BASIC WIND SPEED: HEIGHT: [ OPEN

CERTIFICATION VALIDITY
NOTICE

DATE OF PLANS 01-18-2024

EXPIRATION:

CERTIFICATION ON THESE DRAWINGS IS
VALID FOR ONE YEAR FROM DATE OF ISSUE

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW,

= DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

AR MSAS

* x *
LICENSED

OFESSIONAL
ENGINEER

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

DATESIGNED: (01-18-2023




TABLE 2.1: MEMBER PROPERTIES

NO.| LABEL | PROPERTY DETAIL NO. o
1 COLUMN POST 25' X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
2 ROOF BEAM 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 7}7#’—
E) BASE RAIL 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
4 PEAK BRACE 25" X 2.5" 14GA CHANNEL 4 THICKNESS = 14GA
5 KNEE BRACES 25" X15" 14GA CHANNEL 4 25" X 25" 14GA T UBE@
6 | CONNECTOR SLEEVE 225" X 225" X 12GA TUBE 2 SCALE: NI'S
7 BASE ANGLE 2'X 2' X 3' LG. 3/16" ANGLE 0
8 PURLIN 425" X 15" X 14GA / 1BGA HAT CHANNEL 5
9 GIRT 425" X 15" X 14GA | 8GA HAT CHANNEL 5 &
9A|  OPT.END WALL GRT 25" X 15" 14GA CHANNEL 1
10 SHEATHING 29 GA CORRUGATED SHEET 8 1o
1 END WALL POST 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 THICKNESS = 14GA
12 DOCR POST 25" X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1 2"X 2" 14GA T UBE@
13 SINGLE HEADER 25" X 2.5' X 14GA TUBE 1 SCALE: NTS
14|  DOUBLE HEADER DBL. 2.5' X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
5 SERV'C'?:’;’%’EN;W'NDOW 25" X 25" X 4GA TUBE 1
16|  ANGLE BRACKET 2'X 2" X 2" LG. 4GA ANGLE 7
17|  STRAIGHT BRACKET 2'X2'X 4" LG. 14GA PLATE &
® PB SUPPORT 25'X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
19|  DIAGONAL BRACE 2"X 2" X 14 GA TUBE 3
20 GABLE BRACE 2'X 2" X 14 GA TUBE 5
21 DB BRACKET 225" X 225" X 6' LG. 4GA ANGLE 9
22| TRUSS SPACER 25'X 25" X 14GA TUBE 1
TABLE 2.2: SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE
CORNER PANELS| SIDELAPS | EDGE LAPS | ELSEWHERE )
SPACING 9'cic MIN. 1 4 cic 9'cic 5
FASTENER TYPE: #12XT" SELF-DRILL SCREWS (ESR-2196 OR EQ) W/
NEOPRENE/STEEL WASHER =
*SEE TYP. SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE DIAGRAM ON PAGE 6.
THICKNESS = 4GA
STRAIGHT BRACKET, &
SCALE: NTS
9" EN-)
B ﬁ o
(o]
ﬁr ™\ 7\ 7\ N\ TN
L [ R z(K )
1 3G 1 "Lq'é

THICKNESS = 29GA
29 GA CORRUGATED SHEATHING 8

SCALE: NTS

2‘%:1

2
THICKNESS = 12GA

o

25" X 15" 14GA CHANNEL

2.25" X 225" 12GA TUBE 0

SCALE: NTS

S
oAt

23"
THICKNESS = 14GA

SCALE: NTS

150"

/\
T

150"

THICKNESS = 14GA [ 18GA

4.25" X 15" X M4GA 1 18GA @

HAT CHANNEL

THICKNESS = 14GA

DB BRACKET,
SCALE:NTS

&N h
THICKNESS = 14GA
ANGLE BRACKET, 7

SCALE: NTS

3,

THICKNESS = 3/18"

BASE ANGLE
SCALE: NTS

®

©

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
G036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 e Fax, 410-202-0955
wwiv.aa-chgineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

SCHEPULES &
MEMBER SECTIONS

SHEET NO.: 2/ M

prawnBy:  AW. pate: 1/22/21

cHECKED BY: OAA paTe: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPUCATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

stamp Expiry: 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




[2] ROOF BEAM

s e s

[4] PEAK BRACE - SEE
) TABLE 3-B.1 FOR LENGTH

[5] KNEE BRACE - SEE
TABLE 3-B2 FOR LENGTH

(1] COLUMN POST —\

MAX. 120"

[3] BASE RAIL
LV

24'0/0 1
|:| TYP. A-FRAME SECTION

SCALE: NTS

_\_L i [4] PEAK BRACE - SEE
i # ] TABLE 3-B1 FOR LENGTH
(5] KNEE BRACE - SEE
TABLE 3-B.2 FOR LENGTH
o
d [1] COLUMN POST
2 N
/— [3] BASE RAIL
— H 0 ‘)

N

24' 0/0
D TYP. REGULAR FRAME SECTION

SCALE: NTS

1

%I —en e

N

[2] ROOF BEAM

[5] KNEE BRACE - ATTACH W/
(2) [23] FASTENERS E.S.,

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEYE -
FIELD BOLT W/ [25] FASTENERS
E.S. - SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

\ [1] COLUMN POST

D A 'A-FRAME

[2] ROOF BEAM

[5] KNEE BRACE -
ATTACHW/ (2) [23]
FASTENERS E.5.

(6] 8" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEVE -
FIELD BOLT W/ [23] FASTENERS
E.S. - SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO.

OF FASTENERS REGD.

[1] COLUMN POST

[ ] B.REGULAR-FRAME

EAVE DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL

6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 e Fax. 419-202-0955
wwiv.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECT NO.: OBB-25-0101

SHEET TITLE:
FRAME SECTIONS &
DETAILS

AN

SHEET NO.:

prawnBy: AW. pate: 1/22/21

cHecKeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPUCATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN, ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER, THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

PRAOFESSTONAL
JENGINEER

No. 14606 5@\
o Apu-NPof
e SV L

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12=31-2024
DATESIGNED: (01-18-2023




[2] ROOF BEAM

[4B] TUBE PEAK BRACE.

A. PEAK BRACE TUBE

[4] PEAK BRACE - ATTACH w

[25] FASTENERS E.S. (TOTAL 4 EACH
END). MAINTAIN MIN. 1" EDGE
DISTANCE AND SPACING

B. PEAK BRACE CHANNEL

[2] ROOF BEAM

/\

4"

L / %'\'
10 m
[4] PEAK BRACE
TUBE W

[] A-WELDED PEAK BRACE

[2] ROOF BEAM >/\
oA

(2] ROOF
BEAM

PEAK BRACE CONNECTION DETAILSO

SCALE: NTS

TABLE 3-B.1: PEAK BRACE SCHEDULE

GROUND SNOW / ROOF | WIND SPEED
RUERAGEIYI (105 T0 130 | 0140 T0 180
030/20 & 10
0O 35/25T0 90/ 61 10 10

TABLE &-B.2: KNEE BRACE SCHEDULE
EAVE HEIGHT KNEE BRACE LENGTH

TABLE 3-B.3 FASTENER SCHEDULE

WIND SPEED (MF’H)lNO. OF FASTENERS

aurT0 & 24" 0105 TO 125 4
0971012 36" 01350 TO 155 6
0160 10 180 &

=

,lL _// j'—,'\.
MAX. 6-0" Y280

[4] PEAK BRACE
i e \3B/

D B. CHANNEL PEAK BRACE
PEAK BRACE DETA]LSO

SCALE: NTS

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR SLEEYE.
FIELD BOLT W/ [25] FASTENERS
- SEE TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

[1] COLUMN FOST

[3] BASE RAIL
Y5 RET.
TYP.

%-u
é_u

BASE DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

NOTE: COLUMN POST MAY BE ADJUSTED 1" FOR LEVELING.
MANUFACTURER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR LEVELING OF GROUND
AND/OR CONCRETE SURFACE PROVIDED BY OTHERS.

MANUFACTURED BY:

451N, Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. $19-202-1983 o Fax. 419-202-0055

winw.aa-engincers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT:  24-C" WIDE BUILDINGS

LocaTion: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO,: O33-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

FRAME DETAILS

3B/ 1N

SHEET NO.:

prawn BY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckep BY: OAA oate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

ARK::[_Q'—%AS

* K Kk
LICENSED

sTamp expRy: 12-31-2024

pATEsIGNED: 01-18-2023




MANUFACTURED BY:

TABLE 4: FRAME SPACING CHART / SCHEDULE

GROUND B ENCLOSED BUILPINGS B OPEN BUILDINGS
SNOW /

ROOF LIVE WIND SPEED (MPH) WIND SPEED (MPH)
OOPN| bos o5 OB wo Oes  Oes Do | oos Ol Owo OMo 0O1\5 0es  Oieo
0z0/20 | 60 60 | 54/60 | 54 42 42 36 48 48 48 42 36 30 24
NESW (140/27 | 4860 | 48/60 | 42/60 | 42/54 | 42 42 36 42 42 42 42 36 30 24
Ol 050734 || 4048 | 40148 | 40/46 | 40/48 | 40i42 | 40142 | 36 30 30 30 30 30 30 24
o ©
L Gl Ceo/41 | 26 36 36 36 36 36 36 30 20 30 30 30 30 24 457 N. Broadway,
%J g O7o/47 | 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 Joshua, TX 76058
0o Oeo/s4 | 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 18 18 18 18 18 1-866-730-9865
090/6l il s S = = S = £2E Bt £ el e iy e ENGINEERED BY:
O30/20 | eo 60 | Bare0 | 54 48 | 4218 | 42 54 54 | 48/54 | 42/54 | Ber4s | @6 30
MO [140/27 || 48/60 | 48160 | 42/60 | 42/54 | 42/48 | 42/48 | 42 42 42 42 42 | ®6M2 | @6 30 ‘ ‘
ROl 150/ 34 || 40/48 | 40148 | 40/48 | 40/48 | 40/4e | 4048 | 4042 | 26 36 36 36 36 36 30 _)
ey
Ekelll D 60/41 | 36 36 36 36 36 56 36 30 30 30 30 30 30 30 A%A ENGINEERING
“S‘ el (170/47 30 30 30 20 30 30 30 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
< R aissance Place, Toledo, 3
R D20/o4 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 [ 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 2a Tl H0 3031085 « e 1o 3008
. D901'61 LTI = e S e od ol AT i i T ——— st o e ol g \mw.n.‘lvcngincels.:om
O3o/20 | e 60 | sate0 | 54 46 | 2218 | 42 60 | 54/60 | 48/60 | 42/54 | 3648 | 2642 | 26 DRAWING INFORMATION
1
N [140/27 || 48/60 | 48/60 | 42160 | 42/64 | 42148 | 42148 | 42 48 48 | 42/48 | 42148 | Bei4e | 642 | @6
== el
& g L50/34 || 40/48 | 40/48 | 40/48 | 40148 | 40148 | 40/48 | 4042 || 40/42 | 40/42 | 40/42 | 40/42 | 3642 | 36 36 prosect: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS
W Sl Deo/41 | 36 36 56 36 36 36 36 36 36 26 36 36 36 30 Locamion: STATE OF ARKANSAS
W 8 a7o/47 350 30 30 20 30 50 30 30 20 30 30 30 20 30 PROJECTNO: OB3-23-0101
i 080 /54 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 24 SHEET TITLE:

il 090/61 || --- SPACING SCHEPULES
NOTES: & ENCLOSURE NOTES
1. FRAME SPACINGS ARE IN UNITS OF INCHES (IN). N
2. WHERE TWO VALUES ARE SHOWN, THE HIGHER VALUE CAN ONLY BE USED FOR YERTICAL SHEATHING. SHEET NO.: 4/ 1

5. SNOW LOADS AND ROOF LIVE LOADS ARE IN POUNDS PER SQUARE FOOT (PSF). WIND SPEED IS 3 SEC. GUST IN MILES PER HOUR (MPH).
4. FORVALUES THAT LIE BETWEEN TWO CELLS, THE HIGHER (MORE STRINGENT) VALUE HAS TO BE USED. INTERPOLATION BETWEEN CELLS 1S NOT ALLOWED. prawney: AW.  oate: 1/22/21

ENCLOSURE CLASSIFICATION: cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

1. ENCLOSED BUILDING = ALL 4 WALLS FULLY ENCLOSED WITH DOORS/WINDOWS = USE LEGAL INFORMATION
ENCLOSED BUILDING SPACING CHART. - ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR,

PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
2. OPENBUILDING = ALL 4 WALLS FULLY OPEN = USE OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART.

BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.
- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.
3. 3FT PARTIALLY ENCLOSED = BOTH END-WALLS FULLY OPEN, WITH BOTH SIDE-WALLS ONLY
SFT ENCLOSED = USE OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART.

4. PARTIALLY ENCLOSED = BOTH END-WALLS FULLY OPEN, WITH BOTH SIDE-WALLS
ENCLOSED MORE THAN 3FT = START WITH OPEN BUILDING SPACING CHART AND THEN

REDUCE SPACING BY €& TYP. ENCLOSEDR BUILDING TYP. OPEN BUILDING
5. 3 SIPED ENCLOSED = ALL WALLS ARE ENCLOSED EXCEPT FOR 1 END-WALL = START WITH SCALE: NTS SCALE:NTS

ENCLOSED BUILDING SPACING + THE OPEN END FRAME MUST HAVE EITHER A GABLED END

OR HAVE DOUBLED WELDED LEGS & ROOF.

6. FOR ALL SHEATHING ENCLOSURES NOT LISTED ABOVE, REFER TO SHEET 5 FOR SPACING
AND DESIGN REQUIREMENTS.

SEAL:

10'LG [4] FEAK
BRACE - DBL ALONG
ROOF STITCH WELD

3N T

)
o V12"
B

GENERAL NOTES:

1. THE MAX. BUILDING LENGTH FOR ENCLOSED BUILDINGS IS 50-0". THIS CAN BE INCREASED
BY ADDING A DOUBLE FRAME AT THE CENTER TO BREAK THE LENGTH OF THE BUILDING. (2) (1] COLUMN POSTS-

2. BUILDINGS WITH PARTIALLY ENCLOSED END WALLS NEED TO HAVE SIDE WALL BRACING TO STITCH WELDED
SUPPORT THE PARTIALLY ENCLOSED END WALL. (SEE FIGURE A ON SHEET 5). TYP. OPEN END WALL ON 3

STAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024
3. ALL BUILDINGS WITH AN OPEN END WALL MUST HAVE A 100" TUBE PEAK BRACE. ?CIEEE HCLOSED BUILDING DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




TABLE 5.1: FURLIN SPACING SCHEDULE

GROUND B 14GA. HAT CHANNEL PURLIN

SNOW /
ROOF LIVE WIND SPEED (MPH)

PSRN G5 1B 150 10 155 15 180
R C 20720 || 54 [ 48] 4226 [0 ] 24 [ 24
el 0 40/27 |42 [ 42 |42 |36 [ 30 |24 | 24
§= D50/34 (| 40 [ 40|40 |36 |30 | 24 | 24
|:|60/41 36 |36 [ 26 |36 |30 24 | 24
$4] 0 70/47 |32 |32 | 32 | 32 |30 | 24 | 24
NGl 0 20/54 30 [20 | 20 [ 30 [ 20 [ 24 | 24
il O 90/61 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24 | 24
W C0/20 |54 |48 | 42 | 42| 26 | 20 | 30
bl 0 40/27 |42 | 4242 |42 |26 |20 | 30
%i 050/34 |40 [ 40 |40 |40 |36 [0 | 20
mi oDeo/41 36|36 |36 |36 36|30 30
5] 0 70/47 (32 [ 32|22 |32 | 22 30|30
Nl 020/54 | 32 |22 [ 52|32 |22 |20 | 30
Ml U 20/61 [30 [0 |30 |30 | 30 | 30 | 0
Rl Cc0/20 (54 |48 42| 42| 26 | 26 | 50
=l 0 40/27 |42 | 42| 42 [ 42 36 | 36 | 20
&%b 050/34 | 40 [ 40|40 |40 |26 |26 | 20
ol 0 60/41 | 36 [ 26 [ 26 | 26 |36 26 | 20
O 070747 |32 52 |52 [ o2 |22 [ 32 | %0
NIl D 20/54 (32 | 22| 32 |32 |32 52 | 20
il 0 20/61 |30 |30 |20 | 50 | 30 | 20 | 20
Ml 030/20 (54 [48 | 42 | 42 [ 56 | 36 | 30
ol [ 40/27 |42 | 42| 42| 42 |56 | 26 | 50
F Ml 050/34 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 40 | 36 | 36 | 30
B4 60/ 41 |36 | 56 | 36 | 26 | 36 | 26 | 20
“:3‘2 o70/47 | 52 |32 |32 |22 |32 |32 |30
Nl D 20/54 (32 |22 | 32 |32 [ B2 | 22 |30
il U o0/61 (30 |30 |30 |20 |20 |20 | 20
M 020/20 54 |48 | 42| 42|36 |26 | 30
EA 040127 |42 [ 42 | 42 | 42 |26 | 26 | 30
Eé 050/34 | 40 [40[ 40| 40| 26 36 [ @0
0B 0 60/ 41 | 56 | 36 | 26 | 36 | 26 | @6 | B0
oY 0 70/47 52 | 52 | 52 | 52 | 52 | 32| 50
NPy 020/54 || 32 [ 32 |32 | 82 |22 [ 22 |20
L1 0 20/61 [30 30|30 |50 | 30|30 | 20

NOTES:

1.

2.

PURLIN SPACING UNITS ARE [N INCHES.
FRAME SPACING NEEDS TO BE DETERMINED FROM TABLE 4.

IRREGULAR BUILDING NOTES:

1.

2.

FIGURES A, B, C & D ON THE RIGHT INDICATE EXAMPLES OF IRREGULAR BUILDINGS.

FOR IRREGULAR BUILDINGS, FRAME SPACING MUST BE REPUCED BY 6" FROM OPEN BUILDING SPACING TABLE. SEE SHEET

4 FOR OPEN BUILDING TABLE.

SITE SPECIFICS MAY ALLOW FOR ALTERNATIVE SPACING.

TABLE 5.2: GIRT SPACING SCHEDULE
FRAME WIND SPEED (MPH)

L 155 11.5 150 14.0 15.5 16.5 1&!0
0s5-0" 60 (46|56 |30 24 |24 | 18
o4-g" 60|60 |48 | 42 |36 | 20 | 24
o4-0" 60 |60 |54 |54 | 42 | 36 | 30
03-6" 60|60 |54 |54 |48 42| 42
02-0'703-0"| 60 | 60 [ 54 | 54 [ 46 | 42 | 42

NOTES:

1. GIRT SPACING UNITS ARE IN INCHES.

2. THIS SCHEPULE IS TO BE USED FOR BOTH
4GA

3. FRAME SPACING NEEPS TO BE DETERMINED

FROM TABLE 4.

OPEN OR PARTIAL
SIDE WALLS

DIAGONAL BRACING
FIGURE A AT ENCLOSED END WALL

() ENCLOSED
END WALL

ENCLOSED
SIDE WALLS

DIAGONAL BRACING
., AT PARTIAL END WALL

PARTIAL
END WALLS

(1) ENCLOSED
SIDE WALL

PARTIAL

END WALL FIGURE G

DIAGONAL BRACING
AT PARTIAL END WALL

PARTIAL

END WALL PARTIALLY

ENCLOSED

SIDE WALLS
FIGURE D DIAGONAL BRACING
AT PARTIAL END WALL

IRREGULAR BUILPING & BUILDINGS W/ MORE THAN 2 SIDE OPENINGS MUST HAVE A 10' TUBE PEAK BRAGE ON ALL FRAMES.

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

LN

AzA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 o Fax, 419-202-0955
winw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prodecT:  24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS
Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: 003-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

PURLIN & GIRT
SPACING SCHEPULES

SHEET NO.: 5/ 1

prawn By: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHecKeD BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR,
PART 15 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

sTamp Expiry: 12-31-2024
DATE SIGNED: (011-18-2023




SIDE LAP

S

N

/i

] TYP. HORIZONTAL SHEATHING

SCALE: NTS

EDGE LAP

MIN. () 23] 425

ELSEWHERE

TYP. SHEATHING FASTENER SCHEDULE

L

[10] SHEATHING
SEE TABLE 2.2 FOR

52 FOR

SEETABLE % %
GIRT SPACING

D [9] GIRTS
[ TYP. VERTICAL SHEATHING

SCALE: NTS

FASTENER SCHEDULE

/

e

s
SEE TABLE 22 FOR
FASTENER SCHEDULE
\ [10] SHEATHING
(1] END ATTACH PURLINS TO
WALL PosT  ROOF BEAMS W/ (2)

[23] FASTENERS

SCALE: NTS

[16] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO
DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
W/ (4) [2] FASTENERS E.S.

[10] SHEATHING —z
SEE TABLE 2.2 FOR
ASTENER SCHEDULE
[9A] END-WALL GRTS — |

il

y £ T o

SCALE: NTS

TYP. HORIZONTAL SHEATHING DETAIL@

/A

V4

SCALE: NTS

[JWALL VERTICAL SHEATHING - TUBE DETAIL@

ﬁ‘i/
ya—

a7

GENERAL SHEATHING NOTES:

1. REGULAR STYLE BUILDINGS CAN
ONLY HAVE HORIZONTAL
SHEATHING ON ROOF AND WALLS.

2. A-FRAME STYLE BUILDINGS CAN
HAVE ANY COMBINATION OF
HORIZONTAL OR YERTICAL
SHEATHING ON ROOFS AND WALLS.

5. BOTHHORIZONTAL AND YERTICALS
ROOF SHEATHING CAN HAVE MAX.
6" OVERHANG.

4. USING YERTICAL SHEATHING MAY
ALLOW FOR GREATER FRAME
SPACING. SEE NOTE 2 UNDER
TABLE 4.

5. VERTICAL SHEATHING
RECOMMENDED FOR BUILDINGS 30"
OR LONGER

(8] PURLINS

SCALE: NTS

ATTACH GIRTS TO POSTS
W/ (2) (23] FASTENERS N\

[10] SHEATHING

SEE TABLE 22 FOR — ||

FASTENER SCHEDULE

[9]GIRTS i

ROOF YERTICAL SHEATHING DETAIL@

aﬁs

P

Vav/4

s

277

/4

[JWALL YERTICAL SHEATHING - HAT CHANNEL DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

b

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

i,

A%A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 » TFax. 419-202-0055
whw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

prOJECT No.: OB3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

SHEATHING OFTIONS
& DETAILS

e/ 1

SHEET NO.:

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHECKED BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR.
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




CLEAR BAY EACH SIDE OF
OVERHEAD DOOR OPENING & AT
BUILDING CORNERS

[J SIDE WALL OYERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

SERVICE DOOR(S)
TO BE LOCATED
PER CUSTOMER
REQUIREMENTS
OPENING SIZED

TO FIT WINDOW

[J SIPE WALL SERVICE POOR / WINDOW OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

CLEAR BAY EACH SIDE OF
OVERHEAD DOOR OPENING & AT
BUILDING CORNERS

[J SIDE WALL OVERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS
WITH TRUSS STYLE HEADER

SCALE: NTS

SIDE WALL FRAMING NOTES:

1. TRUSS-STYLE HEADERS ARE REQUIRED FOR WHERE THE
GROUND SNOW LOAD IS 40 PSF OR GREATER.

2. DESIGNS AND DETAILS SHOWN HERE ARE APFLICABLE TO
BOTH REGULAR AND A-FRAME STYLE BUILDINGS.

5. MAX HEIGHT OF SIDE WALL OVYERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS IS
2 FT LESS THAN THE EAVE HEIGHT.

4. OVERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS CANNOT CUT THROUGH MORE
THAN 2 FULL FRAMES.

5. MIN. 1CLEAR BAY MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ANY 2
OVERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS. A CLEAR BAY IS A SPACE
BETWEEN TWO FRAMES THAT HAS NO OVERHEAD DOOR
OPENINGS.

6. MIN.1CLEAR BAY MUST ALSO BE MAINTAINED FROM THE
BUILPING CORNERS,

7. SERVICE DOORS AND WINDOWS CAN BE PLACED IN CLEAR
BAYS OR ANY WHERE ELSE AS NEEDED.

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

A%A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 & Fax, 419-202-0955
wWww.aa-engincers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosect: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS
Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS
PROJECT NO.: 0B3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

SIDE WALL FRAMING
& OPENINGS
sHEETNO:  7-A [/ 1

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/122/21
cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN, ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

0r
R AN%AS

LICENSED

sTamp EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

DATE SIGNED: 01-18-2023




(12] POOR POST

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR
SLEEVE. FIELD BOLT W/
[253] FASTENERS - SEE
TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

» TYP.
DOOR POST BOT. CONN, DETAIL@

SCALE: NTS

[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE
TO COLUMN POST AND
SERVICE DOOR / WINDOW
FRAMING W/ (4) (23]
FASTENERS E.S,

[15] SERVICE DOOR /
WINDOW FRAMING
[1] COLUMN POST

TYP. SERVICE DOOR. / WlNDOW@

FRAMING CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

[1] COLUMN POST
ABOVE HEADER
éu

Y RET.
TYP.

[16] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE
TO-COLUMN POST AND
HEADER W/ (4) [23]
FASTENERS E.S.

TYP. WINPOW FRAMING, 9
CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

[1] COLUMN POST P
[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO
COLUMN POST AND HEADER
W/ (4) (23] FASTENERS E.S.
[14] DOUBLE HEADER
L4

Ja_u

An
&

11120
12"
TYP.
[12] DOOR POST [6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR
SLEEVE. FIELD BOLT W/
[23] FASTENERS - SEE
TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

COLUMN POST ABOVE DBL.

DOOR HEADER CONN. DETAIL
SCALE: NTS

[6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR
SLEEVE. FIELD BOLT W/
[23] FASTENERS - SEE
TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

[22] TRUSS [13] SINGLE HEAPER
SPACER- & - UPPER & LOWER
MAX 20" 0C,

CHORPS

COLUMN POST ABOVE TRUSS

J'RET.
3 TYP.

POOR HEADPER CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

7

(6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR
SLEEVE. FIELD BOLT W/
(23] FASTENERS - SEE
TABLE 3-8.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REQD.

[1] COLUMN POST
ABOYE HEADER

WRETN_E
TYP. z
[14] DOUBLE HEADER
i
o

COLUMN POST ABOVE DBL.
POOR HEAPER CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

L] P MDAl VLI JLUUINE Y

COLUMN POST AND HEADER

[15] SINGLE HEADER
- UPPER CHORD

[22] TRUSS
SPACER -
MAX 20" OC.

[13] SINGLE HEADER
- LOWER CHORD

[12] POOR. POST [6] 6" LG. CONNECTOR
SLEEVE. FIELD BOLT W/
[23] FASTENERS - SEE
TABLE 3-B.3 FOR NO. OF
FASTENERS REGD.

COLUMN POST ABOYE TRUSS
POOR HEAPER CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

6

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

A&A ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 » Fax, 419-292-0955

www.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosec: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

ocation: STATE OF ARKANSAS

prROJECTNO.: OB3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:
SIDE WALL FRAMING
PETAILS

7B/ 1

SHEET NO.:

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART 15 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING S50 WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

RKA EAS

LICENSED

STAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

paTESIGNED: 01-18-2023




SEE TABLE &-A1 FOR MAX,
END WALL POST SPACING

MIN. 12"
CORNER
OFFSET

MIN. 12"
CORNER
OFFSET

MIN. 12" BETWEEN
OPENINGS

[ END WALL OVERHEAP DOOR OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

SEE TABLE 8-A.1 FOR MAX.
END WALL POST SPACING

SEE TABLE &-A1FOR M
END WALL POST SPACING
A

OPENING SIZED
TO FIT WINDOW

SERVICE DOOR(S) TO BE
LOCATED PER CUSTOMER
REQUIREMENTS

[JEND WALL SERVICE DOOR AND WINDOW OPENINGS

SCALE: NTS

END WALL FRAMING NOTES:

1. DESIGNS AND DETAILS SHOWN HERE ARE APPLICABLE TO BOTH REGULAR AND A-FRAME STYLE BUILDINGS.

2. MIN.12" CLEARANCE MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN ANY TWO OPENINGS (OVERHEAD DOOR OR SERVICE DPOOR)
AND FROM CORNERS. .

SERVICE POORS AND WINPOWS CAN BE PLACED AS NEEDED.

DIAGONAL BRACES NEED TO BE APDED FOR PARTIAL END WALL ENCLOSURES. SEE SHEET 9 FOR DIAGONAL
BRACE CONNECTION DETAILS.

3.
4.

[20] GABLE BRACE

e
y
/

Yaty's

1 PARTIAL END WALL FRAMING

SCALE: NTS

TABLE &-A1: END WALL POST

WIND SPEED
(MPH)

SPACING SCHEDULE
EAVE HEIGHT
BUPTO7 W& TOY

10 TO 12!

0 105 g g 5
o 15 & 5 45
0 130 45 4.5 4
D 140 45 4.5 o
0 155 4 4 25
0165 - 180 3.5' ) 2

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

AxA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
G036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 o Fax. 419-202-0955
www.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT:  24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

LOCATION: STATE OF ARKANSAS

pROJECTNO.: OD3-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

END WALL FRAMING

e-Al 1

SHEET NO.:

prawnBY: AW, pate: 1/22/21

cHeckep BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART |5 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING SO WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION.

SEAL:

ENGINEER

* * %
No. 14606

sTAMP EXPIRY: 12-31-2024

pATESIGNED: Q14-18-2023




[12] POOR POST [3] SIPE WALL BASE RAIL MANUFACTURED BY:
e s peamrost e Lo
[16] ANGLE BRACKET. i
AND BASE RAIL W/ (4) [6]6'LG.
SECURE TO DOOR POST (23] FASTENERS CONNECTOR SLEEVE
AND BASE RAIL W/ (4) (FLAT CLIP INGTALLED [16] ANGLE BRACKET, SECURE
(23] FASTENERS TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL

FROM INSIDE)

[16] ANGLE BRACKET. SECURE W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS ES.

[3] BASE RAIL TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
POOR POST BASE RAIL CONN. DETAIL W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS [3] BASE RAIL
SCALE: NTS [3] END WALL BASE RAIL

END WALL POST - 8A5E®
RAIL CONN. DETAIL

[2] ROOF BEAM

SCALE: NTS

CORNER DETAIL( )
SCALE: NTS
[11] END WALL POST

[17] STRAIGHT BRACKET. SECURE ABOVE HEADER

TO DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL L16] ANGLE BRAGKET. SECURE

TO DOOR FOST AND BASE RAIL
W/ S
(FLAT c(ij; ESSEKCELEERESM W/ (4) [25] FASTENERS E.S. (15] ANGLE GLIP.
INSIDE) SECURE TO DOOR POST
[ END WALL POST AND BASE RAIL W/ (4)
0%12 POOR POST [23] FASTENERS E.S.
END WALL POST - ROOF BEAM CONN. DETAI 4 ’ >
SCALE: NTS [13] SINGLE HEADER
[H]END WALL POST 111 END s END WALL POST ABOVE HEADER CONN. DETAIL
[11]END WALL POST
[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE T 151 ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO SCALE: NTS
END WALL POST AND DOOR / (15] [15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO
WINDOW FRAMING W/ (4) DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL HEADER AND COLUMN POST
W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS E.S.
[23] FASTENERS E.S, W/ (4) [23] FASTENERS E.S.
[15] SERVICE DOCR /
WINDOW FRAMING
TYP. SERVICE DOOR / WINDOW [15] SINGLE HEADER LI BHBLEHEAPES

‘5 HEADER - END WALL POST CONN. PETAIL

SCALE: NTS
[14] DOUBLE HEADER

FRAMING CONN. DETAIL

SCALE: NTS

[11] END WALL POST
POST ABOYE HEADER

[15] ANGLE CLIP.

[11] END WALL POST ——
[15] ANGLE CLIP. SECURE TO

[11] COLUMN POST AT CORNER
GABLE HEADER - CORNER POST CONN. DETAIL

457 N. Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY: ‘

AsA ENGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-202-1983 o Fnx. 419-292-0955
whw.aa-engineers.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
prosecT: 240" WIDE BUILDINGS

Location: STATE OF ARKANSAS

PROJECTNO.: O33-23-0101

SHEET TITLE: ‘
END WALL FRAMING
DETAILS
sHeerno:  &-B/ 1

orawnBY: AW. pate: 1/22/21

DOOR POST AND BASE RAIL
W/ (4) [24] FASTENERS E.S.

SCALE: NTS

SECURE TO DOOR POST

AND BASE RAIL W/ (4)
(23] FASTENERS E.S. [14] POUBLE HEADER [20] GABLE
[2] ROOF BEAMS BRACE
8 (17] ANGLE CLIPS 2 EACH
El OTAL
END WALL POST ABOVE DOUBLE DOUBLE HEADER - END WAL/ "Roor oA w4y 2o]
HEADER CONN. DETAIL POST CONN. PETAIL FASTENERS E.S.
SCALE: NTS SCALE: NTS
TYP. GABLE BRACE CONN. DETAI
SCALE: NTS
[20] GABLE BRACE [1) ENDWALL POST
WE—— ABOVE GABLE HEADER
ABOVE GABLE HEADER [17] ANGLE CLIPS 2 EACH
END - TOTAL 4. SECURE
[20) GABLE 6" 5Q. X 14GA PLATE SECURE T0 g;f?fé?:ﬁé%’é b
FgE POST AND GABLE BRACE W/ (5) DETAL B . >
_y [2] FASTENERS AS SHOWNE.S, DETALB - ST—

GABLE BRACE - END WALL CONN. DETAILO

SCALE: NTS

cHeckep BY: OAA paTe: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR.
PART IS STRICTLY FORBIDDEN. ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

JBMOFESSIONAL

JENGINEER

STAMP EXPIRY; 12-31-2024
DATESIGNED: 01-18-2023




(11 COLUMN POST OR
[11] END WALL POST

N
®
PRILL 5/8" HOLE THROUGH A
BASE RAIL AND SECURE S
ANCHOR EYE WITH 1/2" @ \l |T
THROUGH BOLT AND 2" |
WASHERS E.S. I
T - m I
% ﬁ| |J|
I T*\*
: I I
ANCHOR ROD : : I P
=
o)
O |12 @ SHAFT X (2) SOIL ANCHORS AT
[J OPTION 1: HELICAL SOIL e 4" DISKS - HELICAL ALTERNATE END
ANCHORS 1 " SOIL ANCHOR j WALL POSTS
SCALE: NTS [/ Fa e SOIL ANCHORS AT
I Z LY /T ALTERNATE INTERIOR
x SOIL ANCHORS EITHER Z COLUMN POSTS
SIDE OF OVERHEAD \10./
DOOR OPENINGS ANCHOR RODS AT ALL
POSTS NOT SUPPORTED
SOIL ANCHORS AT ALL
el ON SOIL ANCHORS
SOIL FOUNDATION NOTES: SOIL FOUNDATION

1. DESIGNS SHOWN ON THIS SHEET ARE FOR SOIL ANCHOR FOUNDATION.

2. S0IL ANCHORS (HELICAL OR ROCK/ASPHALT) SHALL BE LOCATED AT ALL 4
CORNERS, ON EACH SIDE OF OVERHEAD DOOR OPENINGS, ON POSTS WITH
PIAGONAL BRACING [F REQUIRED, AND ON ALTERNATE INTERIOR COLUMN
POSTS AND END WALLS POSTS.

3. HELICAL ANCHORS ARE TO BE USED ONLY IF THE DRIVING TORQUE INTO THE
GROUND IS 150 FT-LBS OR GREATER. MANUFACTURER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE
FOR SOIL QUALITY AT SITE.

4. HELICAL ANCHORS CAN ONLY BE USED FOR CLASS 2, 3 & 4 SOILS (SEE SOIL
CLASSIFICATIONS THIS PAGE).

5. ALL POSTS WITH NO ANCHORS ADJACENT SHALL BE ANCHORED TO THE
GROUND WITH A 1/2" X 30" LG. ROD. RODS WILL HAVE A PRE-FORMED HEAD AT
THE TOP AND ONE COAT OF RUST PROOF MATERIAL.

6. ASSUMED SOIL BEARING CAPACITY 1S TO BE A MIN. OF 1500 PSF.

SOIL CLASSIFICATIONS:
SCIL CLASS ~ DESCRIPTION

2 SANDY GRAVEL AND GRAVEL, VERY THIN DENSE AND/OR CEMENTED SANDS, (7] BASE ANGLE

COARSE GRAVEL/COBBLES, PRELOADED SILTS, CLAYS AND CORAL.

3 SAND, SILTY SAND, CLAYEY SAND, SILTY GRAVEL, MEDIUM DENSE COARSE

SANDS, SANDY GRAVEL, YERY STIFF SILT AND SANDY CLAYS.

4 LOOSE TO MEDIUM DENSE SANDS, FIRM TC STIFF CLAYS AND SILTS AND

ALLUVIAL FILLS.
"FROM HUD ‘MOPEL MANUFACTURED HOME INSTALLATION STANPARDPS"

SCALE: NTS

(3] BASE RAIL

172" @ THROUGH BOLT

ANCHOR ROD

[JOPTION 2: ROCK / ASPHALT ANCHOR

ORILL 5/8" HOLE THROUGH
BASE RAIL AND SECURE
[7]1BASE ANGLE WITH

AND 1" WASHERS E.S.

[ | HP9-A ASPHALT /
HP-9 ROCK ANCHOR

SCALE: NTS

©

MANUFACTURED BY:

457 N, Broadway,
Joshua, TX 76058
1-866-730-9865

ENGINEERED BY:

iy,

A&A TNGINEERING
CIVIL * STRUCTURAL
6036 Renaissance Place, Toledo, OH 43623
Tel. 419-292-1983 & Fax, 419-202-0055
wWwv.aa-cngineers,.com

DRAWING INFORMATION
proJecT:  24-0" WIDE BUILDINGS

LOCATION: STATE OF ARKANQAS

proJECT No.: O33-23-0101

SHEET TITLE:

FOUNDATION OFTION 4:
SOIL ANCHORS

sHeeTno: 1-D/ N

prawnBy: AW, pate: 1/22/2]1

cHECKED BY: OAA pate: 1/22/21

LEGAL INFORMATION

- ANY DUPLICATION OF THIS DRAWING IN WHOLE OR
PART 15 STRICTLY FORBIDDEN, ANYONE DOING S0 WILL
BE PROSECUTED UNDER THE FULL EXTENT OF THE LAW.

- DRAWINGS VALID UP TO DATE OF EXPIRATION,

SEAL:

ARKANSAS

* ok
LICENSED

sTamPEXPIRY: 12-31-2024

DATE SIGNED: (01-18-2023









cleonard
Image

cleonard
Com Dev - Planning
Approx. B.S.L. 50'


SEL

DETAILED PLANS:

HILLCKEST ADDITION

PART OF SECTION 12, T—4—N, R—10—-W
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Know what's below. @

Gall before youdig. |

Prepared By:

204 CHERRY STREET
E CABOT, ARKANSAS /72023

ENGINEERING ¢ SURVEYING ¢ PLANNING

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,

JULY 9, 2024
REVISED: SEPTEMBER 20, 2024

PREPARED FOR:

SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

816 E. OAK STREET
CONWAY, ARKANSAS /2032

o’ -,
,.°‘ ARBAN: iAs %

EGISTE
OF

INDEX OF SHEETS

Preliminary Plat

Street Plan/Profile

Culvert Plan/Profile

Grading Plan

Detention Pond Plan

Water Layout

INC.

Construction Details — Water

Sewer Plan/Profile

Construction Details — Sewer

Erosion Control Plan

A

EETeIRe JRNFo INS; [F TN NI



AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILED PLANS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEX OF SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF SECTION 12, T-4-N, R-10-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
Preliminary Plat Street Plan/Profile Culvert Plan/Profile Grading Plan Detention Pond Plan Water Layout Construction Details - Water Sewer Plan/Profile Construction Details - Sewer Erosion Control Plan

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING  SURVEYING  PLANNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED:  SEPTEMBER 20, 2024


0’ 50 100 150°

ca“ beforeyo“dlg . y SCALE: 17 = 50°

' |
| ] I
| I I o
: ; : O w
IR, CERTIFICATE _OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY: CERTIFICATE_OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL: LEGAL DeSCRIPIION. i | = z
d b SPRINGHILL : - o O
¢ “'. L, TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, HEREBY CERIIFY THAT THIS FPLAT ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND k: ! T > O n
I (Vg
% CORRECTLY ~REPRESENTS A PLAT MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO THE PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL Tl e T £2
SUPERVISION, AND THAT ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT HAVING BEEN FULFILLED, APPROVAL OF . . < w3 ;
BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN THIS DOCUMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED, SUBJECT TO FURTHER PART OF THE SE J4, OF THE SE Ji, SECTION 17, T—1=S, = 2 )
COMPLIED WITH. PROVISIONS OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS R=14—=W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BLING MORE SEQ~ g v
CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: mmﬂ\g o [ ]
DATE ZE ©
X —
@ P\ . >Wo (f) —
‘%']}{-{B.‘fv"'.‘ oAt pornr o LMo, TGS IR DATE OF EXECUTION SIGNED:  CHAIRMAN Oes’ c
- @@O@?%OM?R%QNA@ER BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE 4, OF o ' e’ + 8
: ; THE SE Y, SECTION 17, T—1-=S, R—14—W, SALINE COUNTY, | : MQQ:; o
ARKANSAS,  THENCE N 02°1/°33”E, 116/.19 FEET TO THE s L %gu_“% %
POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE N 88°34°40” W, 1344.9/ FEET; - Sc\l | O é
THENCE N 071°36°197E, 16/7.95 FEET, THENCE S &8/°44°58” F, | = SQ Z =
1346.85 FEET, THENCE S 02°718°027 W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE : : Ll 0 & °
Wi POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. BRYANT N = L
~ .'"Q ':“u! CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY: CERTIFICATE OF OWNERS: SOURCE OF TITLE: 2021—-050121 ; = S 0 %
SECISTER, | 5 3
F G, I, BILLY A. LAWRENCE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN ean o v : - _ 0] = — =3
& AS;J,S«?\%‘; ‘--;L_ *E- CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND DESCRIBED HEREIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE | - ] J/;;'J"* 5 —
= s NO 1552 L= AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND LAID OFF, PLATTED, AND SUBDIVIDED, AND DO HEREBY LAY OFF, j — - /:,f,(f/ O °
=3 s {\k\:e.m 0= THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY PLAT AND SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2 e D = '}} u Z h
251 S seuTone P s SO [l LAl FLOOD CERTIFICATION i < Z 1] =
- bR e A ~ N ' . ; ;,,
=5 ‘._":-" ; f,_\ . ;«:";: | K ‘_';,/,, =
”, '."-:qU‘NI\:i '":’-}“".;l“ DATE BILLY A LAWRENCE, ARKANSAS DATE SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY . //;f:’/ U J
A 2T RS PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR, 816 E. OAK STREET MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. = ==r 71 P
a-n{i‘iu“‘ W\ NO. 1552 CONWAY, ARKANSAS 72032 057125C0225E, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 5, 2020 THE PROPERTY VlClNlTY MAP
DERPICTED ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS
DETERMINED TO BE OQUISIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE SCALE: 17 = 2000’
FLOODPLAIN.
i
ﬁ;
LEGEND: i
s FOUND CONC. MONUMENT =
o FOUND IRON PIN (FIP) 7
re LIGHT POLE L »n
5 STOP/STREET NAME SIGN T
o STREET SIGN = Z
PROPERTY BOUNDARY X
LOT LINE — Z
———— — ———  CENTERLINE OF ROAD z .
—— —— —— BUILDING SETBACK O >
—————— EASEMENT Z E %
EXISTING CONTOUR — 9 % S
HURRICANE [AKE ESTATES PH 5 N M~ .
-] — O I
S
Qg
> <[ — »
-
S
Zz Nuw
OWNER.: ST REGIS @ HURRICANE [AKE, LLC — Ly E o
m
(DOC. 2012-33184) § Ay i
1306 S
- Ly —
I,=
158.66 Qc ﬁ o
™ oy s Q I << —
: . S5 |
~ NN Ay Q /§
% O 13 b, & 5
L] O|Q ;50| 9003.70 55 9 19 " W96
= N 1/& 149" - HILLCREST DRIVE (Pus N 176700 ?
= © 8 #Q . . 50215027 W T L/C) Lo N =
% - 5 e 75.70° — \ (50" R/W) TS0z T —— - SN S = -
| & SETBACK‘& \ L ' 50.75 B7.60° \ o, 22 SEIBACK i o o
> 5 S 8744°55” £ (S ———— | 20 easemeny | 7220 sv.00 ; , 5500 A =S oy =
< p 105.04° |9 |27 25 B _ < 4 : 85.657 > N o < s
: - 2 3!% NN SETEACK ]y [T 25T SETBACKj FZfi SETBAC;;J F:O i T 6@1 0’ £ o e 22.821 %‘«\%’397557 SFI% 5 o ¥ -
© e X s : 25" SETBACK ~ | — = — — — — — 20 EASEMENT s 20\ I oy - v 2
= ™ 5| 9 Sl X S = s [ 25 SETBACK“ﬁ 9 — 20" 4 B =\ & 3 S ) n© o O
=X = L §'% 12 T/p‘f[U QN | S Sl X X5 . Qh25 SETBACK 25T — WSEMENT | EREIN Z\ 7 [ = 42 5
@) . % O N | S Sl X < SETBACK &0 4=
x S ;E *NIS' 900243 sF 5,30 £ 9007755 o C'EI“QS/ES 9005727 . E%(/E%/ég 9 @/%ﬂ% 8 %/f@g‘g/é( 7 i 5= E x|= Ij% SETBACKTF !\25 SETBACK ™ & AN :Fu: & 41 z v o
: e o~ I =R RIS : T - x N Lo =, W
> <|8 R m’ﬁfj “@OIQ /\m ]% [‘“ f”/gxl& 9002.58 SF. &Ngg 9004.01 SF E?%’% sooo91 sk SIF S B985 5 RIS 4 g;j%g( SN s, 0 IIN T F v S
= COMMON AREA ’ S o ® RIS wl 1y @Q]Q / b@/%N/”’ Al 1@ 900797 SE oI HSIG 902092 sF g/“gwf]fﬁ S002.51. SF @/ﬁj}./@ 3 i@/g?}% \ s =9 _ o8«
- > N . - iy =
(OPEN SPACE/DETENTION) =~~~ ~ = = | if‘% sersack | | | o5 sereack | || o5 sergack | | | 25 sergac L 0| © 0 S Q| | O . RO Slsly 900194 57 GIR2N[E oo 95 s A\ | = g -
o 19,305.03 SF !F 207 FASEMENT ™ ————— S EREeT— — - — —— — — — — = K | 25" semBack | | 25" serack oS 250 sersac of | 25" SETBACK ol |® 0[Oy, w9 |- . % \« mg D O L O
b , j T T T ST e e — e Tl 1BAC 25° SETBACK v 25’ % = . C o 2
C 247.96 A 20" FASEMENT _— — —_ —_— SETBAC 25’ SETBACK \Y(\ I = O © c
79.11 79 95 50 76° ) © 20" EASEMENT [ T . T T — “::“g Z . 5o~ o
. 81.61 82.57’N ol 89.47° 90.51' 85.66’ 20" EASEMENT 7 N 0 O
88°34740” W 1344.97 4 86.571 57.55° 184,86’ O g
\‘ T BEGINNING o
| KK
é’ < |
q g i
©| SR
= ’ ~|o
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2 Lu:
o |
el
=
Y
Q
= |
| .
\\L 0| |B
< IR
Point of  Commencement w ~ = |°
SE Corner, SE 1/4 SFE 1/4, “ e
Section 17, T—1-S, R—14-W,  —T——— 4 e
Saline County, Arkansas % ]
=
HE
-
N
Q
GENERAL NOTES: X -
(o2} o o
m 3
1.) IRON PINS TO BE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS. P g 8 c
. Z. FASEMENTS TO BE USED FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE. S s °
| CURVE |[RADIUS|ARC LENGTH |TANGENT |DELTA ANGLE [CHORD BEARING|CHORD LENGTH 5ﬁ AL EASEMENTS ARE AS NOTED
C1 83.37 19714 54953 6645 56" N 551152 W |91.74 ’ )
C2 _ |84.70°]97.46 54.93 655555 [N 54°47°01" W [92.17 4.) ALL BUILDING LINES ARE AS NOTED. .
5.) CURRENT ZONING — R2. S —
6.) WATER — SALEM WATER. jl_
7.)  SEWER — CITY OF BRYANT. § s
Know what's helow. e ™ ™ e |- 2| 2
) 3 <|r |
N

File:
01

Project No.
Sheet:


AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
8916.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  148.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W  1344.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 01°36'19" E  167.98'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E  1346.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
184.86'

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
102.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
9876.95 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.65'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.81 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.94 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
9020.92 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9004.01 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
9000.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
9001.91 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9007.25 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
158.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.67'

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.10 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(OPEN SPACE/DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
19,305.03 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
176.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°18'02" W  99.20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (94' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
47.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (PUBLIC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.31'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.58 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
9003.57 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
9002.43 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.82'

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.97'

AutoCAD SHX Text
119.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' SETBACK & EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
103.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.55'

AutoCAD SHX Text
52.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
87.56'

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
85.66'

AutoCAD SHX Text
90.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
104.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
67.25'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36.77'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.75'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.95'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.10'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
108.54'

AutoCAD SHX Text
89.41'

AutoCAD SHX Text
82.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
81.61'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
109.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' ESMT. & STBK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
110.92'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
112.08'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
113.24'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
80.76'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
79.11'

AutoCAD SHX Text
247.96'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 87°44'58" E

AutoCAD SHX Text
105.04'

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.53'

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
8' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 02%%d17'33'' E  1167.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Point of Commencement SE Corner, SE 1/4 SE 1/4,  Section 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, Saline County, Arkansas

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT OF BEGINNING

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DOC. 2012-33184)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER: ST REGIS @ HURRICANE LAKE, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W  114.338'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP/STREET NAME SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND CONC. MONUMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND IRON PIN (FIP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
01_Hillcrest Plat

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRELIMINARY PLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Added sidewalks.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: PART OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF THE SE ¼, OF THE SE ¼, SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS;  THENCE N 02°17’33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE 33” E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE E, 1167.19 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING;  THENCE N 88°34’40” W, 1344.97 FEET; 40” W, 1344.97 FEET; W, 1344.97 FEET; THENCE N 01°36’19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 19” E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, E, 167.98 FEET; THENCE S 87°44’58” E, 58” E, E, 1346.85 FEET; THENCE S 02°18’02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE 02” W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE W, 148.52 FEET; TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 4.89 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USOURCE OF TITLE:%%U   2021-030121

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  IRON PINS TO BE SET AT ALL LOT CORNERS. 2.)  EASEMENTS TO BE USED FOR UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE. 3.)  ALL EASEMENTS ARE AS NOTED. 4.)  ALL BUILDING LINES ARE AS NOTED. 5.)  CURRENT ZONING - R2. 6.)  WATER - SALEM WATER. 7.)  SEWER - CITY OF BRYANT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE OF EXECUTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT PLANNING COMMISSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNED:  CHAIRMAN,

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS RELATIVE TO THE PREPARATION AND SUBMITTAL OF A PRELIMINARY PLAT HAVING BEEN FULFILLED, APPROVAL OF THIS DOCUMENT IS HEREBY GRANTED, SUBJECT TO FURTHER PROVISIONS OF SAID RULES AND REGULATIONS, THIS CERTIFICATE SHALL EXPIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF OWNERS:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL HWY 5 DEVELOPMENT, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNERS OF THE REAL ESTATE SHOWN AND DESCRIBED HEREIN, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT WE HAVE LAID OFF, PLATTED, AND SUBDIVIDED, AND DO HEREBY LAY OFF, PLAT AND SUBDIVIDE SAID REAL ESTATE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THIS PLAT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. OAK STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY, ARKANSAS  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF ENGINEERING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, REGISTERED

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 7373,  ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, TIMOTHY B. LEMONS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY  REPRESENTS A PLAT MADE BY ME, OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THAT ENGINEERING REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRYANT SUBDIVISION RULES AND REGULATIONS HAVE BEEN COMPLIED WITH.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uCERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLY A. LAWRENCE, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR,

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1552

AutoCAD SHX Text
I, BILLY A. LAWRENCE, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A BOUNDARY SURVEY MADE BY ME AND ALL MONUMENTS SHOWN HEREON ACTUALLY EXIST AND THEIR LOCATION, SIZE, TYPE AND MATERIAL ARE CORRECTLY SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOD CERTIFICATION: BASED UPON REVIEW OF THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY, FIRM COMMUNITY PANEL NO. 05125C0225E, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 5, 2020 THE PROPERTY DEPICTED ON THIS PLAT IS LOCATED WITHIN ZONE X, AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN.


p908800s,,
L o,
P STATE 0 %,

$ T 4 “e
81‘ & ARKANSAS %
¢ e %

- ' CURVE |[RADIUS|ARC LENGTH|TANGENT | DELTA ANGLE |[CHORD BEARING|CHORD LENGTH
Kn b I ‘n’ ‘ C1 83.37197.14 5493 66°45°36" N 5511’52 W |91.74’
OWWhat’s e o a . - C2 84.70° |97.46 54.93 6555°55" N 54°47°01” W |92.17’
Gall before youdig. .
24" ADS N—12
76’
EXIST. JUNC. BOX ) ¢ 0%
TOP = 366.70
ft = J62.96 INSTALL
NO OUTLET” SIcn
INSTALL
STOP/STREET NAME SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)
(MUTCD STANDARD) SIA. 1400 (LT)
CURB INLET
\ (S TOP = 368.76
e L FlL = 363.34
—FES FL = 263.54
18" RCP x — . ADS N—72-~ e T T e e e ? FL = 34505
73 @ 3.5% 92 x 20" @ 1.0% = e e T N
N ., STA. 6+06 (LT) T
18” RCP x o I
} J1le 1.1% H@@'Og E TOPCUEBJ%% COMMON AREA / 24" ADS N-1
- 3 2 Fo— 5oy FES 6" CURB CcuT =~ (DETENTION) I— —12
! P 2 23 FL = 35317 / 0.50%
S A % pl & 3 4 5 (FL = 353.20) ; /i o
FES Q S ¢ 6 7/ 8 24" ADS N-7 gt " R v
FL = 365.52 S N 9 , 2 = ‘
& ! , 10 11 x 100" @ 2.5% 34545
. ’ PROP. 5" CONC.
~ g . / SIDEWALK 7| ¢ 12
T (\]k
5 / : , STA. 11+47 (LT)
= o PROP. 5’ CONC. ' cure
& [ SIDEWALK NLET
o ‘RCON?P;TE 4400 TELP = ;57.27
- , = 35567
SIDEWALK N - 280.02" \5+FOM/EL%SZ Mg 6+0 7+00
] S L N e NN 87248 R
A 6+4356 744587 W 964.49° -
INSTALL . s R 4.49 N
NO PARKING” SIGN INSTALL e e eeeee—————— e e T e e e e s
(MUTCD  STANDARD) NO PARKING” SIGN 35 STA z
0 . 6+06 (RT 7 _
(MUTCD  STANDARD) CURE /NLET( / “ QAQD S N=12 x
LSTA 1+00 (RT) TOP = 374 73 0 @ 1.0% STA. 9400 (RT) 18" ADS N—12 »
= ~ = 372,16 o CURB INLET CONC ,
FL = 364.35 ~ FL = 368,18 TOP = 361 21 Top - Sa g MING WALL x 76
FL(18") = 356.77 BOTTOM (G/?ADE) =
; ~ = 360.00
FL(247) = 356.27 (SEE DETAILS)
X — ADA COMPLIANT RAMP
INSTALL MUTCD SIGNAGE @ CROSSWALK.
S
| » »” | T T
| 50 _O 1 2”7 ACHM BINDER COURSE R > é BE
' | 3'_0 , l ‘3’—0 ’ 2”7 ACHM SURFACE COURSE 677,, L
= —= \Min, === 28'—0" Back of Curb —t i, = = BUFFER TO BE =
LecEND ' Butier | | Sutfor i 5 cone,  EEMMEE L o= L 1=
‘ ¥ » O i I e |
- STOP / STREET NAME ? e 12 ‘ i 25 1 ; | [ swewax PLAN OF DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACE
COMBINATION  SIGN % I e | § SN ) e ) | '
| | = 1%’ ACHM BINDER COURSE [ ® 7 j e o z
o STREET SIGN B | 11%” ACHM SURFACE COURS , 5—-0" | 3:1 MAX ~
F@ LIGHT POLE | Concrete ‘ 'u\ ‘ \ | ‘ —s=1 Concrete N . . ‘ VARIES PER MANUF.—= = °
* ADA RAMP | Si ‘ (| 0] ) \ | oo | 24 | ‘ '
Sidewalk | [l —CURB & GUTTER \ ~ PROFILE GRADE | | Sidewalk | f \
FoN INLET 31 May | | , f/;’ %4 MAA 8” CLASS 7 BASE COURSE AT 0.9” Dip —a—sl }
) - \ ‘ S 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY
SronRIT s s W e ] 311 Max COMPACTED SUBRADE AT 055 235" (7]
s =0 G i i MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY PICAL - N RB ER S
——— — ——— CENTERLINE OF ROAD » f ! " & TYPIC CO N(-:r_ SCU /GU [T
EXISTING CONTOUR 7" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE AT~ ~ COMPACTED SUBGRADE AT 95% " "
,,,,,,,,,,, T MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY SECTION OF "DOME STAMP" PATTERN IN SURFACE
*********** DRAINAGE PIPE 8% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY | CROSS SECTION - SPRINGHILL RD PAVEMENT STRUCTURE TO BE DETERMINED BY GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT o
PROPOSED SIDEWALK “ '
| (MINOR ARTERIAL) ,,
TYPICAL CROSS SECTION - LOCAL STREET NTS - 5 v
- 0.9” DIA.,
NTS 0.27H. /@ @ @ :mi
- o 8.—0 0 o
GENERAL NOTES S O L 9
1. IN AREAS TO RECEIVE BITUMINOUS PAVING, CONCRETE DRIVEWAYS OR CURB AND N ) ) N
GUTTER, SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A DENSITY NOT LESS THAN 95% OF —© |255|255 —©O O O
MAXIMUM MODIFIED DENSITY OBTAINED AT OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT. PUNCULAR BATTERN COUARE PATTERN
2. FOR AREAS OF SUBGRADE PREPARATION TO RECEIVE CONCRETE SIDEWALKS, (EITHER PATTERN IS ACCEPTABLE)
SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO DENSITY OF 90% MAXIMUM MODIFIED DENSITY. PLAN OF "DOME STAMP" PA'ITERN IN SURFACE
3. CRUSHED STONE — MATERIAL IN EACH COURSE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO A CURB RAMPS MUST HAVE A DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE
DENSITY OF 98% MAXIMUM MODIFIED DENSITY. EXTENDING THE FULL WIDTH AND DEPTH OF THE RAMP (MID—WALK
IN—LINE” RAMPS ONLY NEED DETECTABLE WARNINGS AT
4, CONCRETE SIDEWALK SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 4 WIDE IN RESIDENTIAL SUBDIVISIONS WALK /PARKING TRANSITION). THE DETECTABLE SURFACE MUST CONSIST

OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES WITH A DIAMETER OF NOMINAL 0.9
385 385 INCHES, A HEIGHT OF NOMINAL 0.2 INCHES AND A CENTER—TO
CENTER SPACING OF NOMINAL 2.35 INCHES. THE TEXTURE OF THE

DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE MUST CONTRAST WITH THE
. — SURROUNDING SURFACES (E/THER LIGHT—ON—DARK OR
L/ / L Z C R E S 7 D %? / \/E DARK—ON—LIGHT). SEE ABOVE
330 380
2000 VC NATURAL 200 Ve
A =12.75 GROUND. | A =14.38
K = |72.67 \ K = |4566
e R \\
] AN :
— R S < E— GENERAL NOTES.
100 ve 100 VC—————= L e \7%\ 7.)  ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE 30" X 30~
2157 Pl T T | J/ PROPOSED ] - 2.) ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS MUST MEET
= - R A EN T / FINAL - GRADE
) 2.05% =l ) MUTCD SPECS.
e / T R 18" RCP*’O 3.) CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST
L ~ FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & SUBBASE.
370 82 zs, i / N 370 TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ON 500 INTERVALS.
L0z | +135% \ e 4.) CONTRACTOR TO PROOF ROLL BOTH SUBGRADE AND
N T N SUBBASE (CITY TO INSPECT).
. T . 5.) LIGHT POLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS.
M i R ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE CITY.
67 Wi—— -7 ’ N 6.) ALL BACK OF CURB RADI AT INTERSECTIONS
365 | 6" |Pve . 365 SHALL BE 25’ UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
15" rcP 18" RCP 78" PvC SS 3 7.) CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL
N AND INSTALLATION OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS.
N 8.) WHERE STOP SIGNS & STREET NAME SIGNS ARE SHOWN ON THE
. BN PLAN, A COMBINATION SIGN IS ACCEPTABLE.
2 N 10.) SEE PLAN/PROFILE SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.
360 | . 360 11.) ALL PAVEMENT TO BE TYPE A’
S 12.) ALL INLETS TO HAVE DOUBLE EXTENDED THROATS UNLESS
< STATED OTHERWISE.
~ R & R R - 24" RCP—O
S = = = = = = 2 BN
355 | 5| ) © o, o~ o > | o x s 8] © g 355
SN O e o R o N oy S N NN S 9N
SR 9 I3 SIS I3 SN SIK SR SN SIQ S SR SIS X8
8”33”3 %“U 8’\’3“ %“U %’\’UH %“U %“‘3 %“‘UH %“U %“‘U %NUH EM (J\/FNU
+ 0+ + 1l + 11 + 1 + 11 + |l |l + |1l + 11l |l +[ |l SVl
o © S ~ W ~ Nt ~N M MR 0 © O = =
<0<k <& <= <& <[ % <& <& <@ <& <& <03 <|& <O
350 |om bE  Gd LEG b B S ba b GRS ba b it b o 350
0+00 0+50 1400 1450 2+00 2+50 3400 3+50 4400 4450 5+00 5+50 6400 6450 7+00 7+50 8+00 8+50 9+00 9+50 10400 10450 11400 11450 12400 12450
(H) 17 = 50 (H) 17 = 50°
V) 17 = 5 v) 1 5’

0’ 50° 100’ 150°

INC.

72023
e Fax (501) 941-0959

ARKANSAS

204 CHERRY STREET
(501) 843—5081

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,
CABOT,

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

C
Er

ARKANSAS

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—=14-W
SALINE COUNTY,

STREET PLAN/PROFILE
HILLCREST ADDITION

CITY OF BRYANT,

72032

HWY 5

Development, LLC
816 E. Oak Street

Conway, Arkansas

Springhill

Prepared For:

By
B. Judd
B. Judd

Date
7—23-24
9-20—24

Revisions

Revised as per city’'s comments.

Revised street section.

No.

2024

JULY 9,
9 50’
Drawn By:
B. Judd

Date:
Scale:

of 'HO

02__Hillcrest Street

Project No.
24-018
File:
Sheet:



AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 87°44'58" W  964.49'

AutoCAD SHX Text
380.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
584.47'

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
68.94'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 88°34'40" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
58.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
S 02°15'02" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
65.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC = 0+68.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT/PC = 1+66.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT = 2+63.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+43.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCH. BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+06 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'R

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
355.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
6' CURB CUT (FL = 353.20)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONC. SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROP. 5' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL STOP/STREET NAME SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO PARKING" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO PARKING" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INSTALL "NO OUTLET" SIGN (MUTCD STANDARD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 20' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.17%

AutoCAD SHX Text
-1.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 3.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 33.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2.25%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+50.00 (PVT/PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 2+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 371.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 0.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 132.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
-0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+50.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 4+50.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+50.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 375.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 2.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 72.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
-4.88%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 8+00.00 (PVC)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 9+00.00 (PVI)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 373.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 10+00.00 (PVT)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 368.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
200' VC

AutoCAD SHX Text
A = 4.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
K = 45.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
+1.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00.00 - (CL SPRINGHILL RD)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 370.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+12.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 369.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 368.76

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 369.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 374.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADE = 372.16

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 12+28.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELEV. = 357.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC SS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%ULEGEND:%%U

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE OF ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMBINATION SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STOP / STREET NAME

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAINAGE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
02_Hillcrest Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
STREET PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised street section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARC LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
TANGENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DELTA ANGLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD BEARING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHORD LENGTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
83.37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
66°45'36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 55°11'52" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
91.74'

AutoCAD SHX Text
C2

AutoCAD SHX Text
84.70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
97.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
65°55'55"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N 54°47'01" W

AutoCAD SHX Text
92.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:   1.)  ALL STOP SIGNS SHALL BE 30" X 30"   2.)  ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL MARKERS MUST MEET       MUTCD SPECS.   3.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN BID THE COST      FOR COMPACTION TESTS ON SUBGRADE & SUBBASE.      TEST TO BE CONDUCTED ON 500' INTERVALS.   4.)  CONTRACTOR TO PROOF ROLL BOTH SUBGRADE AND      SUBBASE (CITY TO INSPECT).   5.)  LIGHT POLES SHALL BE PLACED AT ALL INTERSECTIONS.      ADDITIONAL LOCATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE CITY.  6.)  ALL BACK OF CURB RADII AT INTERSECTIONS       SHALL BE 25' UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.   7.)  CONTRACTOR TO INCLUDE IN BID THE COST OF MATERIAL      AND INSTALLATION OF STREET SIGNS & TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS.  8.)  WHERE STOP SIGNS & STREET NAME SIGNS ARE SHOWN ON THE       PLAN, A COMBINATION SIGN IS ACCEPTABLE. 10.)  SEE PLAN/PROFILE SHEETS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 11.)  ALL PAVEMENT TO BE TYPE 'A'. 12.)  ALL INLETS TO HAVE DOUBLE EXTENDED THROATS UNLESS       STATED OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
- ADA COMPLIANT RAMP   INSTALL MUTCD SIGNAGE @ CROSSWALK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT STRUCTURE TO BE DETERMINED BY GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
15 1/2"R

AutoCAD SHX Text
SQUARE PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB RAMPS MUST HAVE A DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE EXTENDING THE FULL WIDTH AND DEPTH OF THE RAMP (MID-WALK "IN-LINE" RAMPS ONLY NEED DETECTABLE WARNINGS AT WALK/PARKING TRANSITION). THE DETECTABLE SURFACE MUST CONSIST OF RAISED TRUNCATED DOMES WITH A DIAMETER OF NOMINAL 0.9 INCHES, A HEIGHT OF NOMINAL 0.2 INCHES AND A CENTER-TO CENTER SPACING OF NOMINAL 2.35 INCHES. THE TEXTURE OF THE DETECTABLE WARNING FEATURE MUST CONTRAST WITH THE SURROUNDING SURFACES (EITHER LIGHT-ON-DARK OR DARK-ON-LIGHT). SEE ABOVE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EITHER PATTERN IS ACCEPTABLE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRIANGULAR PATTERN

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.9" DIA., 0.2"H.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. EDGE OF  PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" ACHM BINDER COURSE 2" ACHM SURFACE COURSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUFFER TO BE

AutoCAD SHX Text
3:1 MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" CLASS 7 BASE COURSE AT 98% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SUBGRADE AT 95% MODIFIED PROCTOR DENSITY


8080000,

v ‘."2,1 ATE O poey,
o* i ‘e,
, ;’ ARKANSAS %
® ) WS -

Know what's helow. |
Call before you dig.

*00009s909°

247 ADS N—72
STA. 0+74 x 76" @ 0.3%

EXIST. JUNC. Box
0P = 366.70

STA. 6+47

FL = 362.96 FES
FlL = 35317
4 24”7 ADS N—12
STA. 1+54 x 100" @ 2.5
g , CURB. INLET STA. .0+00 72 ji
\A mEss % JOP = 368.76 - CURB INLET B N
= fFL = 363.34 0D — » \ © 2
. ' S 263.54 FL ="371.03 3 s7al 640
: - Tm/gURB INLET
18” . = J67.27
73 @Rg%; — — % - J%o67
18" RCP
@ 1.1% JI° @ 0.50% %,
&N
- e o
STA. 0+32 18" AD - — ‘\0‘
I ST 0432 SW7 5 =SS SESSSSNN
FL = 3655 0P = 374.73 290 @ 1.0% STA. 3423 187 ADS N=-12 x ]
= FL = 371.08 CURB INLET 248" @ 4.6% STA. 5+72
S JOP = 57216 o CURB INLET
= ‘ L : FL = 36818 0P —
STA. 1+867 o Jor2
= CURB INLET | - ?WS’? = 356.77
= & L(247) =
I JOP = 36876 ~ (247) = 356.27
= FL = 364.35 >y <
&
Qc
% \5)5
385 385
380 380
// 777777777777777777777777777777777777777 7\\
// AN
e \\
IR — NATURAL
575 375 L PROPOSED o~ GROUND 375
B - T+ fF//VAL GRAOE 4o
—— o
\\ [ < \\\
— ~
87 RCP 8 AD\ T R
— L - -
370 370 0 @ e N-12 x 290'|g - ~. 370
ToU% | 0% \ NN
PROPOSED o T 1 T N
. FINAL GRADE N e — ~ .
/\\\\\\\\ B /&/ ~ N
~_ ~ e T NATURAL S s )
/8), \\ r*/ GROUND // ~ \\\
565 >., A0 S ’/ AN I 365 ™~ N 565
rs X > N
2 sk 247 ADS N=12 § P, <
G 475 7 ~ N
x 167 © 05% W1 5RCP g Lo B
18 gy .
5@ Qﬁ@;@ N
<z
6\%
360 < 360 360
4]
N .Sm SYF gm
ol 92 SR i P
SH® NSO N W O~
3 S TSP = IR =k
© S T ! =
oy ! <Qq " <o ! <§QH
<L R
355 i KOS HaP® FaSy 355 355
0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2+00
(H) 17 = 50°
V) 17 = &
350 NIN 350
© - © © -
Ry R 5o _S8R | Sy .
Qmi\\ Nmﬁ\\ MMQOQ (\IMEH I LQLLIELQ ™ e
(&} | N N S N
S5 gETR SE0F P2 3278 5 5
Sp(l, ©al, o On Ty O, i
<& &a <La <ka TU gka <|»
345 | G3Se Haosd h3ew HhatEs GRS o 345
0+00 0+50 1+00 1+50 2400 2450 3+00 5+50 4400 4450 5+00 5+50 6400 6+50
(H) 17 = 50
) 1”7 = 5

0’ 50° 100’ 150°

INC.

72023
e Fax (501) 941-0959

ARKANSAS

204 CHERRY STREET
(501) 843—5081

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,
CABOT,

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

C
Er

ARKANSAS

CULVERT PLAN/PROFILE
HILLCREST ADDITION
SALINE COUNTY,

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—=14-W

CITY OF BRYANT,

72032

HWY 5

Development, LLC
816 E. Oak Street

Conway, Arkansas

Springhill

Prepared For:

By

Date

Revisions

No.

2024

SEPTEMBER 20,
9 50’
Drawn By:
B. Judd

Date:
Scale:

of 'HO

24-018
03_Hillcrest Culvert

File:

Project No.
Sheet:


AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+74 EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+54 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+86 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 20' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
(94' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 FES FL = 365.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+74 EXIST. JUNC. BOX TOP = 366.70 FL = 362.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+54 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 363.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 1+86 CURB INLET TOP = 368.76 FL = 364.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 73' @ 3.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 76' @ 0.3%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 1.1%

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+32 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+23 CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+72 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+05 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+47 FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
358.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
(50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
385

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+00 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.23

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" RCP x 31' @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 0+32 CURB INLET TOP = 374.73 FL = 371.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 290' @ 1.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 3+23 CURB INLET TOP = 372.16 FL = 368.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" ADS N-12 x 248' @ 4.6%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 5+72 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x

AutoCAD SHX Text
31' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+05 CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 6+47 FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
03_Hillcrest Culvert

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEPTEMBER 20, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CULVERT PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'


[VEE = 35250 922

ey

GENERAL NOJTES:

1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE

2.)

3.

4.)

5)

6.)

7.)

VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING
PLAN.

ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%
STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 67 — 8"
LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL
CONSULTANT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMFORARY
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.

ALL UTILITIES TO BE [OCATED FPRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.).
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURE ANY MORE
GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING
WORK.

CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE YARDS TO ENSURE
THAT GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM  ALL
BUILDINGS IN ALL DIRECTIONS.

352
350
348

8
‘%}9
- J368.5
365
LEGEND:
350 — EXISTING CONTOUR
—350— — PROPOSED CONTOUR

380

HILLCREST DRVE (50" R /w)

INC.

n
z
SPRINGHILL X o
R I
— T Z=
=z o=
<
= 23 - S
— o Lo wn
j:;(\ﬂ/\ >
V™3 ]
Z'E N ¥ -
Ounn™~
(@] < w« D 9
=05 (N E
(HXEZ L <
. o <t —
| E%KO [ne
| [l
I $Q<F =ﬂ= 8
| .--l Ll < "w 7s)
S O =
s Zc)om @
| =C\‘| <{
(@) = = x
Z 5% =,
BRYANT — o e
2 S Ll o
o ) Lo g
¢ DA = Z i
. . = 5 —
L = @ Y
SPRINGHILL | =
ls/ Ll -.
" S /-_',‘.f;;'. m L] ﬂ%
<
8 i — I =
g Iy
SCALE: 17 = 2000’
=
ﬂ
ﬁ;
ﬂ
o
n
I
— <t
I n
= =
>
~
<
= -
S ¥
> G Z
L =
Q n 8
~
H\ L
- O Lol
0O _Z
Z Q < _1
—] q — U
L -
Q —
i
<
O Ly o>
=
<" o
) Q % L
g ! o
O — % -
O IZFTG
> [QV
N
Q= (@)
"Q N
& ™~
Q —
v 0
5( Ip)] j v O
= C oo
JE C
3 z Vo
% TE x<
= o O <
e = EgC |
& c a . X
Oy Ol O
. c o 2
S T > w0 C
- O O «— O
0 (Va)] o0 O
<
FES FL. .= 263.54 \\\\\\\\ // \ 3
3 =13
@
~
o~
214
S|
2|¢
i
gl.
&
S |-
<
N
(@]
N N
(@]
o o], 3
=1 P
g 20 ~l: &
o rl O — et [as]
()] wn ()]
(o]
£
© (@]
E N~
(@]
o o
8 (o]
. 0 o
[} ~— —
m _ = o T ﬁ'
0’ 50° 100’ 1500 Iz L. <=
) s ~wft ofs
SCALE: 50 o - n



AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
23

AutoCAD SHX Text
24

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
19

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 352.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
371

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
373

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
376

AutoCAD SHX Text
374

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
368.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
368

AutoCAD SHX Text
372

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 263.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
369

AutoCAD SHX Text
367

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
366

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
04_Hillcrest Grading

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRADING PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 2000'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL GRADE YARDS TO ENSURE      THAT GROUND SLOPES AWAY FROM  ALL      BUILDINGS IN ALL DIRECTIONS.


Know what's below. |
Call before you dig.

13

360

//////////////////,////359

358

350

—350—

LEGEND:

— EXISTING CONTOUR
— PROPOSED CONTOUR

CONC. RETAINING waL | x /6’
TOP = 363.00

BOTTOM (GRADE)

360.00

(SEE DETAILS)

T S S g
— T T

362

357

/360
/ o |
2
|
355

J55

356 CONCRETE TRICKLE

CHANNEL -x 35" @ 0.46%

DET. DISCHARGE BOX
TOP = 353.00
FL = 54545

J46

EMERGENCY SOD Frs
OVERFLOW £l = 345.05

RIP RA/D/ l

B

FL ="34561

GENERAL NOJES:

7.)

2)

3.

4.)

5.
6.)

8.)

ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE
VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT
PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF
SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING
PLAN.

ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%
STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" — 8~
LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL
CONSULTANT.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL
CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.

ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED FPRIOR T0O
CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.).
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURE ANY MORE
GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE
INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING
WORK.

ALL LEVEES ASSOCIATED WITH DETENTION
FACILITY SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER
THAN 3:1.

ALL AREAS OF DETENTION FACILITY SHALL
INCLUDE SOLID SOD STABILIZATION.

CONCRETE TRICKLE
CHANNEL x 52°. @ 0.44%

355

550

345

540

FL(247)

STA. 11+47 (RT)
CURB INLET

TOP = 361.27
FL(18”) = 356.77
= 356,27

’ .Il 247 ADS N—72 2
y ,' S
W
W D
(@) N
M
= 3531
CONCRETE TRICKLE
CHANNEL x 46" @ 712.33%
| = 3475
_
,J S
4
CONCRETE TRICKLE
CHANNEL x 66’ @ 2.50%
355
LEVEE — [D/SCHARGE BOX
NATURAL | AT
GROUND \ 7
~ 550
ST PROPASED
e e FINAL |GRADE
A N
/ IR N — 345
\24” RCP @ 0.5%
540
0400 0420 0+40 0+60 0+80 14+00

i

24" ADS N—12

0 T
\ \
\ \
\ 2" MANWAY \
\ \
\ \
\ \
8" | | 8”7
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
- - _|
TOP VIEW
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
.o , \
8 5 g
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
\ \
50—\ — A1 1 I
FRONT VIEW
DISCHARGE STRUCTURE
NTS
7 3 /FL = 35317 : 7

17’

DETAIL - EMERGENCY OVERFLOW
NTS

353.67

b

INC.

IS

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,

==

204 CHERRY STREET

ARKANSAS 72023

CABOT,
(501) 843—5081

e Fax (501) 941-0959

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

DETENTION POND PLAN

HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—14—-W

CITY OF BRYANT,

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

Prepared For:

HWY 5
Development, LLC

Springhill

816 E. Oak Streef
Conway, Arkansas

72032

By

B. Judd
B. Judd

Date
7—23—24
9-20—-24

Revisions

Added cross section.

Revised as per city’s comments.

No.

1

Date:

JULY 9, 2024

Scale:

20’

Drawn By:

B. Judd

60’

Project No.

24-018

File:

05__Hillcrest Pond

Sheet:

10

of


AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. RETAINING WALL x 76' TOP = 363.00 BOTTOM (GRADE) = 360.00 (SEE DETAILS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DET. DISCHARGE BOX TOP = 353.00 FL = 345.45

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 345.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
346

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
348

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
352

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
356

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
354

AutoCAD SHX Text
357

AutoCAD SHX Text
358

AutoCAD SHX Text
359

AutoCAD SHX Text
364

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
362

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 353.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE = 353.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (RT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL(18") = 356.77 FL(24") = 356.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
STA. 11+47 (LT) CURB INLET TOP = 361.21 FL = 355.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP x 30' @ 2.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FES FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12 x 100' @ 2.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP @ 0.50%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 46' @ 12.33%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 66' @ 2.52%

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 347.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 345.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 345.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 52' @ 0.44%

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE TRICKLE CHANNEL x 35' @ 0.46%

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMERGENCY SOD OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+20

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+40

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+60

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+80

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED FINAL GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISCHARGE BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP @ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
- EXISTING CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEGEND:

AutoCAD SHX Text
- PROPOSED CONTOUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO BE      VERIFIED BY A GEOTECHNICAL CONSULTANT      PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  2.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF      SIGNIFICANT CHANGES ARE MADE TO GRADING      PLAN.  3.)  ALL MATERIAL TO BE COMPACTED TO 95%      STANDARD PROCTOR, INSTALLED IN 6" - 8"      LIFTS, OR AS DIRECTED BY GEOTECHNICAL      CONSULTANT.  4.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY      EROSION CONTROL MEASURES UNTIL      CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.  5.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO      CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.). 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DISTURB ANY MORE      GROUND THAN IS NECESSARY FOR THE     INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS & GRADING      WORK. 7.)  ALL LEVEES ASSOCIATED WITH DETENTION      FACILITY SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER      THAN 3:1. 8.)  ALL AREAS OF DETENTION FACILITY SHALL      INCLUDE SOLID SOD STABILIZATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
05_Hillcrest Pond

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETENTION POND PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Added cross section.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" ADS N-12

AutoCAD SHX Text
2' MANWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
352.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
345.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FL = 353.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
353.67


HURRICANE [AKE ESTATES PH 3

Know what's below.
Gall hefore you dig.

COMMON AREA

(DETENTION))

HURRICANE [AKE ESTATES PH 3

6" Gv (W,/Box)
FHA (COMPLETE)

GENERAL NOTES:

7.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED SALEM WATER SPECIFICATIONS.

2.)

3.)
4)
5.)

6.)
7.)
8.)
9.

INSTALL T2ga BLUE POLYETHELENE COATED SOLID COPPER WIRE IN A CONTINUOUS CIRCUIT UNDER ALL
WATER MAINS AND SERVICE LINES.  DIRECT BURY, WATERPROOF WIRE SPLICE CONNECTORS SHALL BE
USED. TRACER WIRE SHALL BE TURNED UP AT ALL VALVES, HYDRANTS, METERS, AND BLOW—OFFS.

ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE).

ATTENTION IS CALLED TO DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A —ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS
THAT STATES: “THE OFPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT
AND REMOVE OR DESTROY ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. — EVERY PRECAUTION MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE FPOSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE
CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICAGLE, AND SHALL BE SEFPARATED BY UNDISTURBED
AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN
WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. — WATER LINES AND SEWERS
SHALL NOT BE [AID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED
SO THAT THE BOTIOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOFP OF THE SEWER
LINE AT TS HIGHEST POINT. IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR
THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT FPIFPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT
LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT FIFPE IS TO BE
MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED.  THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING
WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE
SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE
TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE FRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCERTIONS TO THIS MUST BE
APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF
THREE FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A
NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC, ETC.). EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY
THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.

CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY.
CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING.

CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES FOR ALL APPLICABLE INSPECTION & TESTING.

10.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DISRUPTION
OF ANY SERVICE.

17.) ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS INSTALLED IN DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLY
WITH THE FEDERAL DEFINITION OF “LEAD FREE™ CONTAINED IN PUBLIC LAW 1717—=380.

2

1

10

6" TFE
6”7 Gv (W,/B0X)
FHA (COMPLETE)

8

HURRICANE ' GARDENS PH 2

6" TEE
6" GV (W/Box)
FHA (COMPLETE)

6" x 45°
BEND

LR

6" x 45°
BEND

EXIST. 6" WL _|
(APPROX. LOC.)

EXIST. 67 WL

(APPROX. LOC.)

SPRINGHILL ROAD (60" R /w)

6" TEE

50
SCALE: 17

6" TS & V (W/BOX)
6” GV (W/BOX)
FHA (COMPLETE)

150°

INC.

IS

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,

==

204 CHERRY STREET

72023
e Fax (501) 941-0959

ARKANSAS

(501) 843—5081

CABOT,

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING
WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

WATER LAYOUT

HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—=14-W

ARKANSAS

SALINE COUNTY,

CITY OF BRYANT,

Prepared For:

HWY 5
Development, LLC

Springhill

816 E. Oak Street
Conway, Arkansas

72032

By
B. Judd

Date

9-20—-24

Revisions

Revised as per city’s comments.

No.

1

Date:

JULY 9, 2024

Scale:

Drawn By:

B. Judd

Project No.

24-018

File:

06__Hillcrest Water

Sheet:

10

of


AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" TS & V (W/BOX) 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXIST. 6" WL (APPROX. LOC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45° BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" x 45°BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 219'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 348'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" TEE 6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 347'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GV (W/BOX) FHA (COMPLETE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMS

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 113'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC x 85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
06_Hillcrest Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LAYOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED SALEM WATER SPECIFICATIONS. 2.)  INSTALL 12ga BLUE POLYETHELENE COATED SOLID COPPER WIRE IN A CONTINUOUS CIRCUIT UNDER ALL      WATER MAINS AND SERVICE LINES.  DIRECT BURY, WATERPROOF WIRE SPLICE CONNECTORS SHALL BE      USED.  TRACER WIRE SHALL BE TURNED UP AT ALL VALVES, HYDRANTS, METERS, AND BLOW-OFFS. 3.)  ALL FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON M.J. (WHERE AVAILABLE). 4.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 5.)  CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS  ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS      THAT STATES: “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT      AND REMOVE OR DESTROY ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE      DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE      CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS      SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED      AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN      WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND SEWERS      SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED      SO THAT THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER      LINE AT ITS HIGHEST POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR      THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT      LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING. ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE      MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED.  THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING      WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS BENEATH THE      SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF THE      TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE      APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF      THREE FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A      NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC, ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY      THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. 6.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA REGULATIONS FOR EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY. 7.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO AWWA SPECS FOR BLOCKING. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE ALL UTILITIES LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES FOR ALL APPLICABLE INSPECTION & TESTING. 10.) CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT WATER & WASTEWATER UTILITIES AT LEAST 24 HOURS PRIOR TO DISRUPTION      OF ANY SERVICE. 11.) ALL MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS INSTALLED IN DRINKING WATER SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED TO COMPLY      WITH THE FEDERAL DEFINITION OF "LEAD FREE" CONTAINED IN PUBLIC LAW 111-380.


E-

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.
204 CHERRY STREET

IS

CABOT, ARKANSAS 72023
(501) 843-5081 e Fax (501) 941-0959

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER e TRANSPORTATION e SUBDIVISIONS

WATER

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS -
HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—-1-S, R—14-W
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

N

N

o

N

N~

-

7))

09 oo

-0

—I"_C

.-

TEx*

© O <

= EC

< 0o . >

O OowoO

- o =

S TS O C

- 0O O «— O

o " oo o
a
&
i)
]
(2]
S
2
&
s

JULY 9, 2024
Judd

N.T.S.
Drawn By:
B.

Date:
Scale:

10

of

EXISTING PAVEMENT 3 ACHM BURFACE
MATCH EXISTING WITACK COAT PERMITTED VALVES
GRADE BAWCUT EXISTING
PAMEMENT, 1. AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL SERIES 2500 UBE 1B STAMLERS
ra & CONCRETE 2000 P3| 2, MUELLER SERIES 2380 STEELT-ROLTR
4" TOPSOI REVEGETATE ( # (’ 3. AMERICAN AVK COMPANY SERIES 25 OR
i Y S SERIES 45 & MIL. POLY WRAP
o \ a2 / DISTURBED AREAS j \ GATE VALVE
< V - & 2" 8Q. OPERATING NUT
ACHM SURFACE SPLICE TRAGER WIRE WITH 3M
ft— 12— [ 12" wi TACK COAT CONTINUQUS TRACER WIRE WATERFROOF CONNECTOR
12 GAUGE 50LID COATED COPPER or
/ R -\ 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD BTEEL THRUST
_/ WATER 3-0° MIN, {BLUE JACKET) 8" ABOVE PIPE BLOCK
SUITABLE ON-SITE \ 7" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER \ CLASS 7 BASE :
DEPTH MATERIAL COMPACTED 18" TAPE 12" - 16 FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH '_B 8
g * CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW "
WATER 30" MIN. T 80% STANDARD "
PROCTOR 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER R AL
TAPE 12 - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH -\ COMPACTED TO 98% MPD. P
18" CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW ~ I DEPTH \ o M SAVEL TEE o
WATER LINE ——O CONTI ATER NI . . ADAPTER ON OUTLET
==  CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE ‘\ﬁfﬁé‘? ACKET 6 ABOVEFIRE HILLSIDE" MATERIAL
™ 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER
3 UNDISTURBED EARTH " .
(BLUE JACKET) 8" ABOVE PIPE O MIN O LSS FEERENING
: PLAN
WolERANE “ﬂ"'O ~ 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER
TRENCH 12 MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE R o e S S s
UNDISTURBED EARTH \ 6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BECDING WITH 27 MAX.> QUTSIDE DIAMETER PIFE Lfglgggswmemﬁfm FROVIDE 18" DIA. CONC,
- COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE i
MATERIAL ARGLINR PP \ BURIED WATER LINE BELOW " BOXES WORD * WATER * ON COVER Lt i
WATER MAIN TRENCH CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE * FIRE * FOR FIRE LINES
- 2" VALVE "FOR 2" VALVES
(UNDER ASPHALT) 12 GAUGE SOLID GOATED COPPER or _[°
12" MIN. + QUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE EXISTING PAVEMENT MATCH (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE e I T L |
— TRENCH - SRNCAT EETING EXIBTING GRADE CLASS 7 BACKFILL ST AT
WIDTH 24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE \ Vs r CONCRETE s200 P / COMPAGTED TO 85% M.P.D. -~ i
€ ( __._.—'—'_'—'_'—'__F .“""
,/ WATER MAIN DRILL HOLE OR CUT —-»°" CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
BLOT FOR TRACER 12 GAUGE BOLID COATED COPPER or
4 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
/ d UNDISTURBED EARTH SRR ar 2 90, OPERATING NUT {BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
NOTES: \ 6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING SIEt s T
NOTES: < o MATERIAL AROUND PIPE CATE VALVE
1. ALLVALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED. DEFTH
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TG CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM PATER 3.7 M ool TV%FD%H W ALIGNMENT DEVIGE MJRETAINER GLAND
THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM. \'\'- 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER )
3. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENGH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, TAPE 12 - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH
SUBPART B) 28 - CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW'
4. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 38" OF PIPE COVER. \cuss 7 BAGKAILL -
5. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 80" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT \ COMPACTED TO 85% M.P.D. S FOLY /
DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN WATER MAIN INSTALLATION PO
60" DEEP. WATER LINE ———-'—"’ﬂ D \ ?fe"mé’é’"sosmﬂ%“m BLUE
™ JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE L PRI OR TO ROADWAY CONSTRU CTI ON SECTION A-A SECTION BB SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
\ e ——— = WITH MIN. 8" CRUSHED STONE
UNDISTUREED EARTH 5" MIN. OF CLASS | FIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE NOTES:
NOTES:
1. ALL VALVES SHALL BE SEGURELY ANCHORED TO THE TEE.
et TRENCH et e DANESER e 1. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED. 2. ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE 318 STAINLESS STEEL.
. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM 3. IF DEPTH OF BURY EXCEEDS 4 FT., A VALVE STEM
THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM. EXTENSION SHALL BE REQUIRED. THE VALVE STEM
3. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (28 CFR CH.XVII, EXTENSION NUT SHALL BE WITHIN 24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES
WATER MAIN TRENCH WATER MAIN TRENCH SUBPART E) OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.
el (UNDER CONCRETE) 4. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TC PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.
(NCN-PAVED AREA) 1. ALLVALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED. 5. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR GATE VALVE DETAIL
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN CRDER SHORT DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE
TO ESTAHLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTAHLE WATER SYSTEM. GREATER THAN 80° DEEP P
3. CONTRACTOR TC CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS {29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B) )
4. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 38° OF PIPE COVER.
6. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 66" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 80° MAY BE ALL GWED FOR SHORT DISTANCES WHERE
REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONE. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLCWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN 60" DEEP.
= 7 [SHEET: 3 DATE:  APRL 2018 |SHEET: = DATE: PR 2016 |SHEET: [TITLE: DATE:  APRL 2015 |SHEET:
WATER DETAILS [ WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS
CITY OF BRYANT, AR o = CITY OF BRYANT, AR [rmp WATERDETALS = CTY OF BRYANT, AR [ WATERDETALS =i CITY OF BRYANT, AR (o =
WATER UTILITIES .| = WATER UTILTIES — WATER UTIUTIES — WATER UTILITIES o
210 S.W. 3rd. STREET WATERMAINTRENCH (HOB-PAVED AREA) — w1 & 210 5.W. 3rd. STREET WATER MAIN TRENCH (UNDER EAVEMENT) = W2 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION == W3 & 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET GATE VALVE == W4
BRYANT, AR EE BRYANT., AR -_— BRYANT, AR = BRYANT, AR _—
PHONE: [B01) 9430488 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: Wi-¥intar Tranch (Non—Paved Area).dwg — PHONE: (B07) @43-0488 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: TFILE: Wa—itar Tranch {Under Pavemeni).dwg — FHONE: (B01) 2430483 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: Wa—¥ntar kiain insisintion Prior to Roodway Const.dwg PHONE: (301) 9430400 DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: [ FILE: We—Gats Yaive.twg —
NOTES: -
et——— 5 TYPICAL ———— 1/2" REBAR (2)
NOTES: 1. THE 8" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE OF —e 24°MIN. e
E—— EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER. ED(?é%"JE?.FSEWQEN‘EF _L
1. OPERATING NUT EXTENSIONS SHALL BE USED WHEN THE TOP 2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48° BURY.
OF THE OPERATING NUT IS GREATER THAN 4 FEET FROM THE 3. BURY LINE OF HYDRANT SHALL BE NOQ LESS THAN THE PROPOSED FINISHED . 1
TOP OF FINISHED SURFACE. ELEVATION OF BACK OF CURB, OR SIDEWALK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. & GREENSPACE Ep v g— ) L ==
2. THE STEM EXTENSION SHALL BE OF ADEQUATE LENGTH TO 2 NOMORE THAN GNE EXTENSION. PER HYDIRANT, , =
S4-INCHES TO 12NCHES OF THE FINISHED SUREAGE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB. VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED 1' MINIMUM BEHIND COVER SECTION
? THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURE. R GROMMET
6. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE. \ g
7. MJRETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS. CURB & GUTTER TOP VIEW BOTTOM VIEW
8. 7.6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS GREATER NOTES: BURY DEPTH WATER METER LID
THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE. — ABINCHES
" n 9. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS 1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE
WORD " WATER " ON COVER GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH. OF EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER. - 24" DIA.
2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY. SPLICE TRACER WIRE WITH
COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER 3, NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT, el 2 NOTGH OVER
VIRE INSDETOP OF HOX 4. IF SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2" MINIMUM BEHIND THE Auidaaliatl INLET AND OUTLET
FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY BACK OF THE SIDEWALK DR CURB, VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED ' MINIMUM e
PROVIDE 18" DIA. FAGTORY APPLIED PAINT WATEROUS PACER WR&7-250, BEHIND THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB. r4 1" CORPORATION STOP IRRIGATION
CONC. COLLAR ARQUND WHITE WITH REFLECTIVE MUELLER SUPER CENTURION 250 5. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE. . —
ALL VALVE BOXES GLASS BEADS M&H VALVE COMPANY - STYLE 12‘9 CLOW 8. MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS. WATER MAIN -
] 7. 7.8 DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS -
STANDARD 48-INCH BURY GREATER THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE. USE
8. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS
. i g GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH. . — = 1 BRASS
EJIW 8550 SERIES or 12" MIN. HERIRTER SRR oo e TR U-BRANCH (7.5° WIDTH) METERS (TO BE
S-IE-;Il-EEg\I}JANE\OfEN 63%5.)2 amax COIL MIN. 12° OF TRAGER ) , TAPPING SADDLE [ CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE PROVIDED BY CITY)
! WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX BREAKABLE FLANGE W 450 N ™m0 rHuAL ™~ T IAL < 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER m———
= PROVIDE 18" DIA. INTERNAL BREAKABLE 24 MAX- MIN. = MIN. (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE irad w«*émx\fs' I-'CJR boUBLE
g CONG. GOLLAR AROUND STEM COUPLING - 5 o bl dnss
¥ ETE 13
| ALL VALVE BOXES : 1 o <
. "4 W | BEE DOUBLE METER SETTING
= | = j 3 E a ONLY FOR 1 LOT
| NON-PAVED AREA o §8% . I
CONCRETE COLLAR % [
EJIW 8550 SERIES <]
VALVE STEM EXTENSION TiE S CAOH Zx21' REINFORGED g e g g S——
SEE SPECIFICATIONS wi/ TWO LAYERS #5s 5] e METER BOX WITH 207
/ SERIES VALVE BOX \M o E E 18" HIGH 18" DIA. METER BOX WITH POLYMER COVER FOR 1" METER SET
q 18" POLYMER COVER FOR 5/8" x 3/4" METERS.
CONTINUQUS TRACER WIRE BOX SHALL BE SUPPORTED BY CRUSHED STONE SET METER BOX
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER \ /_ 8 MIL. POLY WRAP BURY DEPTH AND NOT REST ON THE HDPE TUBING. 2 INCHES ABOVE DIRT GRADE
12 GAUGE SOLID GOATED COPPER & (BLUE JAGKET) 67 ABOVE PIPE 4BINCHES TR e D OR 1/2 INCH ABOVE SOD
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABQVE PIPE \ ET SCREW (2) METRERS E
1 . 6 CUBIC FOOT WATER LINE BEHIND CURB WATER LINE IN EASEMENT ’
HDPE VALVE BOX _/ &~ #67 GRAVEL DRAIN BED INSIDE ROW OUTSIDE ROW
AL‘?P?NEIE\:?TL\[';EE\?I?I; . ALIGNMENT. DEVIGE COIL ENOUGH TRACER WIRE
§ THRUST TO EXTEND 12" ABOVE BOX.
= TYPICAL DO NOT WRAP AROUND SETTER
i BLOGK Ayt 2" MIN. CLEAR
‘ 36" MIN AY. I‘uEr:DCINALD NL METER TEACH SIDE)
& | SETTER 726-207TWX2D 33 8 OZ. NON-WOVEN FILTER FABRIC
THRUST 2 &' TYPIGAL 12" OUTSIDE BOX. TAPE TO BOX
24" E K. B
? q BLOCK = 36" —ia MIN WITH DUCT TAPE.
24 MIN. . ' CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
! WATER MAIN 4" THICK CONCRETE MIN. ™ £k 12GAUGE SOLIDCOATED EOPRER 2°x 2" NOTCH OVER
\ MJ x SWIVEL TEE or LEVELING BLOCK ¥ b % - (BLLEACKET) 7 AROVE RIPE INLET AND QUTLET
WATER MAIN M. x M. TEE w/ z S
WATER VALVE FOSTER ADAPTER SWIVEL x SOLID ADAPTER £ g
wi SWIVEL GLAND [ T—— #67 CRUSHED STONE
SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE (19, 18", 24", 36" or 48" LENGTH) 4 299 0 " THICK & 6" OUTSIDE BO
WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE B R E = ww WATER | 6" THICK & 6" OUTSI X
WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE E—— ';E"" ] MAIN \ BRACE EYE w/ 16"
o OF 1/2" SCH 40 PVC
S AY. McDONALD HINGED 1" CORPORATION STOP 1" SDR 8 HDPE TUBING WITH
B SADDLE 3891 AYMcDONALD 7470122 STAINLESS STEEL INSERTS
a TAPPING SADDLE INSTALL 0-10° HORIZONTAL FOR END CONNECTIONS.
VALVE WITH STEM EXTENSION FIRE HYDRANT & VALVE CONNECTION - - USE GENTLE BENDS.
WATER LINE IN STREET WATER LINE IN EASEMENT
e e SINGLE METER SETTING
’ o _emane [ T WATER DETAILS B s SHEEn b WATER DETAILS e i s WATER DETAILS L
CITY OF BRYANT, AR | o WATERDETAILS Revsen CITY OF BRYANT, AR cccemmcs RevseD CITY OF BRYANT, AR oo R CITY OF BRYANT, AR tesome s
WATER UTILTIES m— WATER UTILITIES — WATER UTILITIES —_— WATER UTILITIES
ara AIER LTS VALVE STEM EXTENSION == W7 @ pre el JIILmES. FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE CONNEGTION = W8 & g TR MIETIES FIRE HYDRANT PLACEMENT = Wg o VATER UTILITIES. METER SETTINGS W1 0
BRYANT., AR _— BRYANT, AR — BRYANT, AR == BRYANT, AR
FHOHE: {30) D43-0488 DRAWN BY- [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W7-Vahea Stem Extansion.dwg — PHONE: (301) 430400 DRAWN_BY: |CHECKED BY: | FILE: WE~Fire_Hysrant and Yalve.dwg — PHOME: (501) 943-0483 FILE: Wo—Firm Hydront Pacsrperi.dug — FHONE: (501) 9430488 DRAWN BY: JCHECKED BY: [FILE: W10-beter Sattingedwy —
NOTES: NOTES:
1. TAPPING SLEEVE SHALL BE SMITH-BLAIR ANCHGR COLLAR SCHEDULE 1. WATER LINE MARKERS SHALL BE TRIVIEW MARKING SYSTEM BY RHINO
887 DR EORDEAST, PIPE |* MINIMUM DIMENSIONS * | REINFORCING BARS MARKING AND PROTECTION SYSTEMS OR CARSONITE INTERNATIONAL
2. AFTER THE TAP IS MADE, RE-TORQUE 8IZE [T W H T |ABARE | B BARS DUAL-SIDED UTILITY MARKER {CIB-380).
BOLTS ON SLEEVE TO SEAL TO FINAL e | 15 20 | 10 | ®@6 w@E 2. THE UPPERMOST PORTION OF THE CARSONITE MARKER SHALL BE MADE OF
Qe y {2 25 | 10 | w8y L3 3 ¥5I3:EUVYM?RH&1%E§(§%\§$EEUIRE VISIBILITY ENHANCERS.
3. TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE SHALL BE . ; < ! 2 ] :
WRAPPED WITH 8 MIL POLY WRAP. M THrriNe SLEEYE :: :: ;-: :: : g : : g: 4. AN ADDITIONAL WHITE 1" WIDE REFLEGTIVE TAPE (3M OR EQUAL) SHALL BE NGTE:
11 1/4° 22 1/2° 20° 5-0' 5.5- z.a- #H@E" HWEe REAGEL ARQUA I THEEULL SIRGUMEERENGE QI THETOR O THE B RESTRAINED COUPLINGS SHALL BE USED WHEN JOINING TWO CUT PIECES
THRUST TEE o — : - o Ta OF PIPE, GENERALLY WHEN CUTTING IN VALVES AND TEES.
/ BLOCK ANDIOR 45" BEND 85 | o0 | 20 | %@ @
e |
UNDISTURBED SOIL UNDISTURBED S0IL
W e e | ——
1" WIDE
MJ RETAINER GLAND - E/ REFLECTIVE STRIP
HORIZONTAL RUN 90° BEND * USE 2-45° BENDS u
MJ x MJ GATE VALVE R B IN PLACE OF 90° BEND " BARS 22 LENCTH €800 PVC DR14
Hi2 L ——=a MARKER POST or DIP
PLAN VIEW wi LABELS
NATURAL (TWO SIDES)
UNDISTURBED
SOILTYP.
. WORD " WATER * ON COVER " *B" BARS M
PROVIDE 18° DIA. CONC. " FIRE * FOR FIRE LINES ¥ = 54" TYPICAL iy ERE
COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE HZ ] =5
BOXES g -— 247 I ]
] 1
COIL MIN. 12° OF TRACER 2 P S
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX J
VERTICAL RUN END FLUG, CAP 3 TYP. _AEASA B_ARS T —ml
TELIA BER END FLUG, CAR (LENGTH = PIPE DIA. x3.0) =k
SEE SHEET W18 FOR OR BLIND FLANGE CROSS WITH PLUG TEE WITH PLUG
VERTICAL TIE-DOWN BLOCKING e — EE— "F==ﬁ'l
NOTES: \ I X
THRUST BLOCK SCHEDULE } ! ot 7
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE (2000 P3F SOIL. 200 P31 WATER PRESSURE. 100 P5I WATER HAMMER} 1. DESIGN PRESSURE IS 200 PSI PLUS 100 PSI SURGE AND 2,000 P51 SOIL BEARING. N2 [ N ERAA IRON SERIES 3800 or MAXIMUM 1/2" GAP
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED GOPPER or [ PR AREA G T BT R P VOLUNE OF THRLIST BLOGK N OU FEE. ORI AN G et 2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS } } N SMITH-BLAIR 471, 472, or 473
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL Pl o MAY REQUIRE LARGER DIMENSIONS. Z I 2
2" 8Q. OPERATING NUT (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE e | e e e T e s e 3. ALLRETAINER GLANDS SHALL BE MEGA-LUG BY EBAA IRON. 2 el
23,44 1.8 ;.7 14 [E] 0.4 2384 ;.5 18.2 8.8 4.9 F o I I
L] 5.8 T8 43 22 14 a 10548 5T.2 283 4.7 T8 E vl
HDPE VALVE BOX 2 so oo e | a2 el 8 e lme | wr e o T ) RESTRAINED COUPLING
ALIGNMENT DEVICE 12 206 280 | 167 | 80 | 4 12 7871 | 20065 | 1084 | a7 | 1o | 3o
MJ TAFPING SLEEVE 18 357 504 | 273 | 1ag | 7 8 6726 | 9040 | 1858 | 3z | 10 | e WATER VALVE
18 %43 | 684 | 343 | 174 | 188 1 8447 | 4672 | 2l | 1174 | 10 | a& 316 STAINLESS STEEL | | wi BOX AND COLLAR
24 784 1108 | 600 308 | 164 24 1478.7 | 800.3 408.0 206.0 15 38" ALL THREAD RODS | |
B0 DEGREE BENDS SHALL ONLY BE USED ON A w! DUCTILE LUGS
THRUST BLOCK NOTES: B Aoty AN ST EACHBE _+_
1. CONCRETE FOR THRUST BLOCKS - CLASS A CONCRETE SHALL DEVELOP NOT LESS THAN 3000 P.5.1. COMPRESSIVE Fy & — THRUST
STRENGTH AT 28 DAYS AND BE PLACED AGAINST UNDISTURBED SOIL. POLYWRAP T
2 ALL BENDS, BOTH HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL, SHALL BE BAGKED WITH CONGRETE, VERTICAL BENDS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON PIPE
PLACED ON CONCRETE PADS WHERE BENDS TURN UF, OR LOADED WHERE BENDS TURN DOWN,
3. WRAP PIPE JOINTS IN 8 MIL *POLYETHLENE" BEFORE PLAGING CONCRETE,
4. BEARING AREA SHOWN IN TABLE, IS BASED UFON A 2000 LB/SF. SOIL BEARING, AND UPON A PIPELINE PRESSURE OF
\ 200 psl. PLUS 100 psl. WATER HAMMER. AREAS SHOWN SHALL BE ADJUSTED, SHOULD FIELD GONDITIONS VARY. ME‘?OF::_II\_"CG‘:P'; \
. 5 MJRESTRAINTS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS.
4" THICK THRUST 8. USE LONG-RADIUS FITTINGS WHEREVER POSSIBLE. Nt RETAINER GUAND,
CONCRETE BLOCK BLOCK 7. ALL BOLTS FOR FITTINGS SHALL BE 318 STAINLESS STEEL, SEAT FACING AWAY FROM MJ GAP.
8. ALL DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS SHALL BE FUSION-BONDED EPOXY COATED INSIDE AND OUTSIDE IN ACCORDANGE WITH *A" [ "B REBAR MAT USE TWO GLANDS BACK TO BACK
ANSIAWWA C118/A21,16, 2 LAYERS REQUIRED ?ﬁﬁﬁé‘;ﬁ SUBJECT TO TWO WAY
9 UNIT WEIGHT OF CONCRETE FOR VERTICAL THRUST BLOCKS IS 150 LBSICU., FT. WHEN T EXCEEDS 1.5 ;
PROFILE VIEW VALVE MARKER
THRUST BLOCKING
T CATE: mim |SHEE: WATER DETAILS [PATE:__seem 2 __JSHEET: [ WATER DETAILS [PATE:_semm 2o SHEET: [ WATER DETAILS CUT T = WATER DETAILS e
CITY OF BRYANT, AR [eume WATERDETAILS revseD CITY OF BRYANT, AR lasce revseD CITY OF BRYANT, AR |mrcs RevSED CITY OF BRYANT, AR ecres RevseD CITY OF BRYANT, AR e revse
—_— WATER UTIUTIES i WATER UTILITIES —— WATER UTILITIES — WATER UTILITIES —
210 5w, Srd STREET TAPPING SLEEVE AND YALVE = W1 3 210 S.W, 3rd. STREET THRUST BLOCKING = W1 6 & 210 5.W, 3rd, STREET ANCHOR COLLAR — W1 8 & 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET VALVE MARKER = W22 210 S.W, 3rd. STREET RESTRAINED COUPLING = W2 6
BRYANT, AR — BRYANT, AR — BRYANT, AR — ERYANT, AR — BRYANT, AR —
PHONE: {301) B43-0488 DRAWN BY: GHECKED FILE: ¥13—Tapping Sieave and Vove.dwy T PHONE: (591) Sa3—D450 DRAWN B: [CHECKED Bv: FILE: W18-Thruet Bloskdng.dwg — PHONE: (301) B43~0400 DRAWN BT CHEGKED BY: FILE: W1E-Anohar Caflr.dwy — PHONE: (801) 9430400 DRAWN B CHECKED BY: FILE: W22-Vahe arkercey — PHONE: (507) 943~p450 IORAWN BY: [CHECKED B: | FILE: Wa2B—Restroined Couplingdwg —

Project No.

24-018

File:

Hillcrest CD Water

07_

Sheet:


AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
07_Hillcrest CD Water

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - WATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5


Knowwhat's helow. |
= MH—M—A—4
ca“ hefore youdig. | ' STA. 3+17 MH—M—A—5
TOP = 360.20 STA. 4+76
FLOIN) = 350.30 TOP = 370.25 : MH—M—A—6
FL(OUT) = 34857 FL(IN) = 360.94 SIA. 7158 MH—M—A—7

TOP =.53/5.50

FL(OUT) = 359.04 STA 104753

362.29

FLOIN) =
TOP = 372.50
_ MH—M—A—38
Ao S T Y RO - 21 N 0 e 8 22 57125

_MILLCREST DRIVE (50" R /W)

8" PVC x|214" @ 0402

HURRICANE [AKE ESTATES PH 3

COMMON AREA

(DETENTION))

SPRINGHILL ROAD. (60" p (4

8" PVC x 101"

MH-M—-A=3

X STA. 1+46 STA. 2416
(I ToP. = 357.25 0P —
PROPOSED ®©
, FL(OUT) = 347.68 L \
20 EASEMENT\\; P FL(OUT) ‘
| x
| Q
| Q MH—M—A—1
% STA. 0+42
’ JOP = 351.50
&, g’ FLON) = 347.27 HURRICANE 'GARDENS PH 2
™ S FLouUT) = 347.17
o
ANEN
e
% GENERAL NOTES:
MH—M—A—0 (EXIST. 1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT SPECS
STA. 0400 ' 2.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE CITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION
ZZNTQ?Ef?az 3.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
FLOOUT) = 346.54 4.) ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.)
5.) CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A —ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES:
“THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY
ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM. EVERY PRECAUTION
MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.
WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE
SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE
MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION. WATER LINES AND
SEWERS SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT
THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST
POINT. IF THIS DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED
IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.
ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED
TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE. WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS
BENEATH THE SEWER LINE. AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF
THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED
IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF THREE FEET SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC,
ETC.). EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.
6.) CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS
7.)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% SP
380 380
NATURAL
375 GROUND 375
370 e R 1 =0
T 5" PV WL
365 e 365
e S PVC x 214 @ 0.40%
- a" PVC x 285 @ 0.40%
A T pye x 3120 @ 0.40%
360 . L 360
B B
// r7
355 / 700" 355
/ Y ©
/ K
Vi A
////// j QQC *
=TT )
=0l B 350
8”7 PVC x 102" @ 0.40%
s PVC x 42° 8" PYC-x 104] @ 0.40% ',.nnooo.,.
® 0.40% o S TRTE 0 %,
345 345 d %,
-
\
- ' §
el S S = * . S i e 2 o
N ) ) N N ) -
R e Qg Sgs Qg h Blu 8 ek 2 Wy, N33
A A NS %) HES) SIS M <™ O 9
TR Tlan ™ Tob™ Po@ ™ TaR™ PxRIm TN TYR ’o]kfy L‘?N\u‘
i?ﬁwu,\ Tih”f\ T(im\\,\ T(i?m\\,\ T(?MH’\ J(im”f\ 7(%“3\‘/\ T(&LN)% ..'.'00']'3;"""
E‘Q”gg E‘QHQS TS VIS5 =TS ;‘ngg =T a3 S
o =0 J]l.4 =0 5 1= 0O | A = O | A = O N ) I . qh = 0O [
T Q. TN < QTN U Q[T T QT << Q. T Q. QTN < QL
335|560 00 fHoao $59F Eoed t5oa 0ol shoc 50w 335
0400 0+50 1400 1450 2400 2450 3400 3450 4400 4450 5400 5450 6-+00 6450 7400 7450 8400 8450 9400 9450 10400 10450 11400 11450 12400 12450
. AT e —
(V) 1 5’ (V) 1~ 5 0 50 100 150

INC.

72023
e Fax (501) 941-0959

204 CHERRY STREET
ARKANSAS

CABOT,

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,
(501) 843-5081

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

Er

IS

SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

BRYANT,

SEWER PLAN/PROFILE
HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—14—-W

CITY OF

72032

816 E. Oak Street
Conway, Arkansas

Springhill HWY 5
Development, LLC

Prepared For:

By
B. Judd
B. Judd

Date
7—-23-24
9-20-24

Revisions
Revised as per city’'s comments.

Revised sewer grades.

1

No.

JULY 9, 2024
50’

Drawn By:

B. Judd

Date:
Scale:

of

08_Hillcrest Sewer

Project No.
24-018

File:
Sheet:



AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE LAKE ESTATES PH 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
32

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
HURRICANE GARDENS PH 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DETENTION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 3+17 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 350.30 FL(OUT) = 348.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 159' @ 5.5%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 4+76 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 359.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 7+88 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 10+73 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-8 STA. 12+87 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" WYE & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 14'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" SO & 4" x 154'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 101' @ 0.4%

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+16 TOP =  FL(IN) =  FL(OUT) = 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NATURAL GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
0+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
1+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
2+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
3+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
4+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
5+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
6+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
7+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
8+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
9+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
10+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
11+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+00

AutoCAD SHX Text
12+50

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
335

AutoCAD SHX Text
340

AutoCAD SHX Text
345

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 104' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 122' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 164' @ 5.50% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 312' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 285' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" PVC x 214' @ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-0 (EXIST.) STA. 0+00 TOP = 350.80 FL(IN) = 347.00 FL(OUT) = 346.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-1 STA. 0+42 TOP = 351.50 FL(IN) = 347.27 FL(OUT) = 347.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-2 STA. 1+46 TOP = 357.25 FL(IN) = 347.78 FL(OUT) = 347.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-3 STA. 2+68 TOP = 360.20 FL(IN) = 350.02 FL(OUT) = 348.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-4 STA. 4+32 TOP = 370.25 FL(IN) = 360.94 FL(OUT) = 359.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-5 STA. 7+44 TOP = 375.50 FL(IN) = 362.29 FL(OUT) = 362.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-6 STA. 10+29 TOP = 372.50 FL(IN) = 363.53 FL(OUT) = 363.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
MH-M-A-7 STA. 12+43 TOP = 371.25 FL = 364.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
(H) 1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
(V) 1" = 5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
@ 0.40% 

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" PVC WL

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
08_Hillcrest Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER PLAN/PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised sewer grades.

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-23-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES:  1.)  ALL CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIALS TO MEET OR EXCEED BRYANT SPECS.   2.)  CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY METHOD OF CONNECTION WITH THE CITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.   3.)  ATTENTION IS CALLED TO CONSTRUCTION DETAILS FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.   4.)  ALL UTILITIES TO BE LOCATED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION (ONE CALL, CITY, ETC.)  5.) CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH SECTION XIV.A – ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES: ADH RULES PERTAINING TO PUBLIC WATER SYSTEMS THAT STATES:     “THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY  THE OPERATING ROUTINE SHALL INCLUDE NECESSARY PROTECTIVE MEASURES TO DETECT AND REMOVE OR DESTROY      ANY CONTAMINANT OF CONCERN OR REGULATION THAT MIGHT ENTER THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.  EVERY PRECAUTION      MUST BE TAKEN AGAINST THE POSSIBILITY OF SEWAGE CONTAMINATION OF THE WATER IN THE DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM.      WATER MAINS AND SANITARY SEWERS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS FAR APART AS PRACTICABLE, AND SHALL BE      SEPARATED BY UNDISTURBED AND COMPACTED EARTH. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF TEN FEET SHOULD BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND SEWER LINES OR OTHER SOURCES OF CONTAMINATION.  WATER LINES AND      SEWERS SHALL NOT BE LAID IN THE SAME TRENCH EXCEPT ON THE WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE ARKANSAS      DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  WATER MAINS NECESSARILY IN CLOSE PROXIMITY TO SEWERS MUST BE PLACED SO THAT      THE BOTTOM OF THE WATER LINE WILL BE AT LEAST 18 INCHES ABOVE THE TOP OF THE SEWER LINE AT ITS HIGHEST      POINT.  IF THIS  DISTANCE MUST UNAVOIDABLY BE REDUCED, THE WATER LINE OR THE SEWER LINE MUST BE ENCASED      IN WATERTIGHT PIPE WITH SEALED WATERTIGHT ENDS EXTENDING AT LEAST TEN FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE CROSSING.      ANY JOINT IN THE ENCASEMENT PIPE IS TO BE MECHANICALLY RESTRAINED. THE ENCASEMENT PIPE MAY BE VENTED      TO THE SURFACE IF CARRYING WATER OR SEWER UNDER PRESSURE.  WHERE A WATER LINE MUST UNAVOIDABLY PASS      BENEATH THE SEWER LINE, AT LEAST 18 INCHES OF SEPARATION MUST BE MAINTAINED  BETWEEN THE OUTSIDE OF      THE TWO PIPES IN ADDITION TO THE PRECEDING ENCASEMENT REQUIREMENT. EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED      IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL DISTANCE OF THREE FEET SHALL BE      MAINTAINED BETWEEN WATER LINES AND OTHER UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OF A NONSANITARY NATURE (GAS, ELECTRIC,      ETC.).  EXCEPTIONS TO THIS MUST BE APPROVED IN WRITING BY THE ARKANSAS DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH.  6.)  CONTRACTOR TO ADHERE TO CURRENT OSHA EXCAVATION & TRENCH SAFETY REGULATIONS.   7.)  BACKFILL FOR ALL DISTURBED (EXCAVATED) AREAS TO BE COMPACTED TO 95% SP.


LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

E-

204 CHERRY STREET

CABOT, ARKANSAS 72023
(501) 843-5081 e Fax (501) 941-0959

IS

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER e TRANSPORTATION e SUBDIVISIONS

EXISTING PAVEMENT SAWCLUT EXISTING 3" ACHM SURFACE
MATCH EXIETING PAVEMENT WITACK COAT BXA WL 4 Fi £ 5
REVEGETATE GRADE 6 CONCRETE 4000 F'S| WINF, TYPIGAL Inside Minimurm Baso Minimum Inslcie Minlmum Base Minimum
] Diameter Wall Thickness Ring & Cover Diameter Wall Thickness Ring & Caver
DISTURBED AREAS e - e R e of Manhole |  Thickness Size of Manhole Thickness Size
=g e S 1 a 5 .
4 TOPSOIL BEVEGETATE A o ' - 4 DIA & 5 o 4 DA g 8 ¢
/ DISTURBED AREAS : 7 T = - (< or Equal to 24" Pipes) SO - 4 {= or Equal to 24" Pipes)
: = 36 - ag
“ :'. £\ '. v‘ DAY ACHM SURFACE 8" DIA 8 12 (> 24" Pipes) & DIA [ g (> 24" Plpes)
Y - DEFTH wi TACK COAT
SEWER 70" MIN. I 4 - O MANHOLE INFORMATION TABLE MANHOLE INFORMATION TABLE
@) Q
lo1®) MANHOLE
3" WIDE SAFETY OREEN MARKER GAST IN PLAGE MANHOLE
18 TAPE 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH [2) (@) ® O“ Q@O @) Q\ " REQUIRES A CONGRETE MH * BOOT. ORABPROVED e
SUITABLE ON-SITE SN BRED SENERLINE RELEN R R R R T % AV T CLASS 7BASE R e EQUAL /5 REQUIRED
MATERIAL CCMPACTED l \BLASS 7 BACKFILL y ,%1 PIPES PASS THROUGH _ A CASTIN WHERE PIPES PASS L
DEPTH TO 90% STANDARD COMEAGTED TCLI0% M.P.: NN ; 22 " ) FLOW CHANNEL kg PLACE WALLgGﬂP'thIg?N O erouT INTERIOR VOID
SEWER 30" MIN. PROCTCR ?_ A‘:éqI%?:RFSHP?;EﬁIFm%RMTH CONTINUOUS TRAGER WIRE RN R R R NN bR A QE'E'JEI.IEEE 1 mﬁ?ﬂE FLOW CHANNEL + INSTALL PER TO SPRINGLINE OF PIPE
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or ; > “ s o MANUFACTURERS WALL. MANUFACTURERS KOR-N-SEAL
" CAUTION - BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW " SEWERLINE ' 14 QAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL 3 & . N INSTRUCTIONS. INSTRUCTIONS. BOOT OR
18 ' (GREEN JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE FOR DEFTH XL, 7 > R _ » DETAILS AT RIGHT. sagoran
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE 2 \SEWABE FORCE MAINS SEWER 4-0" MIN. /% NN 2 2 EQUAL
- 12 GAUGE SQLID COATED COPPER or UNDISTURBED EARTH CLASS | PIPE BEDDING Y > b % % I I ﬁ
14 GAUGE GOATED COPPER CLAD STEEL MATERIAL AROUND PIFE 7 AN > 2N > N - SEWER FIPE
| (GREEN JACKET) 6™ ABOVE PIPE FOR 3 v ; VA ¥ FL— < MANHOLE DO NOT
SEWAGE FORCE MAINS ¥ s AN CENTERLINES OF WALL FILL VOID.
BEWERLIE 52 WAYLS OUTSIDE DIAMETER AFE AR > X 3 WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER RIS ENIERNG EIPeS ENTEG EWER PIPE
v - ¢ S > TAPE 18" FRGM PIPE IMPRINTED FROVIXE AL LARGE A Hrdtedling GONURETE AND EXITING o=
Ry T “ XA f CURVE AS POSSIBLE IN MANHOLES ARE MANHOLE PROVIDE AS LARGE A 3 T \
UNDISTURBED EARTH CLASS | FIPE BEDDING e I . WITH " CAUTION - BURIED THE FLOW CHANNEL. REQUIRED TO PASS A B ADAPTER CURVE AS POSSIBLE IN MANHOLES ARE -
MATERIAL ARCUND PIPE SEWER TRENCH CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE SEWER LINE BELOW " THROUGH THE v A8 THE FLOW GHANNEL. BELIE T rass GROUT INTERIOR VOID
{UNDER ASPHALT) 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or CENTER OF THE - it L TO SFRINGLINE OF PIPE A-LOK SEAL
EXISTING PAVEMENT MATCH 14 Gt(ﬂéJGE COALEK[I:_I(_)JOP;EE CLAD STE:L L MANHOLE. reindly cemon gg '?I,LPRQVED
EXISTING GRADE REEN JA g" 'WVE PIPE FOR : CONGRETE MANHOLE
TRENCH 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE T T T ' S UAGE EHROE MAINS CLASS 7 BACKFILL FLOM\#%HH%EL ADAPTER LCM A] MANHOLE
YRH 24T SUTDE DISUETER PIRE /- e o el I COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D. DETA FLOW CHANNEL CONNECTION DETAILS
B TR ST T S NI T 6 FRAME SHALL BE INSTALLED AT
e, f | (S GO \ SEWER MAIN - - THE TIME THE MANHOLE RAINCATCHER RAINCATCHER
I e R U L T TIPT e IS CONSTRUCTED (TYP). STANDARD MH RING STANDARD MH RING
ANANAN AN z UNDISTURBED EARTH & COVER (REQUIRED). & LID (REQUIRED). FRAME SHALL BE INSTALLED
FW%BSBSE_E_MSSEEEEE’T'E WRAF RING EXTENSIONS WITH AT THE JOBSITE. ‘
CLASS | PIPE BEDDING AT O e 6-INCH WIDE BUTYL WRAP OR
NOTES: MATERIAL AROUND PIPE * NSTR TROWELABLE BUTYL MASTIC. giE T™WO R&ﬁgzﬁlgégmaggmm. 18" MAY.
DEFTH WHEN SETTING PRECAST MH et { )

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE SEWER 30 MIN. AN, 12* MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE 18" MAX. SEGTION TO PRECAST SECTION, i
EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SBATISFAGTORY AND i e — 54 MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER FIPE USE RFS PRE-LUBRIGATED GASKETS BY. L A 24" MIN.
ACCEPTABLE SEWER SYSTEM. RATE ST PO NN PRESS-SEAL GASKET CORPORATION, OR : 5% aprmax.

2. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS * CAUTION - BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW * WALL THICKNESS 24" MIN. APPROVED EQUAL (REQUIRED}.

(28 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B) SEE TABLE ABOVE G R
n CLASS 7 BACKFILL
3. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 3&" OF PIPE COVER. LSS IMMCKAIL. o
1ufe CONTINUDQUS TRACER WIRE -
SEWER LINE \ 12 GALUGE B0LID COATED COPFER of SEWER MAI N INSTALLATION gﬁgf'"%umg_:_gl‘gg‘ap
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD BTEEL
- (GREEN JACKET) 6 ABOVE PIPE FOR PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION JOINTS (REQUIRED).
-\sames FORCE MAINS Je— VARIES
UHDISTURBED EARTH : CLASS | FIPE BEDDING RETE .
MATERIAL AROUND FIPE SEWER pFE’ ADAPTER VARIES 24" VERTICAL MAX.  APPROVED EGUAL 5
R {(REQUIRED). DIFFERENCE ——
NOTES: 24" VERTICAL FL IN & FL OUT -
Max, BENCH
o 2 M. + OUTSIDE DAMETER PP 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL [TEMS NECESSARY TC CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING SEWER SYSTEM DIFFERENCE o o JWER —_— * |
THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE SEWER SYSTEM. FLIN&FLOUT 2.2+
2. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENGH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (28 CFR CH.XVII, BENGH
SUBPART B} MH BASE (TABLE ABOVE)
SEWER TRENCH SEWER TRENCH 3. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER. MH BASE s NOTE: & MIN.
e e ABLE AB ,.\/ A §
(NGN-PAVED AREA) ) (UNDER CONCRETE) i ) 4,__| |.__ BENCH SHALL SLOPE FROM hTE:
NOTES: 6" MIN. UNYIELDING SUBGRADE
UNYIELDING SUBGRADE SPRINGLINE OF PIPE YO MANHOLE (REPLACE WITH STONE SECTION BENCH SHALL SLOPE FROM SPRINGLINE
1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING SEWER BYSTEM THAT WILL (REPLACE WITH STONE WALL. OUTLET GHANNEL SHALL AS REQUIRED) OF PIPE TO MANHOLE WALL. QUTLET
REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFAGTORY AND ACCEPTABLE SEWER SYSTEM. AS REQUIRED) EE mﬂiﬂo L\:v :L"‘I‘_OM GENTER CHANNEL SHALL BE FULL DEPTH "U"
2. CONTRAGTOR TO CONSTRUGT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANGE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (23 CFR GH.XVIL, SUBPART R) . FROM CENTER OF MANHOLE TQ WALL.
3. TRENGH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 26" OF PIPE COVER. CAST-IN-PLACE MANHOLE PRECAST MANHOLE
DATE: TSHEET: ¢ ¥ [SHEET: : T [SHEET: LE: DATE: _ aPmL 2018 |SHEET:
SEWER DETAILS A feeans M SEWER DETAILS e R SEWER DETAILS AT mn [T SEWER DETAILS e — SEWER DETAILS e
4l wonl;-:nBu&T_ﬁul:IJ : AR o : 7%;_‘ ciry Q\EERBuRnT.ﬁEJ ! AR sy = cry VQ\EERBU&T.H:IJ ! AR CESCRFTON:  GEWER MAIN INSTALLATION = iy vgnl;-:nBu.lﬂ.ﬁuw’ AR e — Ciny \gAEERBI.IRTI.IéIN.T' AR Gt =
n J— | -— — ES g [— ES —
210 SW. STREET SEWER TRENCH (NOH PAVED AREA) = s 1 210 S W. 3rd. STREET SEWER TRENCH (UHDER PAVE“EHT) = 82 210 S5.W. 3rd. STREET PRIOR TO ROADWAY CONSTRUCTION E [r— | 210 S8.W. 3rd. STREET CAST-IN-PLACE MANHOLE — S4 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET PRECAST MANHOLE — S 5
] S = BRYANT, AR — BRYANT, AR — ERYANT, AR | o _ — BRYANT, AR I _ —
PHONE: ORAWN BY: |CHECKED BY: [ FILE: B1—Bawor Vromeh {Hon—Poved Areu)oiveg —— PHONE: (BOT} S43-04m DRAWN_BY: [CHECKED BY: | FILE: 82-Sewsr Tranch (Under Pavamant).seg — PHINE (B07) S43=00 DRAWN_BY: | FILE: S3-Sawar iain lnstalistion Prior 1s_ Rocduy Const dug—— FHOME: (501} G43-0488 ORAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: FILE: $4—Comi in_Ploce Merhela.dwg — PHOME: (307} G43-D488 DRAWN BY: CHECKED BY: | FILE: S2—Prewst Monhole vy —_—
ALL CASTINGS SHALL BE "MADE IN USA" NOTES:
— | 748" |— e
]
| 1. MCDIFIED RISER LATERAL SHALL BE USED WHEN DEFTH OF COVER EXCEEDS 70" P77 f
2. PLACE CLASS "A" CONCRETE UNDER EACH WYE BRANCH TO PREVENT CRACKING OR TWISTING i :
UNDER EARTH LOADS.
| 5/8° 3. SERVIGE LATERAL STUBS SHALL TERMINATE AT LEAST 2 FEET INSIDE THE PROPERTY LINE BUT IN NO COVER SECTION
—_— CASE SHALL THE SERVICE LATERAL STUB TERMINATE AT A DISTANCE LESS THAN 8 FEET FROM THE
f SANITARY SEWER MAIN.
4. BURY A 1/2°x 4' STEEL TEE FENCE POST AT END OF SERVICE LATERAL STUB AND BACKFILL TO FINISHED ' -
GRADE OF PROPERTY. -g
5. 4° DUCTILE IRON PIPE, LINED FOR SANITARY SEWER AND 4" DUCTILE IRON M.J. FITTINGS, LINED FOR g
CLOSED PICK STANDARD MH FRAME & GOMER. SANITARY SEWER, SHALL BE INSTALLED FOR SERVIGES BURIED AT DEPTHS OF 14 FEET AND = =
GREATER. o
SLOT DETAIL 3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER TAPE /’
18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH i
"CAUTION-BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW" {
N :
t\ 723
CLOSED PICK SLOT SKI ROPE TERMINATED AT
GROUND SURFAGE IS REQUIRED VALVE BOX SECTION
WRAP FRAME g CLEANOUT IN GRAES. |et——— 20" ——————n]
EXTENSIONS g STANDARD CLEANOUT |,— CLEANOUT IN PAVED AREA.
SCREW CAP STANDARD CLEANDUT
COVER DETAIL GLUED JOINT (TYP.) SCREW CAP PROTECTED BY
E.J MODEL 70 VALVE BOX
A WILE JCINT ARAT ALTERNATE ADDITIONAL 1/2" x 4' REBAR or . ”
1. MINIMUM WEIGHT OF RING: 100 POUNDS 18 REQUIRED FOR o RISE AND BEND WHERE FENCE "TEE" POST . g e
2. MINIMUM WEIGHT OF COVER: 110 POUNDS ALL EXTERIOR PLACE 8" x 8° SQUARE WRAP REQUIRED BY GREATER b . e BRE ; -
3. COVERS ARE FURNISHED WITH TWO CLOSED PICK SLOTS. MANHOLE JOINTS. OVERALL IFTINGHGLER (TYP) R DEFIH R ¢ E PN P -
4 CASTINGS SHALL BE "MADE IN USA" RO, SLOPE UP (1% MIN.} = ’5\‘ x g
tg&gy&ﬁr TG PROP. LINE PLAIN CONG.
7 et l L1, COLLARIN
45° MAX. PAVED AREAS
* DIMENSIONAL TOLERANCES SEWER PIPE ;
SHALL NOT EXCEED CLASS "A”
1/18 INCH PER FOOT SEWER PIPE CONCRETE
/ 4" MIN. OF PIPE BEDDING PROFILE I 4" — VARIES
; i ; IJ MATERIAL {CLASS 87
= = STONE OR EQUAL
b vy ARGUND PIPE d 3" WIDE SAFETY GREEN MARKER TAPE SAME DIA AND MATERIAL
NON-ROCKING OR oy 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH AS LATERAL TWO-WAY CLEANOUT
* MACHINED SURFAGE\ "CAUTION-BURIED SEWER LINE BELOW"
: EVAER mm\ SCH 40 PVC CAP
— S : TWO-WAY CLEANOUT
614 s 1/2" x & FENCE
“TEE" POST
3 E=— Y
f WYE BRANCH
WHEN SETTING FRAME, USE TWO \
ROWS EZ-STIK JOINT SEALANT, OR UNYIELDING SUBGRADE JOINT WRAP TO BE USED:
APPROVED EQUAL (REQUIRED) {REPLACE WITH STCNE = ON OUTSIDE OF COLD JOINTS PRt %
22" Opening N RAIN CATCHER AS REQUIRED) » ON EXTERIOR OF ALL PRECAST 1 GLARS EMBEDMENT SN CLASS |
WITH 1 WOVEN STRAP MANHOLE JOINTS CLASS "A" T O} SERUIGE SR v 12 EMEESMENT
— 3241727 son ~ BLET HENES ERRe TS CONCRETE  SERVICE PIPE - 30—
MANHOLE JOINT WRAP PLAN
END VIEW SIDE VIEW
FRAME AND COVER DETAIL SEWER SERVICE LATERAL
TYPICAL CLEANOUT
: [DNTE:__aPm_amp___[SHEET: [ DATE: AP mis__ |SHEET: : [DATE: _ aPRa a0iB___|SHEET: 7 [DATE: __APRL 2018 |SHEET:
CITY OF BRYANT, AR s SEWERDETAILS _——a CITY OF BRYANT, AR [cpmse— SEWER DETAILS T — CITY OF BRYANT, AR [ SEWERDETAILS o CITY OF BRYANT, AR [~ SEWERDETAILS -
WATER UTILITIES [ moom WATER UTILITIES -— WATER UTILITIES [ — | WATER UTILITIES —
210" S 3r. ShReer MANHOLE FRAME AND COVER = 86 21050 S STREET MANHOLE JOINT WRAP -— sg 21050 Srd. STREET SEWER SERVICE LATERAL = ! s 1 5 210 S, drd. STREET SEWER SERVICE CLEANOUT — s 1 6
13 e * b m— » rT » —_—
PHIE: (1) D430 [eAWN BT: JGHEGRED BY:  [FILE: 58ttt Frama and Comc.trg = 1 FHONE. (BoT): Be-080 DRAWN_BY: [GHECKED BY: | FILE; S¥-Wanholy Joik Wy == PHINE, (1) Baciem |DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: S18-Suwar Sardes Lotaralihg | == 1 PR (B01) 43-0408 DR B JCHECKED BY: _[FILE: §10-Sower Eorion Choumovisiny —

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS — SEWER

HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—-1-S, R—14-W
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

N
N
o
N
N~
—-—
o 0
LOSCDU
- 0
>~ €
-7z
——
I c X ©
© O <
= EC
L 0o . >
O OowoO
- o =
S TS O C
- 0O O «— O
o naOao o
&
o
&
Q
B
(=]
(2]
S
]
3
'
6
z
<
N
o
o~
iy O
() v B
I )
mm:!
s 3l =5
5 =13 212 o
(=] (7] o
| .
(0]
3
(]
u o
(=] -—
o
3 5
} .
. o
o v o—
9 il P
dawr..m*"'
Rl I |
o« 7]


AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
09_Hillcrest CD Sewer

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS - SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5


.“"'0" .

SPPSTATE O ptey,
of e
& ARKANSAS %
K J -
$ * K *
N
N )
N
S B * K K ;
29, No.7373 I
‘-. O @Q .'
'.,ZHY B.LED gof
pac S FRr T
s
Ih“
F
el

Know what's below.
Gall before you dig.

19

GENERAL NOIJES:

CHECK DAM

COMMON AREA

1.) A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED
AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROS/ION.

2.) TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED
NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY.

3.)  ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED
UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION 1S COMPLETE & PERMANENT
GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED.

4.)  ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL
BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE
PAVEMENT SURFACES:

STRAW OR HAY—LOOSE 2.0 TONS/ACRE
STRAW OR HAY—TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED 1.5 TONS/ACRE

5.) SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO
CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REVEGITATED.

6.) CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION
WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING ON FLOW OF MUD INTO
PUBLIC RIGHT—0F—WAY.

7.)  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WiLL BE EMPLOYED
WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS.

8.) CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING
EROSION CONTROL MEASURES & PROVIDE RAIN FALL
MONITORING & BI-WEEKLY INSPECTION REFPORTS IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE NPDES PERMIT REQUIREMENTS.
9.) CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES”
(BMP’S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING & MAINTAINING SEDIMENT &
RUN—OFF CONTROLS.
10.) THE USE OF "BIO—DEGRADABLE SOCK™ IS ALLOWED AS
OFPFPOSED TO SILT FENCE.

CURB INLET

l SEDIMENT BARRIER

EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC
NEEDED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

HAY BALES

STEEL OR
wooD POST.

N

FLOW

FLOW

———————

FLOW

FLOW

L

10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH
WIRE SUPPORT FENCE

6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT

WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

| PONDING HT.
FILTER FABRIC PONDING HT.
STEEL OR ATTACH SECURELY
WooD POST . TO UPSTREAM
36" HIGH MAX. SIDE OF POST. RUNOFF

T RUNOFF

4 x 6 TRENCH
WITH COMPACTED
BACKFILL

STANDARD DETAIL
TRENCH WITH NATIVE GRAVEL

NOTE:

1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN
NECESSARY.

2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF—=SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY
STABILIZED.

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

CURB INLET
SEDIMENT  BARRIER

CURB-INLET
SEDIMENT BARRIER

ROCK CHECK DAM
NTS

:/CHECK oam ! CHECK DAM ROCK
. i / CHECK DAM ‘
SILT FENCE ; T T e e L |
- — — e o e SILT FENCE
WATER LEVEL APPROX. 2:1 SLOPE
/ / PLACE ROCK AT BASE
Vor=an OF DITCH CHECK IN
m \ AREA OF OVERFLOW
W LINE OF prrey ’\N-\AT_
S T
i/
~—6" MIN
§ ROCK F/UEP\/‘ _ | ROCK FILTER
T T ~_ — _— 7 7#
6” MIN. B ///// T T 6" MIN. A S
\\ 777777777 - T : ///ﬂ;/ —~ \\ . /,// /F/’/
~ ! " VARIABLE RS b rmeie
T~ _— 18" 1O 24" NORMAL _— 18”7 T0 24" NORMAL

ALTERNATE DETAIL
TRENCH WITH GRAVEL

SILT FENCE
NTS

380

NN

BACK OF SIDEWALK

CATCH BASIN

CURB INLET
BACK OF CURB

GRAVEL FILLED SANDBAGS
ARE STACKED TIGHILY

CURB INLET

PONDING HEIGHT
/ [\ SPILLWAY

SIDEWALK

SECTION A -A

NOTES:
1.) PLACE CURB TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIERS ON GENTLY

CURB INLET

SLOPING STREET SEGMENTS WHERE WATER CAN POND
AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF.

SEDIMENT BARRIER

NTS

2.) SANDBAGS OF EITHER BURLAP OR WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
FABRIC ARE FILLED WITH GRAVEL, LAYERED, AND PACKED TIGHTLY.

3.) LEAVE ONE SANDBAG GAP IN THE TOP ROW TO PROVIDE A
SPILLWAY FOR OVERFLOW.

4.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM
EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED
WAY IMMEDIATELY.

ROCK o
CHECK DAM >
ROCK
{/CHECK DAM
e — = = | - i _ ST FENCE

SPRINGHILL ROAD (60" R W

CURB INLET
SEDIMENT BARRIER

ROCK

CHECK DAM AR i

STABILIZED
CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

CRUSHED STONE 2
27 — 4" DIAM. S
N
y K
SECTION VIEW ‘
| 50" — 700’ |}
‘ 50" — 100’ ‘
~
PLAN VIEW =
N

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NTS

SCALE:

150°

INC.

IS

LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS,

==

204 CHERRY STREET

72023
e Fax (501) 941-0959

ARKANSAS

CABOT,
(501) 843—5081

ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

WATER @ SEWER @ TRANSPORTATION @ SUBDIVISIONS

EROSION CONTROL PLAN
HILLCREST ADDITION

PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T—1-S, R—=14-W

ARKANSAS

SALINE COUNTY,

CITY OF BRYANT,

Prepared For:

HWY 5
Development, LLC

Springhill

816 E. Oak Street
Conway, Arkansas

72032

By
B. Judd

Date
9—-20—24

Revisions

Revised as per city’s comments.

No.

1

Date:

JULY 9, 2024

Scale:

Drawn By:

B. Judd

Project No.

24-018

File:

10_Hillcrest Erosion

Sheet:

of 'HO

10


AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
365

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
370

AutoCAD SHX Text
375

AutoCAD SHX Text
355

AutoCAD SHX Text
350

AutoCAD SHX Text
360

AutoCAD SHX Text
380

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMMON AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPRINGHILL ROAD (60' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST DRIVE  (50' R/W)

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET SEDIMENT BARRIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
File:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet:

AutoCAD SHX Text
of

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By:

AutoCAD SHX Text
No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Prepared For:

AutoCAD SHX Text
204 CHERRY STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CABOT, ARKANSAS  72023

AutoCAD SHX Text
(501) 843-5081   Fax (501) 941-0959

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEERING + SURVEYING

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER   SEWER   TRANSPORTATION   SUBDIVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEMONS ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:  1" =

AutoCAD SHX Text
24-018

AutoCAD SHX Text
10_Hillcrest Erosion

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
JULY 9, 2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
EROSION CONTROL PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
HILLCREST ADDITION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PART OF THE SE 1/4 OF SECTION 17, T-1-S, R-14-W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Development, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
816 E. Oak Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conway, Arkansas  72032

AutoCAD SHX Text
Springhill HWY 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
150'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revised as per city's comments.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9-20-24

AutoCAD SHX Text
B. Judd

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1.)  A SILT FENCE AND STRAW BALE DIKE SHALL BE PLACED     AT POTENTIAL LOCATIONS OF HEAVY EROSION. 2.)  TEMPORARY STRAW BALE DIKES ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED     NOT TO POND WATER ON ADJACENT PROPERTY. 3.)  ALL TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE MAINTAINED     UNTIL ALL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE & PERMANENT      GROUND COVER HAS BEEN ESTABLISHED. 4.)  ONE OF THE FOLLOWING GROUND COVER METHODS SHALL     BE USED AT AREAS OF CLEARING OTHER THAN FUTURE     PAVEMENT SURFACES:     STRAW OR HAY-LOOSE                    2.0 TONS/ACRE     STRAW OR HAY-TIED, ANCHORED, OR TACKED  1.5 TONS/ACRE 5.)  SOIL EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN 14 DAYS WITH NO     CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY SHALL BE SEEDED OR REVEGITATED. 6.)  CONSTRUCTION EXITS SHALL BE MAINTAINED IN A CONDITION     WHICH WILL PREVENT TRACKING ON FLOW OF MUD INTO     PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 7.)  ADDITIONAL EROSION CONTROL MEASURES WILL BE EMPLOYED     WHERE NECESSARY BY SITE CONDITIONS. 8.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING     EROSION CONTROL MEASURES & PROVIDE RAIN FALL     MONITORING & BI-WEEKLY INSPECTION REPORTS IN     ACCORDANCE WITH THE NPDES PERMIT REQUIREMENTS. 9.)  CONTRACTOR SHALL USE "BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES"     (BMP'S) WHEN IMPLEMENTING & MAINTAINING SEDIMENT &     RUN-OFF CONTROLS. 10.) THE USE OF "BIO-DEGRADABLE SOCK" IS ALLOWED AS     OPPOSED TO SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCK FILTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LEVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX. 2:1 SLOPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE OF DITCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE ROCK AT BASE OF DITCH CHECK IN AREA OF OVERFLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN  NECESSARY. 2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED  TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE  SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST  36" HIGH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC ATTACH SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE OF POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 x 6 TRENCH  WITH COMPACTED  BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTRA STRENGTH FILTER FABRIC NEEDED WITH WIRE MESH SUPPORT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE  6 FT. MAX. SPACING WITHOUT  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY BALES

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRUSHED STONE 2" - 4" DIAM.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN VIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) PLACE CURB TYPE SEDIMENT BARRIERS ON GENTLY SLOPING STREET SEGMENTS WHERE WATER CAN POND  AND ALLOW SEDIMENT TO SEPARATE FROM RUNOFF. 2.) SANDBAGS OF EITHER BURLAP OR WOVEN GEOTEXTILE FABRIC ARE FILLED WITH GRAVEL, LAYERED, AND PACKED TIGHTLY. 3.) LEAVE ONE SANDBAG GAP IN THE TOP ROW TO PROVIDE A  SPILLWAY FOR OVERFLOW. 4.) INSPECT BARRIERS AND REMOVE SEDIMENT AFTER EACH STORM EVENT. SEDIMENT AND GRAVEL MUST BE REMOVED FROM THE TRAVELED WAY IMMEDIATELY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH  BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BACK OF CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL FILLED SANDBAGS ARE STACKED TIGHTLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HEIGHT


Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc.
L 204 West Cherry Street
E Cabot, Arkansas 72023
(501) 605-7565
arstrep43@gmail.com

September 23, 2024

Mr. Colton Leonard, City Planner
City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3™ Street

Bryant, Arkansas 72022

Re: Preliminary Plat
3927 Springhill Road, Bryant, AR
Parcel # 840-11855-000

Dear Mr. Leonard:

Enclosed you will find the revised Civil Plans, and Drainage Report as pertaining to the referenced
project. A brief summary of the revisions are as follows. Please review the attached revised plans,
and include this project on the agenda of the next available City of Bryant Planning Commission
Meeting.

Public Works

1. Discuss where the sewer will tie in. Connection is planned within the Hurricane Gardens

development. See plans.

Will roads be Public or Private? Public.

3. Site will require ADA Compliant Ramps and MUTCD Signage at Crosswalk. References to this
requirement have been added to the revised plans.

4. Discuss Half Street Improvements. Half Street Improvements have been added to the revised
plans.

5. Gravity sewer- Manhole M-A-3 to M-A-1 will require minimum 20’ easement per Bryant
specifications section 1200-6-1.08, 1,2 and 3. This easement has been added.

6. How will the newly installed Gravity sewer main conflict with the existing retaining wall? No
conflicts expected.

7. Street Department will require a geotechnical report for subdivision. This shall be submitted upon
receipt.

8. Streets will need to meet minimum subgrade and base standards. Current plans do not meet
specifications. (Must be shown on plans) Plans have been revised (see attached).

9. MUTCD No Parking signs will be required to avoid Street Parking. See revised plans showing the
placement of such signs.

N



ii.

10.

Stop Sign at Springhill Rd and No Outlet sign will be required per MUTCD Standards See

revised plans showing the placement of such signs.
11. Right of way on Springhill road will be 94 feet with half street improvements. Revised, see plans.

Stormwater

1.

Discuss downstream drainage issues into Hurricane Gardens Subdivision? Please see the attached
revised plans and drainage report.

2. Detention basin will require concrete trickle channels from all inflow to outflow points. Trickle
channels have been added to revised plans.

3. Detention basin will require 3:1 safety slopes. Annotations with respect to slopes within the
detention basin have been added.

4. Detention basin will require solid sod stabilization. A note pertaining to this item has been added
to the revised plans.

5. Detention basin outflow pipes are required to be RCP, ADS does not meet specification. This has
been revised as requested.

6. 8” sewer main can not run through any portion of the detention basin per Ordinance 2019-32. The
sewer main is not being placed within the detention basin.

7. Discuss detention pond outflow pipe location and direction. See revised plans and report.

8. Will subdivision be put in a POA or Improvement District? POA is planned.

Engineering

1. Verify drainage area. Topography and eye witness accounts indicate the site receives runoff from
north and east off-site and Springhill road. This has been verified.

2. 0890-DRN-03.PDF

a. This off-site drainage plan shows the drainage basins that exist are apparently based upon the
contours from Bryant’s GIS, even though there is no reference to the source of the base map and
contours. Information added to the Drainage Report.

b. There does not appear to be any basins delineated which extend to the south property line of the
proposed subdivision. Provide a map showing the pre-development basins for the site, with
checkpoints at all locations where flows leave the site. Information added to the Drainage Report.

3. 0890-PLN-02.PDF

a. Onsheet 1, some of the lot dimensions are obscured on the drawing. This has been revised.

b. Onsheet 2:

the curb and gutter detail does not match the detail show in the City of Bryant’s standard curb and
gutter section, Detail 7; This has been revised.

The typical street section does not match Detail 1 of the City of Bryant’s typical section for Local 1/
Residential Streets; This has been revised.

iii. The pavement structure detail shown does not match the typical street section, see 3.b.ii. above. This
has been revised.

C.

ii.

On sheet 3:

The grading plan shows that grades will continue to slope south from the south curb and gutter on
the street, unlike shown in the drainage calculations (see section 4 below). Grading Plan has been
revised.

Significant stormwater is being allowed to drain off of the site to the south, it is recommended that
the engineer look at diverting flow to the detention pond. A swale has been added along the South



iii.

iv.

iii.

iv.

vi.
vii.

viii.

ix.

ii.

property line to assist in diverting flow away from homes within Hurricane Gardens. See revised
plans.

Will a separate drainage plan be developed for the plans? Profiles for the storm drainage? Drainage
profiles have been added to the plans.

How will the discharge to Springhill Road be detained so that there is no increase in runoff from that
part of the project? Due to the relatively small area flowing into the culvert system near the
Southeast corner of the proposed development, no detention is being provided. However, the
existing culvert does appear to have the capacity to accept the small increase in flow.

On sheet 4:

Include a trickle channel in the pond; Added.

Include an emergency overflow for the pond, designed for the 100-year flow. This overflow must be
1-ft below the top of the levee. Added.

Verify that the slopes inside and outside of the pond are no steeper than 3 horizontal : 1 vertical. All
slopes have been verified.

The outfall structure detail of the pond shown on the drawing is not labeled or titled. Show slopes,
elevations, etc. Information added as requested.

Provide solid sodding inside of the pond. A note pertaining to this item has been added to the
plans.

How far will the closest building be to the pond? Approximately 50 feet.

The top of the levee on the detention pond must be .2-ft above the outfall box, include 1-ft of
freeboard, and be 1-ft higher than the 100-year elevation inside of the pond. Based on our present
model, we can only provide 18” of the requested 2’. We ask that the City grant a waiver on the 6”
difference.

What downstream scour protection will there be below the outfall pipe? Rip rap is planned for the
discharge culvert from the pond.

What checks have been performed in the drain to the southwest? Verify that the flows will not
exceed the current flows in this area. See Drainage Report.

Provide Scour protection from the inflow pipe on the east end of the pond. A concrete trickle
channel has been added to the end of the inflow FES.

On sheet 5:

The main water line must be at least 8” up to the last fire hydrant, see city specifications. This has
been revised.

The last fire hydrant shown on the west side of the cul-de-sac should be moved to the east side of
the cul-de-sac. Revised as requested.

4. Drainage Calculations:

a. For the runoff coefficient calculations on pages 5 and 6, please explain which basins A1, A2, A3,
and A4 reflect. What about Basins B1 thru D3 and Ao thru Do2? The runoff coefficients shown on
pages 5 and 6 are used on all basins.

b. Each return storm has it's own C-factor. Show the C-factor used for each of the return storms,
on each basin. This was shown in the previous revised report.

c. Detention pond design volume must be increased by 25% as a safety factor. At the 25 year
storm elevation (in the pond) the volume is 21,300.7 cf. At the 100 year storm elevation, the
volume is 31,596.5 cf. That is above the 25% safety factor.

d. The emergency overflow spillway must be designed for the 100-year storm + 50% for blockage.
Emergency spillway has a capacity of 44.22 cfs, with a 100 year storm flowrate of 23.62 cfs.

e. The map on page 9 does not show the pre-development basins, including the current discharge
locations from the site. Study Points have been added to all maps.



f. Determine pre-development basins from the same discharge points for both pre-development
and post-development conditions. The comparison between Pre and Post flowrates are shown
near the end of the Drainage Report (see Page 29).

g. The basins shown on the map on page 10 does not reflect what the grading plan shows, see
sheet 3 in the plans. It shows drainage of half of the lots going to the street, when the grading plan
shows that flows will go to the south. This has been corrected. See revised Drainage Report.

h. Show check points for each basin so calculations can be followed. Check points have been
added to the maps within the Drainage Report.

i. Show the hydraulic grade calculations for all of the storm drainage on the project (see section
600 in the stormwater manual). This has been added to the Drainage Report.

j. Adjust drainage calculations for all flows for a 28-ft street instead of a 27-ft street. Revised.

k. Show calculations for emergency spillway (include 50% blockage). See previous comment and
response.

I.  Are the time of concentration calculations on pages 16 and 17 showing that there is the same
velocity for all basins? Which basins do these graphs apply to for the pond? This is a comprehensive
analysis using the entire watershed.

m. On page 15 it refers to the C-factor for the detention facility was shown on pages 5 and 6 but
the C-factor is different for each storm event, and that is not reflected on pages 5 and 6. This was
revised in an earlier submittal.

n. For the detention pond calculations, what basin(s) did you use for the pre- and post-
development peak flows? The areas behind the proposed houses in this new development were
not included in the Detention computations. However, we have added a sod swale along the
South of this development that will assist in sending most of the area to the Detention facility. See
revised plans.

0. Sheet 4 in the plans shows a detail for a box with a slotted weir topped with a 5” high
rectangular weir. Please verify that calculations reflect the correct weir type. Yes the calculations
are based on this type of weir.

p. Refer to section 1000.4.3 of the stormwater manual for multi-stage outlet design
considerations.

g. Referto section 1000.5.6 of the stormwater manual for configuration of the outlet structure.

r. Note allowable computer software in section 600.6 of the stormwater manual. Our program is
based on the City of Rogers Drainage Manual which has been used by basically all municipalities in
Northwest Arkansas, and is considered an acceptable method.

Com Dev

1. Cul-de-sac turnarounds must have a 50ft radius. Currently the plans show 49’ to BOC. This has been
revised as requested.

2. According to Subdivision Code, Cul-de-sac streets or courts designed to have one end permanently
closed shall be no more than 550 long. This will have to be met or a modification from the
subdivision code for a waiver on this requirement will have to be requested. Considering that all
properties adjacent to this development have been developed, we formally ask for this waiver.

3. Half-Street improvements to Springhill are required as part of this development. Springhill is
designated as a minor arterial with a trail along the East Side. Plans have been modified to show
this.

4. Typical street cross section shown on page 3 of plans does not meet our street specifications. City

Street specification for local road shown below. This has been corrected. Please see attached
revised plans.



5.  Will this street be privately owned/maintained? Street shall be public.
6. Discuss stormwater and outfall of detention pond area. See previous responses in this letter.
7. Preliminary Plat application fees required to be paid $664. I will inform the owner.

Please let me know if you need anything additional.

Sincerely,

Tim Lemons, PE



Drainage Report

For

Hillcrest Addition

Springhill Road
Bryant, Arkansas

Revised: September 23, 2024

Prepared By:

Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc.
204 West Cherry Street

Cabot, Arkansas 72023

(501) 605-7565
arstrep43@gmail.com

2EC



Index

Project Information
General Information
Project Vicinity Map

Hydrological Computations
Determination of Runoff Coef (C)
Determination of Intensity (l)
Determination of Flowrates (Q)
Culvert Sizing
Street Spreadflow Analysis
Detention Facility Computations
Study Point Summary

Engineering Certification

Appendix

5-29
5-6

8-10
11-12
12-14
15-28

29

30
31-35



Project Information

Project Title: Hillcrest Addition

Project Description: 13 lot single family development located on the West side of
Springhill Road, North of and adjacent to Hurricane Gardens,
Bryant, Arkansas (address: 3927 Springhill Road)

Owner/Developer: Springhill — Hwy 5 Development, LLC
816 East Oak Street
Conway, Arkansas 72032

Engineer of Record: Lemons Engineering Consultants, Inc.
Tim Lemons, PE
204 Cherry Street
Cabot, Arkansas 72023
(501) 605-7565

General Information

This proposed development shall include 13 single family lots. This property is essentially the
Northern Most tract of land within the city limits of Bryant as they presently exist. The property
to the North of the subject site is developed with duplex style residential structures. The
property to the South is an established subdivision (Hurricane Gardens). The property drains
North to South. There have been several reports of drainage issues by the residents of
Hurricane Gardens. At present, the drainage from the subject property, and that to the north
of the subject property, flows onto Hurricane Gardens. No detention exists on the property
located north of the subject property. In this report, we will design a detention facility to
accommodate the possible increase in flow for the subject property (Hillcrest Addition). Also,
our goal is to divert a large majority of the drainage falling onto Hurricane Gardens. This
diversion will force the runoff to the proposed detention facility on Hillcrest Addition as shown

in the civil plans.



ity Map

icini

Project V

1‘!1\

»ﬁ

—===T10}% :Eac:am

>
Ll
—
L
Q.
O
S
Q.
-
o
Q
- —
e
-
s}

3

&

4D

|
L_.]

|-

rican

FHLiri
- ! |

"

: Cedar-Dr

Source: ARCOUNTYDATA.com



Hydrological Computations

For this analysis, we will use the Rational Method in determining culvert sizes, culvert capacity
computations, and other related issues on site. The total watershed size for this development
is estimated at 10.57 acres. Attention is called to the Watershed Map included in this report.
As per the Rational Method, the following equation is used:

Q = CxIxA, where:
Q = Flowrate (cfs)
C = Runoff Coefficient
| = Intensity (from tables)
A = area (acres)

The selection of the appropriate intensity is based on the estimated time of concentration (tc).

Determination of Runoff Coefficients “C”

In determining the Pre Construction C, we must consider the property to the North that is
developed, and discharging onto the subject property. The C factor for Pre and Post Conditions
are based on Table 400-1 “Runoff Coefficients for Surface Types” as provided in the Bryant

Drainage Manual. A factored (weighted) value of C is determined in the following tables:

Pre Construction Conditions

Storm Event Off Site Off Site Off Site Off Site On Site On Site On Site On Site Weighted
c1 A1 c2 A2 c3 A3 c4 A4 c
(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) Factor

2 0.75 3.04 0.29 473 0.75 0.19 0.29 4.59 0.41

5 0.8 3.04 0.32 473 0.8 0.19 0.32 4.59 0.44

10 0.83 3.04 0.35 473 0.83 0.19 0.35 4.59 0.47

25 0.88 3.04 0.39 473 0.88 0.19 0.39 4.59 0.52

50 0.92 3.04 0.42 473 0.92 0.19 0.42 4.59 0.55

100 0.97 3.04 0.46 473 0.97 0.19 0.46 4.59 0.59
C1 (off site for homes, streets, etc.) A1 (off site area for C1)
C2 (off site for grass, landscaping, etc.) A2 (off site area for C2)
C3 (on site for homes, streets, etc.) A3 (on site area for C3)
C4 (on site for grass. Landscaping, etc.) A4 (on site area for C4)



Post Construction Conditions

Storm Event Off Site Off Site Off Site Off Site On Site On Site On Site On Site Weighted
c1 A1 c2 A2 c3 A3 ca A4 c
(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) Factor

2 0.75 3.04 0.29 4.73 0.75 1.81 0.29 3.07 0.47

5 0.8 3.04 0.32 473 0.8 1.81 0.32 3.07 0.50

10 0.83 3.04 0.35 473 0.83 1.81 0.35 3.07 0.53

25 0.88 3.04 0.39 473 0.88 1.81 0.39 3.07 0.58

50 0.92 3.04 0.42 473 0.92 1.81 0.42 3.07 0.61

100 0.97 3.04 0.46 473 0.97 1.81 0.46 3.07 0.66
C1 (off site for homes, streets, etc.) A1 (off site area for C1)
C2 (off site for grass, landscaping, etc.) A2 (off site area for C2)
C3 (on site for homes, streets, etc.) A3 (on site area for C3)
C4 (on site for grass. Landscaping, etc.) A4 (on site area for C4)

The above variable values will be used in designing the Detention Facility. For culvert design,

we will use the Post C values for the 25 year storm.



Determination of Intensity Values “1”

For this analysis, we will use the Intensity — Duration - Frequency Chart from the Little Rock
Drainage Manual. Whereas the calculated value of | shall be used for Detention, we will use a

tc (time of concentration) of 5 min for the culverts to also provide a conservative value.

10

° :1E
% :'\\QN\Egg;\#&%m
x —~
= i T \\\ 26\ \%O L
w R
: é '\'\r \\ci:\\\\i%‘
w S
§ . 2 \\\\\;\\\\\
) \\\
< a \\\‘\‘\
E . ~
: TN
<
z
L.
o«

1

5 6 7 8 9 10 156 20 30 40 50

]

DURATION IN MINUTES

INTENSITY - DURATION - FREQUENCY
LITTLE ROCK

SOURCE : HYDRO 35 & T.P. No. 40



Determination of Flowrates for Culverts &
Spreadflow

Attention is called to the following chart which provides C, Intensity, Area, and
Flowrate (Q) of each Tract. Again, the Rational Method is being used for all
basins. Attention is called to the Maps on the next two pages for a detailed
drawings showing the various watershed tracts. The 25 year storm event will be

used for culvert design. A conservative tc of 5 minutes is used for the culvert

design.
Tract C (post) I A Q
(in/hr) (ac) (cfs)
Ao 0.58 8.5 2 9.86
Bo 0.58 8.5 1.53 7.54
Co 0.58 8.5 1.73 8.53
Do1 0.58 8.5 1.92 9.47
Do2 0.58 8.5 0.59 2.91
Al 0.58 8.5 0.54 2.66
A2 0.58 8.5 0.29 1.43
A3 0.58 8.5 0.25 1.23
B1 0.58 8.5 0.47 2.32
B2 0.58 8.5 0.33 1.63
c1 0.58 8.5 0.49 2.42
c2 0.58 8.5 0.36 1.77
D1 0.58 8.5 0.44 2.17
D2 0.58 8.5 0.32 1.58

D3 0.58 8.5 1.15 5.67



Drainage Watershed Map (Off Site)

e m— 'Ir"g.ggs—razfmw :

1

¥
-000

75 B

..

g
5 /AR
05:04480-0

4480000 g o

=

~\YT

A TTATE

gy

co“ }oo '
‘t

840-11855-000
5

Source: Saline County GIS Map



Drainage Watershed Map (On Site)

Revised 9/23/2024

Co'ntro! Point B
o el el

25

|
Lo g
I ‘
N D
!

; i A
= -
b
| ‘ 3

|
4
i

| &
‘| [t 5
il |
|‘ S
I
i| [
HEl
0o o

Q_z:spntrol Pn;;i ntD
i /,

\

10



Culvert Sizing

All culverts are sized to meet a 25 year storm, and the Rational Method is used. We will use a

Manning’s Coefficient of 0.012 shall be for all culverts (concrete and HDPE).

FES 1a

Q=Qao (2/3) =9.86 (2/3) =6.58 cfs
Use 18” @ 0.7%

Q capacity = 9.23 cfs

V actual = 5.80 fps (d/D = 0.61)

Inlet 1

Q=0Qao (2/3)+Qal=9.86(2/3) + 2.66 =9.24 cfs
Use 18" @ 1.1%

Q capacity = 12.30 cfs

V actual = 7.45 fps (d/D = 0.66)

Inlet 2

Q =Inletl1+ Qa2 = 9.24 +1.43 =10.67 cfs
Use 18" @ 1.4%

Q capacity = 13.87 cfs

V actual = 8.44 fps (d/D = 0.67)

Junction Box 3 (verify capacity)

Q =Qao + Qal + Qa2 + Exist 18” in Hurricane Gardens

(Culvert in Hurricane Gardens is an 18” ADS at 0.46%, Capacity = 7.95 cfs at d/D=0.85)
Q =9.86+2.66+1.43+7.95 = 21.90 cfs

Existing 24” Discharging from Junc Box is 24” ADS @ 5.20%

Q capacity = 57.58 cfs Capacity appears to exist

V actual = 16.61 fps (d/D = 0.43)

Inlet 4

Q =Qbl = 2.32cfs

Use 18” @ 0.5%

Q capacity = 8.29 cfs

V actual = 4.00 fps (d/D = 0.38)

11



Inlet 5

Q =Inlet4+Qbo = 2.32+7.54 = 9.86 cfs
Use 18” @ 1.0%

Q capacity = 11.73 cfs

V actual = 7.35 fps (d/D = 0.71)

Inlet 6

Q = Inlet5+Qco= 9.86 +8.53 = 18.39 cfs
Use 18” @ 4.60%

Q capacity = 25.15 cfs

V actual = 15.18 fps (d/D = 0.65)

Inlet 7

Q = Inlet6 + Qdol = 18.39 +9.47 = 27.86 cfs
Use 24” @ 2.0%

Q capacity = 35.71 cfs

V actual = 12.22 fps (d/D = 0.67)

Inlet 8

Q = Inlet 7+ Qd1=27.86+2.17 = 30.03 cfs
Use 18" @ 2.25%

Q capacity = 37.87 cfs

V actual = 13.06 fps (d/D = 0.69)

Street Spreadflow Analysis (Gutter Capacity)

In this Section of the Report, we will examine how the stormwater in the street gutters may

impact in proposed inlets. We will use our 27’ street width (back of curb to back of curb), while

giving allowances for the vertical portion of the curb on each side. The crown on the street
shall be 3.0%. The available street width, to handle the stormwater, has a width of 26’. Our
goal is to provide a minimum “non submerged” street width (“clear space”) of 8 feet. A
Manning’s Coefficient of 0.12 is used for the pavement surface. Attention is called to the

Appendix for the spreadsheets used to evaluate these areas.

12



Check Inlet 1 & 2 — Hillcrest Drive
Inlet 1

Q=Qa0(1/2) + Qal/2 = 9.86 (0.5) + 2.66 (0.5) = 6.26 cfs

Gutter Slope = 1.50%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.30’

Width of water (from gutter) = 10.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0—-10.0' = 3.0’
Inlet 2

Q = Qa2 =1.43cfs

Gutter Slope = 1.50%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.17’

Width of water (from gutter) = 5.5’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-5.5"=7.5
Total Clear Space = 3.0 + 7.5 = 10.5’

Check Inlet 4 & 5 — Hillcrest Drive
Inlet 4

Q=Qbl = 2.32cfs

Gutter Slope = 0.5%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.26’

Width of water (from gutter) = 8.5’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0—-8.5" =4.5’
Inlet 5

Q = Qbo = 7.54 fps

Gutter Slope = 0.5%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.39’

Width of water (from gutter) = 13.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-13.0' = 0.0’
Total Clear Space = 4.5 + 0.0 = 4.5’

TRY 10 YEAR STORM

Inlet 4

Q=Qbl = 1.97 cfs

Gutter Slope = 0.5%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.23’

Width of water (from gutter) = 7.5’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-7.5"=5.5’
Inlet 5

Q = Qbo = 6.41 fps

Gutter Slope = 0.5%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.36’

Width of water (from gutter) = 12.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-12.0'=1.0
Total Clear Space = 5.5 + 1.0 = 6.5’

13



Check Inlet 6 & Across Street — Hillcrest Drive

Inlet 6

Q=Qco = 8.53cfs

Gutter Slope = 2.67%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.30’

Width of water (from gutter) = 10.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-10.0' = 3.0’
Across from Inlet 6

Q=Qcl =2.42cfs

Gutter Slope = 2.67%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.18’

Width of water (from gutter) = 6.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-6.0'=7.0’
Total Clear Space = 3.0+ 7.0 = 10.0’

Check Inlet 7 & 8 — Hillcrest

Inlet 7

Q=Qdo1(1/2) = 9.47 (0.5) = 4.74 cfs
Gutter Slope = 4.88%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.21’

Width of water (from gutter) = 7.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-7.0'= 6.0
Inlet 8

Q=Qcl1+Qdl =2.42+2.17=4.59 cfs
Gutter Slope = 4.88%

Height of water (from gutter) = 0.21’

Width of water (from gutter) = 7.0’

Clear space (half street) = 13.0-7.0'=6.0’
Total Clear Space = 6.0 + 6.0 = 12.0’

14



Detention Facility Computations

In this section, we will size the detention facility located in the Common Area (West side of the
project). At the completion of this section, a summary of pre and post flows will be provided.
Whereas the time of concentration will be used to determine the intensity (1), the runoff
coefficient (C) for each storm analysis shall be based on that determined on pages 5 and 6 of

this report.

Time of Concentration (tc)

In determining the time of concentration, we must first determine the velocity of the runoff
based on the type of ground cover and type of flow. The total tc is a sum of the tc for overland
flow, the tc for shallow concentrated flow, and the tc for channelized flow. For this analysis, we
will use the US Soil Conservation Service Technical Release #55, “Watercourse Slope vs
Velocity” graph. A Pre Construction and Post Construction graph for each watershed is

provided on the following pages.

15



Pre Construction Time of Concentration (tc)

20

10

AN3O¥3d NI 3dO1S ISUNOIHILYM

20

8 10

5 6

4

2

1

2

o -~
o S 8 & S 5 vw « o o~ - 9 ©wv v} oy H
- nv St - T“ p-n,T-m..l-..n | i
WI n P R a8
1423 " - -4- 1 e
n {424 . -4 - =
— ylnl.... . 1 At 414 1
[ 4
.-“ Sar - JM < M
i ]
N DIBSEE N [ R 1
. TTIRA) 1 J 1
i - i
el I.A.smm.OvQ.; “
WG Sl QWI |
TS R g i
¥ ry
] : | M .LLE \yl_[wm |
] _yn___ ] 11111 N :fmrx I _
== = g T tcdedo e podonds ey 3 RISSSEES 3 333
33T 3 “< 3 Bitsts
IS R TN o A P b S
S e T T p——— . orresibea
== et bas ST = = ; 3=
'3 N7 = i ] A rt
B IR o 3 WP |Iw - i g HHI
BT HHTN .
P”m*ﬂ il A 1L S h
UHE;JE JENEL LA N N
1 B, L} -
(R 1
= ..__Hl. T N - .nh u
138 (8T 3 v I ,.O\k_‘ ——h QQN: 11] l.QYw.e{.{ - = =
= = s s H - iy S s e e H P s
- S A Yo i peaa R a7 4 &rr,. (Apsotn = S N
- _“.m T -+ -0 ) ...;k..ﬁ. TQQT/- Sl
i - Q) <4 LS Sice S 4a (> it :
— TN : 2]
[ a
il 1 ] 00 -
I =41 1 Ihotil
@) i -
3 =
=4 _/ -
- ._mh.,..
= it TR A A
vIVIJ - .“ , ER R I - - AA ~ - . . 1
- o1F [HH (FEEE SSE S EITIELE i
= i3 [T IppR AR e . H T
Hﬁ ! ..;“xh B L i bd H
i Mﬁm‘m 11 i
M ML
- HHIHH 1 il
o O o o o © o v o <
Viow o o~ .-

1

3
2.15 fps
VELOCITY IN FEET PER SECOND

1.5 fps

SOURCE:
U.S. SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

TECHNICAL RELEASE #55

[ 2388

6oV
T = time of concentration (min.)

L = length of flow (ft)
V = velocity of flow (ft's)

T=

= 6 min

2(L/(60)(V))

Pre-Construction tc

16



Post Construction Time of Concentration (tc)

AN3O¥3d NI 3dO1S ISUNOIHILYM

20

4 66 8 10
3.3 fps

3

.8

S5 .0

A

3

2

9.3 R S 6 v <« o o - Q2 o wn = i
= ] THIT = THHE e T
i 41 33 - - |
,- LAUAJ > 8 - R — d “ oo e
= .Ir” Jx ] R “
° 'Y
- < "
3 ]
o B 1
a 1
i
o -~ J ;. e
AON% | ]
w ] |
/nu UU.&D/ “w |
- QV 1
1} JLU o3 =i
3[ 9, 7 \.\MJ 3 1
SRS NS A”.L.”.H Oy SBEESE
= jadd34 MJ.IM 4 -JTT P - = - : T3
= s — ewx : .‘ov =k hast
o~ PR - £4 L - - N .
n ..W.WIIL. - .mm .
o r< . £y L A
- M VI
- ﬁnu S i
bt iu nw i
o X SHC L
Ao BT ... 11 < 10 ey
E NiiSiESES Rl
5 il
: Qe :
k@ E t
e O\‘QI 5
b /Jx 1 e
2 {L I i
~ AOVV—\II Il S
Y T i
=3 Lo 34
NE o L] s
= 7 R Tw HE
=} .
H ke il
. X
o - @ 99 < o >
Vi v . .

" |

1.15 fps

VELOCITY IN FEET PER SECOND

SOURCE:
U.S. SOIL CONSERVATION SERVICE

TECHNICAL RELEASE #55

R

6ov

T = time of concentration (min.)

L = length of fiow (1t)

T=
v

velocity of flow (ft's)

= 9 min

Post-Construction tc = X(L/(60)(V))

17



Stage — Storage Table

The following Stage Storage Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the Civil

Plans. The accumulative storage is provided in the right most column.

TYPE 3

Stage - Storage for Irregular Detention Basin
Top Elev Bottom Elev Increment
353.5 345.5 1
Stage Area A Volume Volume

msl sf cf cf

345.50 1 0 0
346.50 1853.50 927.25 927.25
347.50 2951.40 2402.45 3329.70
348.50 4240.13 3595.77 6925.47
349.50 5637.46 4938.80 11864.26
350.50 7118.75 6378.11 18242.37
351.50 8673.71 7896.23 26138.60
352.50 10265.99 9469.85 35608.45
353.50 11858.27 11062.13 46670.58

Stage — Discharge Table

The following Stage Discharge Table is provided, based on the grading plan contained in the

Civil Plans. The discharge structure planned for this facility is shown later in this report.

TYPE 2
Stage - Discharge for Rectangular Weir
Beginning Elevation

FL Discharge Elevation Increment Top of Basin

345.50 345.50 1.00 353.50
Orifice
Weir Length Coefficient
Stage Head (H) (L) Area (A) (C) Velocity Discharge (Q)
msl ft ft sf ft/s cfs

345.50 0.00 0.42 0.00 3.33 0.00 0.00
346.50 1.00 0.42 0.42 3.33 3.33 1.40
347.50 2.00 0.42 0.84 3.33 4.71 3.96
348.50 3.00 0.42 1.26 3.33 5.77 7.27
349.50 4.00 0.42 1.68 3.33 6.66 11.19
350.50 5.00 0.42 2.10 3.33 7.45 15.64
351.50 6.00 0.42 2.52 3.33 8.16 20.56
352.50 7.00 0.42 2.94 3.33 8.81 25.90
353.50 8.00 0.42 3.36 3.33 9.42 31.65

18



Storage Indication Curve

STORAGE INDICATION CURVE

400.0 -

350.0

¥ = 5E-05x* - 0.0049x + 0.2657x% + 5.6215x &

J00.0 A

250.0

200.0

25/t+0 (cfs)

150.0

100.0

50.0

0.0 . i
0.00 5.00 10.00 15.00 20.00 25.00 30.00 35.00

Discharge (cfs)

Alternate Routing Time

The following spreadsheets represent the Hydrograph Routing for the various
storm events. In each case, the Routing Storm Duration time was adjusted to
provide the maximum storage required. Also, runoff coefficients C have been

adjusted for each storm event:

Storm Event PreC Post C
2 0.41 0.47
5 0.44 0.50
10 0.47 0.53
25 0.52 0.58
50 0.55 0.61

100 0.59 0.66



2 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart

Ax* Bx® cx? Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 2 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
20 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Time l li+lo 284/t-Q4 2S,/t+Q2 Qo S, 25tQ Col 4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqgn.
0 0.00 15.97 0 15.973 0 0 15.972 0.001
5 8.87 24.85 10.876 35.723 2.548 2013.7 35.724 -0.001
10 15.97 31.95 25.334 57.280 5.194 4579.3 57.280 0.000
15 15.97 31.95 41.818 73.764 7.731 7432.4 73.764 -0.001
20 15.97 23.07 54.737 77.809 9.513 9637.5 77.810 -0.001
25 7.10 7.10 57.939 65.038 9.935 10181.1 8.503 56.535
30 0.00 0.00 62.199 62.199 1.520 9527.8 0.000 62.199
35 0.00 0.00 50.999 50.999 0.000 9329.8 0.000 50.999
40 0.00 0.00 51.199 51.199 0.000 7649.8 0.000 51.199
45 0.00 0.00 51.399 51.399 0.000 7679.8 0.000 51.399
50 0.00 0.00 51.599 51.599 0.000 7709.8 0.000 51.599
55 0.00 0.00 51.799 51.799 0.000 7739.8 0.000 51.799
60 0.00 0.00 51.999 51.999 0.000 7769.8 0.000 51.999
Actual Maximum Storage needed is 10181.1 cubic feet
Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 349.32
Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 11.99 cfs
Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 9.93 cfs
DETENTION HYDROGRAPH
12.00
| i o0
/ \ e Ol
10.00
a.00
2
‘; 6.00
S
[T
4.00
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR
2 YEAR DESIGN STORM
2.00
0.00 T T T T ¥ T
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Time (min)

20



5 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart

Ax* Bx® cx? Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 5 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
30 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Time I li+lp 2S1/t-Qq 28,/t+Qo Qo S, 251t-Q Col 4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqgn.
0 0.00 16.75 0 16.750 0 0 16.749 0.001
5 9.31 26.06 11.428 37.484 2.661 2113.4 37.485 -0.001
10 16.75 33.50 26.658 60.157 5.413 4810.6 60.158 -0.001
15 16.75 33.50 44.056 77.555 8.051 7816.0 77.555 0.001
20 16.75 33.50 57.739 91.238 9.908 10147.0 91.236 0.002
25 16.75 33.50 68.648 102.147 11.295 11991.4 102.146 0.001
30 16.75 2419 77.420 101.614 12.364 13467.5 101.615 -0.001
35 7.44 7.44 76.989 84.434 12.312 13395.2 36.484 47.950
40 0.00 0.00 73.856 73.856 5.389 11856.7 0.000 73.856
45 0.00 0.00 74.056 74.056 0.000 11078.4 0.000 74.056
50 0.00 0.00 74.256 74.256 0.000 11108.4 0.000 74.256
55 0.00 0.00 74.456 74.456 0.000 11138.4 0.000 74.456
60 0.00 0.00 74.656 74.656 0.000 11168.4 0.000 74.656
Actual Maximum Storage needed is 13467.5 cubic feet
Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 349.89
Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 14.9 cfs
Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 12.36 cfs
DETENTION HYDROGRAPH
18.00
s | i e
16.00 ’ ‘ —Oufflow | —
14.00 / \
12.00 // /A-\
= 10.00
7 \\
6.00 —
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR \
4.00 5 YEAR DESIGN STORM

2.00

0.00

\

10

20

30

Time {min)

\
VA

0

60

T0

21




10 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart

Ax* Bx® Cx?2 Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 10 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
40 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
Time |1 |1+|2 281/’(-01 282/t+og Qz 82 25/t-Q Col4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqgn.
0 0.00 17.24 0 17.240 0 0 17.239 0.001
5 9.58 26.82 11.778 38.596 2.731 2176.3 38.597 -0.001
10 17.24 34.48 27.496 61.977 5.550 4956.9 61.976 0.001
15 17.24 34.48 45.475 79.956 8.251 8058.9 79.956 0.000
20 17.24 34.48 59.644 94.124 10.156 10469.9 94.123 0.001
25 17.24 34.48 70.962 105.442 11.581 12381.4 105.442 0.000
30 17.24 34.48 80.081 114.561 12.681 13914.2 114.560 0.001
35 17.24 34.48 87.472 121.953 13.544 15152.5 121.953 0.000
40 17.24 24.90 93.489 118.391 14.232 16158.1 118.390 0.001
45 7.66 7.66 90.587 98.249 13.902 15673.3 50.238 48.011
50 0.00 0.00 84.384 84.384 7.032 13682.5 0.000 84.384
55 0.00 0.00 84.584 84.584 0.000 12657.6 0.000 84.584
60 0.00 0.00 84.784 84.784 0.000 12687.6 0.000 84.784
Actual Maximum Storage needed is 16158.1 cubic feet
Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 350.25
Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 17.36 cfs
Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 14.23 cfs
DETENTION HYDROGRAPH
20.00
— | rifl e
18.00 m—— Qutflowr [T
- /I ,\L\
14.00 / \ \
12.00 / / \ \
N i \
=
[
5.00 / / \ \
6.00
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR
10 YEAR DESIGN STORM
4.00 / / \ \
0.00 + T T T T ; T
0 10 20 30 40 50 60 70

Time (min)

22



25 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart

Ax* Bx® cx? Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 25 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
30 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time Iy li+1p 2S81/t-Qq 2S,/t+Q2 Qo S, 25/t-Q Col4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from egn.
0 0.00 23.16 0 23.158 0 0 23.159 -0.001
5 12.87 36.02 16.041 52.065 3.559 2939.9 52.066 -0.001
10 23.16 46.32 37.780 84.097 7.142 6738.4 84.098 -0.001
15 23.16 46.32 62.939 109.256 10.579 11027.7 109.256 0.000
20 23.16 46.32 83.168 129.485 13.044 14431.8 129.484 0.001
25 23.16 46.32 99.641 145.958 14.922 17184.4 145.957 0.001
30 23.16 33.45 113.166 146.617 16.396 19434.3 146.616 0.001
35 10.29 10.29 113.708 124.001 16.454 19524.4 36.239 87.762
40 0.00 0.00 113.484 113.484 5.359 17796.3 0.000 113.484
45 0.00 0.00 113.684 113.684 0.000 17022.6 0.000 113.684
50 0.00 0.00 113.884 113.884 0.000 17052.6 0.000 113.884
55 0.00 0.00 114.084 114.084 0.000 17082.6 0.000 114.084
60 0.00 0.00 114.284 114.284 0.000 17112.6 0.000 114.284

Actual Maximum Storage needed is 19524.4 cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 350.65

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 19.53 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 16.45 cfs

Flow (cfs)

25.00

DETENTION HYDROGRAPH

| i

O tflow

20.00

15.00

10.00

[\l

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR
25 YEAR DESIGN STORM

\

20

30 40 50

Time {min)

60

70

23



50 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart
Ax* Bx® Cx? Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 50 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
30 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time |1 |1+|2 281/’(-01 282/t+02 Qz 82 25/t-Q Col4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqgn.
0 0.00 29.62 0 29.616 0 0 29.615 0.001
5 16.45 46.07 20.781 66.850 4.417 3779.8 66.850 0.000
10 29.62 59.23 49.291 108.522 8.779 8710.6 108.523 -0.001
15 29.62 59.23 82.573 141.804 12.974 14332.1 141.804 0.000
20 29.62 59.23 109.747 168.978 16.029 18866.3 168.978 0.000
25 29.62 59.23 132.202 191.433 18.388 22588.5 191.434 0.000
30 29.62 42.78 150.904 193.682 20.265 25675.3 193.683 -0.001
35 13.16 13.16 152.783 165.945 20.449 25984.8 102.860 63.085
40 0.00 0.00 141.080 141.080 12.532 23011.9 0.000 141.080
45 0.00 0.00 141.280 141.280 0.000 21162.0 0.000 141.280
50 0.00 0.00 141.480 141.480 0.000 21192.0 0.000 141.480
55 0.00 0.00 141.680 141.680 0.000 21222.0 0.000 141.680
60 0.00 0.00 141.880 141.880 0.000 21252.0 0.000 141.880

Actual Maximum Storage needed is 25984.8 cubic feet
Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 351.37
Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 25.68 cfs
Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 20.45 cfs

Flow (cfs)

35.00

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

DETENTION HYDROGRAPH

| rifl i

e D ko

\

i\

|~

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR
50 YEAR DESIGN STORM

\

= -

20

30

(R

Time (min)

60

70

24



100 YEAR STORM EVENT

Coefficients for Storage Indication Curve from Chart

Ax* Bx® Cx? Dx
0.0001 -0.0049 0.2657 5.6215
HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR 100 YEAR DESIGN STORM
Routing Storm Duration
40 minutes
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8

Time |1 |1+|2 281/t-Q1 282/t+02 02 Sz 25/t-Q Col4-7
min cfs cfs cfs cfs cfs cf from eqgn.
0 0.00 30.44 0 30.441 0 0 30.440 0.001
5 16.91 47.35 21.393 68.745 4.524 3887.5 68.746 -0.001
10 30.44 60.88 50.780 111.662 8.983 8964.4 111.661 0.001
15 30.44 60.88 85.119 146.000 13.272 14758.5 146.001 -0.001
20 30.44 60.88 113.200 174.082 16.400 19440.0 174.083 -0.001
25 30.44 60.88 136.442 197.324 18.820 23289.3 197.323 0.001
30 30.44 60.88 155.829 216.711 20.747 26486.5 216.710 0.001
35 30.44 60.88 172.091 232.972 22.310 29160.1 232.973 -0.001
40 30.44 43.97 185.788 229.759 23.592 314071 229.758 0.001
45 13.53 13.53 183.077 196.607 23.341 30962.7 94.375 102.232
50 0.00 0.00 173.395 173.395 11.706 277351 0.000 173.395
55 0.00 0.00 173.595 173.595 0.000 26009.2 0.000 173.595
60 0.00 0.00 173.795 173.795 0.000 26039.2 0.000 173.795

Actual Maximum Storage needed is 31407.1 cubic feet

Maximum Storage required is achieved at an elev. = 352.03

Maximum Allowable (undeveloped) Discharge is 29.36 cfs

Maximum Discharge for the above storm is 23.59 cfs

Flow (cfs)

35.00

30.00

25.00

20.00

15.00

10.00

0.00

DETENTION HYDROGRAPH

e | il e

e G by

HYDROGRAPH ROUTING FOR
100 YEAR DESIGN STORM

20

30

Time (min)

70

25



Storm
Event

10
25
50
100

8.17"

Summary — Detention

Volume
Needed

(cf)

10181.1
13467.5
16158.1
19524.4
25984.8
31407.1

WSE

349.32
349.89
350.25
350.65
351.37
352.03

Max
Discharge
Allowed
(cfs)

11.99
14.90
17.36
19.53
25.68
29.36

Discharge Structure Detail

— 3455(FL)

Max
Discharge
Model
(cfs)

9.93
12.36
14.23
16.45
20.45
23.59

Top = 353.67

352.03 (100 yr)
351.37 (50 yr)
350.65 (25 yr)
350.25 (10 yr)
349.89 (5 yr)
349.32 (2 yr)

26



©
[+
=
o
g -

o
v

Study Point Summary (25 yr Storm)

Study Point Pre Construction Post Construction Change
A 15.18 cfs 16.81 cfs 1.63 cfs*
B 11.49 cfs 0.00 cfs -11.49 cfs
C 12.72 cfs 0.00 cfs -12.72 cfs

D 18.46 cfs 16.45 cfs -2.01 cfs
Total: -24.59 cfs

* Existing culvert originating at the Junction Box near the NE corner of Hurricane Gardens has
adequate capacity to accept this slight increase in flow.

27



Engineering Certification

|, Tim Lemons, Arkansas Registered Professional Engineer No. 7373, hereby certify

that the drainage reports, and calculations contained in this report, have been

prepared in accordance with sound engineering practice and principles, and

based on best known available data. Improvements as outlined in this report and

depicted on the preliminary plat and design drawings should not increase the risk

of endangerment to life or have negative impacts on adjacent or downstream

property or watersheds.

"‘llll'.
’ %o,
."' s‘( ATE fe) S 0..

& ARKANSAS =

Timothy B. Lemons, PE
Arkansas Professional Engineer, #7373

28



Appendix

29



GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope = 0.5%, n=0.012

Width
(ft)

0.5
1
1.5
2
2.5
3
3.5
4
4.5
5
5.5
6
6.5
7
7.5
8.5
9
9.5
10
10.5
11
11.5
12
12.5
13

Slope

0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030

Height
(ft)

0.02
0.03
0.05
0.06
0.08
0.09
0.11
0.12
0.14
0.15
0.17
0.18
0.20
0.21
0.23
0.26
0.27
0.29
0.30
0.32
0.33
0.35
0.36
0.38
0.39

Area
(sf)

0.00
0.02
0.03
0.06
0.09
0.14
0.18
0.24
0.30
0.38
0.45
0.54
0.63
0.74
0.84
1.08
1.22
1.35
1.50
1.65
1.82
1.98
2.16
2.34
2.54

R

0.01
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.04
0.04
0.05
0.06
0.07
0.07
0.08
0.09
0.10
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.16
0.17
0.18
0.19
0.19

RA2/3

0.04
0.06
0.08
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.18
0.19
0.20
0.21
0.22
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.27
0.28
0.29
0.30
0.31
0.32
0.33
0.33

S

0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500
0.00500

Sn1/2

0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707
0.0707

(cfs)

0.00
0.01
0.02
0.05
0.09
0.15
0.22
0.32
0.44
0.58
0.75
0.94
1.17
1.43
1.71
2.39
2.79
3.22
3.69
4.21
4.76
5.36
6.01
6.70
7.44

30



GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope = 1.50%, n=0.012

Width
(ft)

0.5
1
15
2
2.5
3
3.5
4
4.5
5
5.5
6
6.5
7
7.5
8.5
9
9.5
10
10.5
11
11.5
12
12.5
13

Slope

0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030

Height

(ft)

0.02
0.03
0.05
0.06
0.08
0.09
0.11
0.12
0.14
0.15
0.17
0.18
0.20
0.21
0.23
0.26
0.27
0.29
0.30
0.32
0.33
0.35
0.36
0.38
0.39

Area
(sf)

0.00
0.02
0.03
0.06
0.09
0.14
0.18
0.24
0.30
0.38
0.45
0.54
0.63
0.74
0.84
1.08
1.22
1.35
1.50
1.65
1.82
1.98
2.16
2.34
2.54

R

0.01
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.04
0.04
0.05
0.06
0.07
0.07
0.08
0.09
0.10
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.16
0.17
0.18
0.19
0.19

RA2/3

0.04
0.06
0.08
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.18
0.19
0.20
0.21
0.22
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.27
0.28
0.29
0.30
0.31
0.32
0.33
0.33

S

0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500
0.01500

SM1/2

0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225
0.1225

(cfs)

0.00
0.01
0.04
0.09
0.16
0.26
0.39
0.55
0.76
1.01
1.30
1.64
2.03
2.47
2.97
4.15
4.83
5.58
6.40
7.29
8.25
9.29
10.41
11.61
12.89

31



GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope = 2.67%, n=0.012

Width
(ft)

0.5
1
1.5
2
2.5
3
3.5
4
4.5
5
5.5
6
6.5
7
7.5
8.5
9
9.5
10
10.5
11
11.5
12
12.5
13

Slope

0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030

Height
(ft)

0.02
0.03
0.05
0.06
0.08
0.09
0.11
0.12
0.14
0.15
0.17
0.18
0.20
0.21
0.23
0.26
0.27
0.29
0.30
0.32
0.33
0.35
0.36
0.38
0.39

Area
(sf)

0.00
0.02
0.03
0.06
0.09
0.14
0.18
0.24
0.30
0.38
0.45
0.54
0.63
0.74
0.84
1.08
1.22
1.35
1.50
1.65
1.82
1.98
2.16
2.34
2.54

R

0.01
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.04
0.04
0.05
0.06
0.07
0.07
0.08
0.09
0.10
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.16
0.17
0.18
0.19
0.19

RA2/3

0.04
0.06
0.08
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.18
0.19
0.20
0.21
0.22
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.27
0.28
0.29
0.30
0.31
0.32
0.33
0.33

S

0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670
0.02670

SM1/2

0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634
0.1634

Q
(cfs)

0.00
0.02
0.05
0.12
0.21
0.34
0.52
0.74
1.01
1.34
1.73
2.18
2.70
3.29
3.96
5.53
6.44
7.44
8.53
9.72
11.01
12.40
13.89
15.49
17.20

32



GUTTER CAPACITY OF STREETS - 27' BC to BC

Slope =4.88%,n=0.012

Width
(ft)

0.5
1
1.5
2
2.5
3
3.5
4
4.5
5
5.5
6
6.5
7
7.5
8.5
9
9.5
10
10.5
11
11.5
12
12.5
13

Slope

0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030
0.030

Height
(ft)

0.02
0.03
0.05
0.06
0.08
0.09
0.11
0.12
0.14
0.15
0.17
0.18
0.20
0.21
0.23
0.26
0.27
0.29
0.30
0.32
0.33
0.35
0.36
0.38
0.39

Area
(sf)

0.00
0.02
0.03
0.06
0.09
0.14
0.18
0.24
0.30
0.38
0.45
0.54
0.63
0.74
0.84
1.08
1.22
1.35
1.50
1.65
1.82
1.98
2.16
2.34
2.54

R

0.01
0.01
0.02
0.03
0.04
0.04
0.05
0.06
0.07
0.07
0.08
0.09
0.10
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.16
0.17
0.18
0.19
0.19

RA2/3

0.04
0.06
0.08
0.10
0.11
0.13
0.14
0.15
0.16
0.18
0.19
0.20
0.21
0.22
0.23
0.25
0.26
0.27
0.28
0.29
0.30
0.31
0.32
0.33
0.33

S

0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880
0.04880

SM1/2

0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209
0.2209

(cfs)

0.00
0.02
0.07
0.16
0.28
0.46
0.70
1.00
1.37
1.81
2.34
2.95
3.65
4.45
5.35
7.48
8.71
10.06
11.54
13.14
14.88
16.76
18.77
20.94
23.25

33



VICINITY MAP:

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
FIRST SOUTHERN CHURCH OF BRYANT

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD, BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PREPARED BY:

FIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

m
Z
©) ik
2 [;« ; Bryant
TER
255 &
<25 =
2oELZ
mE§m£
Cmry &
228 &
w87 C PROJECT
) @ LOCATION
®)
@)
@)
BRYANT, AR
OWNER: DEVELOPER:

Name:Peter Cunningham

Address: 604 S Reynolds Rd, Brvant,

Arkansas 72022
Email & peter@fsbcbryant.org

Phone: 501-847-3014

Name:_ Peter Cunningham

Address: 604 S Reynolds Rd, Bryant,

Arkansas 72022

Email & peter@fsbebryant.org

Phone:  501-847-3014

CIVIL ENGINEER

HOPE CONSULTING INC
129 N. MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET NO.  TITLE

BOUNDARY & TOPO SURVEY

C-1.0 SITE PLAN

C-2.0 UTILITY PLAN

C-3.0 SEWER PLAN & PROFILE

C-4.0 GRADING PLAN

C-5.0 STORM DRAINAGE PLAN AND PROFILE
C-6.0 RETENTION PLAN

C-7.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN

C-8.0 EROSION PLAN

C.90 DEMOLITION PLAN

F L
"1"51 ATE gﬁ"‘.__
' ARKANSAS =
Lk

-
-
«
LICENSED 3
3
\)
\J

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

HOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

FIRST SOUTHERN CHURCH OF BRYANT

FSCB EXPANSION & REMODEL
COVER SHEET

604 S REYNOLDS ROAD,
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 9/4/2024 C.A.D.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:| 9-25-2024 CHECKED BY:

SHEET: SCALE: 24'0260
500 01S 14W 0 34 310 62 1664 l

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\COMMERCIAL\2024\24-0260 FSCB EXPANSION AND REMODEL\CIVIL\DWG\COVER SHEET.DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
N


FND. STRONG MAGNETIC

Know what's below. —
> Gall before youdig. I_ I — _ S88°47'36"E 1315.21" SIGNAL IN ASPHALT
FND. STRONG MAGNETIC " l l — - — NE CORNER,
SIGNAL IN ASPHALT FND. 5/8" REBAR \ FND. 1/2" REBAR , I - — NE1/4, SW1/4,
g NW CORNER, \ \%\0\4 SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W
B2 NE1/4, SW1/4, @\% o POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
clza I SEC. 34, T-1-S, R-14-W l , l , \)\@?ﬁ? AR
=i )
=Y o0 30 60" 120 - ! 2 3 o l l
== I S 5
EE & 6
5lEz2 E—— N I
(£ Z U),\ . . n — \ -~
222 SCALE: 1= 60 |2 | [ HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS
=g 8 HATCHED AREA REPRESENTS I AREA OF OCCUPATION BY
& 3 BOOK 284, PAGE 8 AREA OF OCCUPATION BY OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES
& OTHERS; NO CONVEYANCES FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT .
3 SET 25' OFFSET TO FOUND DESCRIBING THIS TRACT gl
TRUE CORNER *w CORNER, LOT 2, , I l =
REFERENCE DOCUMENTS CITED FND. STRONG , FISCHER'S SUBD. , , SE CORNER, LOT 6, g
30' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR , Q
RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY: MAGNETIC SIGNAL SANDERS ROAD PER N88°49'41"W 267.74" END. 1/2" REBAR FISCHER'S SUBD. B
JOHN C. WILLIAMS (PS 1091), FOR MURPHY, DATED 10/5/2000 UNDER ASPHALT; DEED 2000-055449 . ' e
KERRY D. LANE (PS 1141), FOR W. GRAY, DATED 8/12/2013 NOT ACCEPTED N01°32'43"E 19.00 N , FSBCTO GRAY, S
FINAL PLAT OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBD., PHASE 3, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 337, PAGE 452 0004242 33,54 1 — 1 S01°32'45"W 19.00" l l N88°49'41"\ 438.93' ” NOTR2ATE 5430 DOC. #2014-026572 N88°1428"\ 14.99' 3
JOHN A. LANE (PS 1740), FOR B. GRAY, DATED 3/18/2014 TN — - ,4 =T BOOK 279, PAGE 512 7 : 8" SEWER LINE PER CITY |
PLAT OF FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS RECORDED IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400 FND. STRONG & T TSR T oSS - - - —ss - o o gl N88°49'41"W 87,20 N N \ & NN OF BRYANT, LOCATION FND. 1-1/4" PIPE FND. RAILROAD
y = ] ——)" — 35 — — — Y —X T
SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES: MAGNETIC SIGNAL\ N — aE S - _sso - & @& X X SS—’f . NS8°30'34™W 76.64' NOT VERIFIED SPIKE
UNDER ASPHALT * x x x x x x r=x—l T T TR T T oSS HRNNSS SN sS - < -~ sg - o - N
OWNER OF RECORD: FIRST SOUTHERN BAPTIST CHURCH 8 [ \8" SEWERILINE PER CITY 7S88°44'12"E 605.66' X LX NBSAG 6™ 109 79 B T S Y S .
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 604 S. REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR g OFBRYANT. 1OCATION ey ” ; * SOL Y 1730 So - oSS oSS - _ss oo g __ s _
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID:  840-15972-003, 840-15972-000, 840-15973-000 2 NOT VERIFIED FND. T-POST A A
A FND. 1/2" REBAR E;’ LESS & EXCEPT I
Z " ’ IND. 1/2" REBAR ; " = PER DEED OF RECORD [
ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. I = AS 25" OFFSET TO TRUE TIS?%%Tégc%%%&%ggﬁgﬁ?gﬁgg / > FND. 5/8" REBAR FND. 5/8" REBAR @ FSBC TO COLF, =
FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD CORNER ‘ : = (PS 1740) (PS 1740) 5 BK358, PG520 Iz
' ! ASSESSOR LISTS CURRENT OWNERS AS: g S ) '3
ey . . 5 =
OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY TAX = PAR CEE‘Z‘E&% Sﬁggf)o‘é g«ggééos%i gﬁ%g&iﬁgigg% . o N X BOOK 182, PAGE 164 ] |
ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR z T ND PARCEL #800.15069-001. BOOK 308, PAGE 550 f = BOOK 103, PAGE 119 I
-15969-001: <
INTERESTS ARE MADE. 2 l ACCENT PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LLC N 3 ! FND. RATLROAD SPIKE:
THIS SURVEY IS BASED ON PUBLIC RECORDS AND/OR TITLE INVESTIGATIONS FURNISHED BY 2 § 6" WATERLINE PER CITY OF i . N . / ! POINT OF BEGINNING
THIRD PARTIES. NO INDEPENDENT SEARCH OR INVESTIGATION HAS BEEN MADE BY THIS FIRM 9 BRYANT, LOCATION NOT : o * . e % % " X
FOR ANY RECORDS, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. LISTED REFERENCE DOCUMENTS HEREON WERE USED i VERIFIED; EASEMENT PER M=
AND CONSIDERED AS A PART OF THIS SURVEY; HOWEVER OTHER RECORDS, IF ANY, COULD END. STRONG DEED 2000-055452, WIDTH 20' RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR— | 1
FURTHER AFFECT THIS SURVEY. NO STATEMENT OR GUARANTEES OF OWNERSHIP, RIGHTS, OR MAGNETIC SIGNAL | NOT LISTED ELMSTREETPER \ | !
OTHER INTERESTS ARE MADE BY THIS SURVEY PLAT. UNDER ASPHALT _ _ . DEED 2000-055449 "
(YL X X X. X N a—— \_W———__t___——t_— —————————————————— |
NB8°4425"\ 604,57 e e M ey W - - - WS Sy - XTIy Ty T T ————— — N
I N S88°4725"E 140.78' &———ﬂ———ﬁ——_&___________ﬂ—_—_——W————W——__wt___—__wf______wf___—__wt_—_— _______ |
RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION bt Ty el Sl el e =
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT 2000-055449 | =
DITCH | 3
ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1 | =
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY 1 / I - "
FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT A 5/8 INCH REBAR ACCEPTED AS BEING THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4 5 - e — | 6" WATERLINE PER CITY
OF THE SW 1/4, SECTION 34; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 55 MIN. 27 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE THEREOF, ALL THAT PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 34, TOWNSHIP 1 49 - ”‘ OF BRYANT, LOCATION
451.2 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND BEING THE POINT OF SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS A ADCOEC‘ o _ ’ NOT VERIFIED
BEGINNING OF LANDS HEREIN DESCRIBED; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 52 MIN. 03 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE FOLLOWS: ' HEADWALL |
CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 313.90 FEET TO A / 3 I
RAILROAD SPIKE; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 59 MIN. 25 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF GRIFFIS ROAD COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34; THENCE ALONG THE EAST [
AND THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 197.38 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE WEST LINE THEREOF, SOUTH 04°24'43” WEST A DISTANCE OF 296.57 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, A RAILROAD |
RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY NO. 183; THENCE ALONG SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF SPIKE IN ELM STREET; / ]!
WAY LINE AND A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A RADIUS OF 1472.40 FEET FOR A CHORD OF NORTH 22 DEG. 36 I .
MIN 45 SEC. EAST 359.84 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 60 DEG. 22 MIN. 07 SEC. WEST, ALONG SAID STATE THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THREE SEPARATE TRACTS AND THE FOLLOWING CONVEYANCES: A / | s’
HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 20.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 29 DEG. 37 MIN. 53 SEC. EAST, ALONG TRACT CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 103, PAGE 119; A TRACT [
SAID STATE HIGHWAY RIGHT OF WAY LINE, 477.50 FEET TO A REBAR IN THE EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 358, PAGE 520; AND A TRACT |
SW 1/4; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 45 MIN. 15 SEC. EAST, ALONG EAST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF THE SW 1/4, 288.55 CONVEYED TO T.W. AND MARY COLE, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 182, PAGE 164, NORTH 88°4421" (.
FEET TO A RAILROAD SPIKE IN THE CENTERLINE OF ELM STREET AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LAND WEST A DISTANCE OF 330.18 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); { 50 (.
CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT, ARKANSAS IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JUNE 15, 1961 AND FILED IN SALINE =
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 103 AT PAGE 119 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 02 DEG. 46 MIN. 30 SEC. THENCE NORTH 04°57'01" EAST A DISTANCE OF 112.65 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664); !
WEST 296.59 FEET FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, SECTION 34); THENCE LEAVING | GAS REGULATOR
SAID ELM STREET, SOUTH 89 DEG. 53 MIN. 52 SEC. WEST 130.05 FEET TO A REBAR AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER THENCE NORTH 88°30'34" WEST A DISTANCE OF 76.64 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE , STATION
OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE NORTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST 111.00 FEET TO A NORTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO WILLIAM AND KARLA GRAY, AND FILED FOR l (X <
REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LAND CONVEYED TO CITY OF BRYANT; THENCE SOUTH 89 RECORD AS INSTRUMENT 2014-026572; NV — | FND. 1/2" REBAR
DEG. 54 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LAND GRANTED TO T. W. COLE, JR. IN DECREE OF
CONFIRMATION AND QUIETING OF TITLE DATED OCTOBER 31, 1968 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED THENCE SOUTH 01°32'43" WEST A DISTANCE OF 17.34 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1740) AND THE
RECORD BOOK 135 AT PAGL 848, 15.10 FELET; THENCE SOUTH 02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT; CONCRETE SWALE . '
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE, JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED 51 - A A
DATED JULY 29, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 182 AT PAGE. 164, 111.50 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°44'56" WEST A DISTANCE OF 109.79 FEET TO A FND 5/8” REBAR & CAP (PS 1740) AND THE O'VIERIALL BOUNDARYY T S e PN 1
THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO T. W. COLE, SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT; . 1 g
JR. AND MARY COLE, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN SAID DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE 164, 185.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH IND. 5/8" REBAR | EXISTING 10.35 AC
02 DEG. 48 MIN. 12 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID LANDS CONVEYED IN DEED BOOK 182 AT PAGE THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 34.30 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SIS (E0LINE 5104 o Jy/ Bubme 451002.8 SF
164, 112,98 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN BOOK 35, PAGE 400; VO S wven - g ES{ILCI?:E&S K T T T T T ]
TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN IN WARRANTY DEED DATED MARCH 16, 1971 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED FE 398,18 —
RECORD BOCK 146 AT PAGE 487 AND AS CONVEYED TO ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARTE NELL NOWLIN, THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF LOTS 6 THROUGH 2 OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, NORTH 88°49'41" FLUME DRAINS COvERh
HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN CORRECTION WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 19, 1974 AND FILED IN SALINE WEST A DISTANCE OF 438.92 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TO DITCH B A
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 194 AT PAGE 104, 187.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST, LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION: 3
ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO SAID ROBERT LEE NOWLIN AND MARIE NELL NOWLIN, 52 FND. 1/2" REBAR &
HUSBAND AND WIFE, 16.50 FEET TO THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 6, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTH LINE, SOUTH 01°32'45" WEST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & FND. 5/8" REBAR AHTD ROW SIGN
SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION, 436.00 FEET TO CAP (PS 1664) AND THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL AND ALISA GATTIN, SE CORNER, LOT 52
THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 2, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. EAST, AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 279, PAGE 512; CULVERTS
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND — YANVA VAV, S
AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JANUARY 14, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD THENCE NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 87.20 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE } N .
BOOK 279 AT PAGE 512, 19.00 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 34 MIN. 17 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SAID TRACT: u N ;
LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 87.20 FEET; ] | AN ERIS&ES%LEIQS?ING /
7 T [ o $
THENCE NORTH 00 DEG. 25 MIN. 43 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE WEST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID PAUL THENCE NORTH 01°32'43" EAST A DISTANCE OF 19.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) AND THE B ) FT 397.85 4
DOUGLAS GATTIN AND ALISA ANN GATTIN, HUSBAND AND WIFE, 19.00 FEET TO THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 1, OF SAID FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; 53 £ ’ E | I
LOT 1, FISCHER'S SUBDIVISION; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEG. 35 MIN. 22 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF o —U&9
LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN L. JACKSON AND ROBIN A. JACKSON, HUSBAND AND WIFE, IN WARRANTY DEED THENCE ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO JOHN AND ROBIN JACKSON, AND é: 3 = 1084°
DATED JULY 3, 1986 AND FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 284 AT PAGE 118, 269.38 FEET TO A FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 284, PAGE 118, NORTH 88°49'41" WEST A DISTANCE OF 267.74 FEET TO A , & z
COTTON PICKER SPINDLE IN THE CENTERLINE OF SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF POINT IN SANDERS ROAD ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE1/4, SW1/4 OF SECTION 34; - &7 i 4
THE SW 1/4 (SAID POINT BEING LOCATED SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST 166.5 FEET FROM THE <y VLN ettt 7
NORTHWEST CORNER THEREOF); THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 24 MIN. 00 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE CENTERLINE OF THENCE ALONG SAID WEST LINE, SOUTH 02°42'42" WEST A DISTANCE OF 33.54 FEET TO A POINT IN SANDERS \@é& . - “MULTI-PURPOSE UNDERGROUND
SANDERS ROAD AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID NE 1/4 OF SW 1/4, 33.54 FEET TO A COTTON PICKER SPINDLE; ROAD: P& B FF 397.77 GAS LINES; 45' WIDE
THENCE LEAVING SAID ROAD, SOUTH 8S DEG. 26 MIN. 35 SEC. EAST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF LAND &V’ 40 54 : . EASEMENT PER PLAT OF
CONVEYED TO SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED JULY 11, 1988 AND THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF A TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO SENIOR S & = S BRYANT MEADOWS, PHASE 3
FILED IN SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 308 AT PAGE 550, 606.92 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE SOUTH 01 HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC., AND FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 308, PAGE 550, SOUTH 88°44'12" QSV”%O ] 283 122 5 0
DEG. 29 MIN. 25 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES EAST A DISTANCE OF 605.66 FEET TO A FND. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID TRACT; A Al % E é E5R
OF BRYANT, INC., 150.00 FEET TO A REBAR; THENCE NORTH 89 DEG. 26 MIN. 34 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH b ol ¥5Z=
LINE OF LAND CONVEYED TO SAID SENIOR HOUSING SERVICES OF BRYANT, INC,, 152.99 FEET TO A REBAR,; THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID TRACT AND CONVEYANCE SOUTH 03°07'44" WEST A DISTANCE OF J 283 He % ]
THENCE SOUTH 01 DEG. 33 MIN. 04 SEC. WEST, ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LANDS CONVEYED TO 150.00 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & CAP (PS 1664) ON THE NORTH LINE OF BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, ' S van o < 73
CORNERSTONE DEVELOPMENT CO. IN WARRANTY DEED DATED SEPTEMBER 6, 1989 AND FILED IN SALINE PHASE 3, AS FILED FOR RECORD IN DEED BOOK 337, PAGE 452; 5
COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 322 AT PAGE 285, 877.01 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING z
18.4662 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR GRIFFIS ROAD. SUBJECT TO A THENCE ALONG SAID NORTH LINE, SOUTH 88°4725" EAST A DISTANCE OF 140.78 FEET TO A SET 1/2" REBAR & X—x . 7
20 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR ELM STREET. SUBJECT TO A 30 FOOT ROAD RIGHT OF WAY FOR SANDERS CAP (PS 1664) AND THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LOT 49, OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3; LESS & EXCEPT PER 5 ! EXISTING BUILDING — >
ROAD. SUBJECT TO A WATER LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING THE NORTHERN PORTION OF LANDS DESCRIBED DEED OF RECORD ! x 1 ADULTEDUCATION 2| 1 [z
HEREINABOVE. SUBJECT TO A GAS LINE EASEMENT TRAVERSING SUBJECT PROPERTY. THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE OF LOTS 49 THROUGH 58 OF SAID BRYANT MEADOWS SUBDIVISION, PHASE 3, FSBC TO CORNERSTONE \ ) X i LT g £
SOUTH 01°58'50" WEST A DISTANCE OF 783.02 FEET TO A END. 1/2" REBAR AND THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF A DEVELOPMENT CO,, END. 5/8" REBAR — & I e -
LESS AND EXCEPT: THAT PORTION OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION TRACT OF LAND CONVEYED TO RECE AND MARY MURPHY, AND FILED FOR RECORD AS INSTRUMENT BOOK 335, PAGE 293 SE CORNER, LOT 55 'U' = ¢
34, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS, MORE PARTICULARLY 2000-055453: 1 — NIPEN N x g EXISTING BUILDING
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>